NOTICE OF MEETING

CHILDREN AND YOUNG PEOPLE'S

SCRUTINY PANEL

Monday, 29th July, 2024, 7.45 pm - George Meehan House, 294 High
Rd, London N22 8JZ (watch the live meeting here, watch the
recording here)

Councillors: Makbule Gunes (Chair), Anna Abela, Gina Adamou, Marsha Isilar-
Gosling, Grosskopf, Anna Lawton and George Dunstall

Co-optees/Non-Voting Members: Amanda Bernard (Haringey SEND Parent Carer
Forum)

Quorum: 3

1.

FILMING AT MEETINGS

Please note that this meeting may be filmed or recorded by the Council for
live or subsequent broadcast via the Council’s internet site or by anyone
attending the meeting using any communication method. Although we ask
members of the public recording, filming or reporting on the meeting not to
include the public seating areas, members of the public attending the meeting
should be aware that we cannot guarantee that they will not be filmed or
recorded by others attending the meeting. Members of the public participating
in the meeting (e.g. making deputations, asking questions, making oral
protests) should be aware that they are likely to be filmed, recorded or
reported on.

By entering the meeting room and using the public seating area, you are
consenting to being filmed and to the possible use of those images and sound
recordings.

The chair of the meeting has the discretion to terminate or suspend filming or
recording, if in his or her opinion continuation of the filming, recording or
reporting would disrupt or prejudice the proceedings, infringe the rights of any
individual or may lead to the breach of a legal obligation by the Council.

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS
The Chair will consider the admission of any late items of urgent business

(late items will be considered under the agenda item where they appear. New
items will be dealt with as noted below).

Haringey


https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_Y2E4MTk4NTgtNWRjNy00NDdiLWExNGUtYTYzNTg5ZmJiOWIz%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%226ddfa760-8cd5-44a8-8e48-d8ca487731c3%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22f5230856-79e8-4651-a903-97aa289e8eff%22%7d
https://www.youtube.com/playlist?list=PL_DSjoFpWl8tSPZp3XSVAEhv-gWr-6Vzd

10.

11.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

A member with a disclosable pecuniary interest or a prejudicial interest in a
matter who attends a meeting of the authority at which the matter is
considered:

(i) must disclose the interest at the start of the meeting or when the interest
becomes apparent, and

(i) may not participate in any discussion or vote on the matter and must
withdraw from the meeting room.

A member who discloses at a meeting a disclosable pecuniary interest which
is not registered in the Register of Members’ Interests or the subject of a
pending notification must notify the Monitoring Officer of the interest within 28
days of the disclosure.

Disclosable pecuniary interests, personal interests and prejudicial interests
are defined at Paragraphs 5-7 and Appendix A of the Members’ Code of
Conduct.

DEPUTATIONS/PETITIONS/PRESENTATIONS/QUESTIONS

To consider any requests received in accordance with Part 4, Section B,
Paragraph 29 of the Council’'s Constitution.

MINUTES (PAGES 1 - 8)

To approve the minutes of the previous meeting.

HARINGEY YOUTH JUSTICE PLAN 2024 - 2027 (PAGES 9 - 82)

To receive a report which informs members of Children and Young People’s
Scrutiny Panel of the priorities within the statutory Youth Justice Plan for
2024- 2027. Members are asked to provide comments on the report, which
will be considered by Cabinet.

PERFORMANCE UPDATE (PAGES 83 - 90)

HARINGEY LOCAL AREA SEND CQC/OFSTED INSPECTION OUTCOME
(PAGES 91 - 116)

Members are asked to note the report and inspection outcome. A follow-up
report will be provided to the next meeting of the Panel, where Members will
have on opportunity to ask questions.

NEW ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS

To consider any items admitted at item 3 above.

DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS



oth September 2024
19t November 2024
13t January 2025
13t February 2025

Philip Slawther, Principal Scrutiny Officer
Tel — 020 8489 2951
Fax — 020 8881 5218
Email: philip.slawther2@haringey.gov.uk

Fiona Alderman
Assistant Director of Legal & Governance (Monitoring Officer)
George Meehan House, 294 High Road, Wood Green, N22 8JZ

Friday, 19 July 2024



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 1 Agenda Item 6

MINUTES OF MEETING Children and Young People's Scrutiny
Panel HELD ON Tuesday, 5th March, 2024, 7.00 - 9.15 pm

PRESENT:

Councillors: Makbule Gunes (Chair), Anna Abela, Marsha Isilar-Gosling,
Sue Jameson and Grosskopf

ALSO ATTENDING:

37. FILMING AT MEETINGS

The Chair referred Members present to agenda Item 1 as shown on the agenda in
respect of filming at this meeting, and Members noted the information contained
therein.

38. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
Apologies for Absence were received from Lourdes Keever and Yvonne Denny.
Apologies for lateness were received from Clir Abela.
Clir Adamou joined the meeting online.
39. ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS
None
40. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
None
41. DEPUTATIONS/PETITIONS/PRESENTATIONS/QUESTIONS
None.
42. MINUTES
RESOLVED
That the minutes of the meeting on 4" January were agreed as a correct record.

43. CABINET MEMBER QUESTIONS - CABINET MEMBER FOR CHILDREN,

EDUCATION AND FAMILIES
)
Haringey
LONDON



Page 2

The Panel received a short verbal update from Clir Zena Brabazon, Cabinet Member
for Children, Schools & Families on recent developments within her portfolio. This was
followed by a Q&A session with the Panel members. The key points put forward by
the Cabinet Member in her introduction are summarised below:

The Council underwent a three-week SEND inspection shortly after the
Christmas holidays. Verbal feedback was given and the inspection report was
expected to be published at the end of March. The Cabinet Member thanked
Amanda Bernard and SEND Power for their participation and collaboration
during the inspection. The Cabinet Member set out that co-production had be
how Children’s Services operated.

Corporate Parenting Week took place last week and the Cabinet Member
commented that it was a wonderful event that culminated in an awards
ceremony for the foster parents. The Cabinet Member was effusive in her
praise of the foster parents, the tremendous work they did, and the love and
care that they showed the children.

The Cabinet Member set out that the Corporate Parenting Advisory Committee
had really moved forward. They were participating in a champions project,
where members had taken an area of interest and acted as an advisor/critical
friend around children’s social care.

The first Youth at Risk conference took place at Spurs. It was reported that this
event was well attended by partners and that they received a data presentation
by the police.

A event with school governors had taken place. The Cabinet Member
welcomed this, but advised that there was a lot of work to do to support school
governors in what was a very difficult time for school finances.

An event with SEND Power took place which focused on mainstream education
for SEND children. The event was attended by around 30 parents and a
number of head teachers.

The following arose during the Q&A session with the Cabinet Member:
a. The Panel queried the extent to which it was possible to match a child with a

foster parent who wanted a long term placement, and the extent to which this
was done with children and young people who had additional care needs. In
response, officers advised that the Council adopted a therapeutic approach
when matching placements, particularly those which involved children who
were using CAMHS. Reassurance was provided that social workers were
mindful of where strong relationships had been developed with foster carers.
Following, the required assessments taking place, foster carers could apply for
adoption or Special Guardianship. Where it was right for the child the Council
would support the child to move on to another placement. The DCS reiterated
that all decisions were driven by the needs of the child first and foremost.

The Panel sought assurances about whether the Council had a process in
place for Jewish foster placements. In response, officers advised that there
were exiting links with the Charedi community and that they were working to
move forward on a more formalised process, but that this had met a few
challenges. Officers advised that they were working hard to develop a diverse



44.

Page 3

group of foster carers. In response to a clarification, officers suggested that
they key challenge was around a national paucity of foster parents.

c. Inresponse to a follow-up question about the diversity of foster placements, the
Cabinet Member advised that the foster carer event was very representative of
the different communities in Haringey and that she was very proud of the
diversity of the borough’s foster carers. Officers advised that it was important
that the borough had a wide pool of foster carers to reflect its communities, but
that there were also circumstances where children needed to be moved very
quickly. The Cabinet Member suggested that there were no hard and fast rules
and that some foster parents looked like the children they cared for and some
did not. It was emphasised that it was the courts who made a decision about
whether a child was in danger and needed to be moved on, not the child’s
social worker.

d. The Panel sought assurances about what the biggest challenges were over the
next six months. In response, the Cabinet Member advised that a lack of
money in the system was the biggest challenge. There was simply not enough
money in the education system. Schools were funded on a per pupil basis and
so funding levels for future years were variable, these would largely be
determined by the number of children in the borough.

e. The Panel sought assurances around permanent social workers, and
comments were made around the parents of SEND children found it very
difficult when social workers who were on temporary contracts moved on. The
Panel queried whether there was a portal that could be used by parents to
logon and check the details of their social worker. In response, the Panel was
advised that the Council had moved from the previous Mosaic system to Liquid
Logic. The new system had an add-on for a portal that could be accessed by
parents with a child with an Educational Health and Care Plan. The portal
would be orientated towards professionals and parents being able to access it.
It was commented that the timescales for implementation were between 12 and
18 months.

f. The Panel emphasised the need to ensure that parents and carers were
consulted on the design of how the portal would work. Officers set out that it
was an existing system that had already been developed, it wasn’t being
designed from scratch, as such it had already undergone extensive user
testing.

RESOLVED
Noted.

PRIVATE FOSTERING SEPTEMBER 2022-23

The Panel received a report which provided an update on private fostering

notifications, assessments, and monitoring activity, and also provided a level of
assurance to members that privately fostered children were being adequately
safeguarded. The update covered the period from September 2022-23. The report
was introduced by Keith Warren, Head of Children in Care & Placements, as set out in



45.

Page 4

the agenda pack at pages 9-16. ClIr Brabazon, Cabinet Member for Children, Schools
and Families was also present for this item, along with the Director of Children’s
Services. The following arose during the discussion of this item:

a.

The Panel queried what incentives there were for people to come forward and
notify the Council of their private fostering arrangements. In response, officers
advised that the incentive was that the Council would provide them with a
social worker who they would meet on a six-weekly basis to ensure the child’s
support needs were being met. In relation to a follow-up question, the Director
acknowledged that people did not automatically associate that having another
person’s children staying with them for the summer constituted a private
fostering arrangement. In this example, the child would not be in school and
there would be limited interactions between that child and the state. It was
acknowledged that part of the problem was around identifying children who
were under private fostering arrangements and the challenge was to raise
awareness of this through schools, GPs, hospitals and faith groups.

The Panel sought clarification on whether private fostering arrangements came
to the fostering or adoption panels, and whether councillors still sat on that
panel. In response, officers advised that private adoptions were a separate
process as they involved a family arrangement, and therefore those cases did
not come to the fostering panel. The Cabinet Member advised that both the
fostering and adoption panel still existed and that she sat on the fostering
panel. The adoption panel was organised on a regional basis and the Cabinet
Member advised that she was unsure of how Member representation on this
was organised.

The Panel commented that in terms of a social worker being an incentive, that
many people may not see this as an incentive and may see this as a negative
judgement on them. In response, the Director advised that the key selling point
of private fostering arrangements should be seen as the safety and care of the
child and emphasised that Members should encourage people to make a
referral to Children’s services if they were involved in a private fostering
arrangement.

In relation to SEND fostering needs, officers set out that any child with
additional needs that was part of a private fostering arrangement would be
treated the same as any other members of the child population when it came to
access to SEND services.

In response to a request for clarification about the regional adoption
arrangements, officers advised that previously every local authority had its own
in-house adoption agency but that this was changed in around 2016 when the
government brought in regional clusters of adoption agencies. Haringey was
part of the London North cluster and the lead authority was Islington. Lydia
Samuels already brought an annual adoption report to CPAC. The Cabinet
Member suggested that the report could be brought to the Panel in future if
Members wished.

RESOLVED

Noted.

SOCIAL CARE ANNUAL PERFORMANCE 2022/2023



Page 5

The Panel received a report which provided an overview of safeguarding and looked
after children activity and performance for 2022/2023. The report was introduced by
Ann Graham, Director of Children’s Services as set out in the report pack at pages 21-
40. The Panel noted that the AD for Social Care and Safeguarding had given her
apologies for the meeting and that any questions that required a detailed response
would have to responded to in writing. The following arose during the discussion of
this report:

a. The Chair welcomed the report and highlighted the fact that the report identified
that child poverty levels in Haringey were the 8™ highest in London and
suggested that this was something that the Panel may want to have a more
detailed update on in future.

b. The Chair also noted the number of children who were in contact with the
police and suggested that at a future meeting members may want an update
on how the Council and its partners were supporting children who came into
contact with domestic violence.

c. The Panel sought further information about what the strategy was for
supporting children with SEND needs as they made the transition to adulthood.
The Panel commented that they were concerned about cases of young people
falling through the net and that they would like to better understand how future
transition pathways would be improved through a dedicated transition service.
In response, the DCS advised the report was specifically focused on children
but that she was happy to have a discussion about this issue outside of the
meeting.

d. The Panel queried the statement in paragraph 9.8.5 of the report, which stated
that 80% of children were placed within 20 miles of Haringey. In response,
officers advised that this was a performance indicator set by central
government and that 20 miles was the maximum. This would also include
children placed in neighbouring boroughs. The DCS also emphasised that that
a placement would be made based on what was best for the child, and that
there were situations where that child’s family might be in another city and
being placed out of London was best for the child.

RESOLVED
That the Committee noted the report and, in particular:

i.  Noted the service improvement and challenges contained within the report as
well as the actions taken during 2022/23 in response to local demand and the
financial pressures experienced by the service in relation to placements.

ii. Noted the areas identified as priorities for 2023/24 following analysis and
review of the year’s performance and the Ofsted findings as published in April
2023.

46. LOOKED AFTER CHILDREN SUFFICIENCY STRATEGY 2022/26: PROGRESS
REPORT



Page 6

The Panel received a presentation, which provided a progress update on the Looked
After Children Sufficiency Strategy 2022-26. The strategy had previously been
considered by Corporate Parenting Advisory Committee in February. The presentation
was introduced by Keith Warren, Head of CIC & Placements as set out in the
additional report pack. The Director of Children Services, along with the AD Early Help
and Prevention were present for this item. The Cabinet Member for Children, Schools
and Families was also present. The following arose during the discussion of this item:

a.

The Panel sought clarification around unaccompanied asylum seeking children
(UASC), the psychological impact on those children and the carrying out of age
assessments. In response, officers advised that the service followed all of the
relevant guidelines and legislation. Age assessments were carried out in line
with the relevant guidelines and were carried out by trained staff. These
assessments were also open to challenge by the child’s family. The DCS
emphasised that the process was absolutely carried out in a child-centric way.
The Panel queried the age cut-off point for children in care and the transition
arrangements for when they were no longer children. In response, officers
advised that young people were classed as children in care up until the age of
18. After 18, they leave care and become young adults. The Council continued
to support care leavers, according to criteria, up until they are 25, such as
supporting them with a disability or if they go to university. The DCS advised
that from 14 onwards, social workers would begin to have conversations with
young people, about them getting older. It was noted that the Council had a
statutory duty to know where its care leavers were after 18, and that all support
did not just stop on the advent of their 18" birthday.

The Panel sought clarification about the reduction in LAC numbers and the
reasons behind this. In response, the DCS advised that significant
improvement in the early years’ service had an impact, but that there were a
number of factors involved. The Director emphasised that the number of
children in care was the number, and that it didn’t really matter if it went up or
down. The key thing was that the right number of children, who needed to be in
care were in care. If the numbers increased or decreased significantly, she
would be asking her staff to do an audit of every child in care to make sure the
right number of children were in care.

In response to a question around training for foster carers for UASC, officers
advised that that the care needs of a child were universal and that training was
provided to foster carers. The key difference would be when that child had
suffered trauma and specialist support was available for those children.

The Panel emphasized the importance of overnight respite care for parents,
particularly those with SEND children. Officers advised that previously there
had been overnight care arrangements available, officers were working to find
alternative provision and would update members when they had something in
place.

RESOLVED

Noted



Page 7

47. WORK PROGRAMME UPDATE

The Chair passed on her thanks to Lourdes Keever, who had sat on the Panel since
2019 as a co-opted Member.

RESOLVED
Noted

48. NEW ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS
N/A

49. DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS

It was noted that this was the last meeting of the municipal year. Dates for 2024/25
would be agreed at Annual Council on 20" May.

CHAIR: Councillor Makbule Gunes



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 9 Agenda Item 7

Report for: Children and Young People’s Scrutiny Panel

ltem number:

Title: Haringey Youth Justice Plan 2024 - 2027

Report authorised by: Ann Graham, Director: Childrens Services

Lead Officers: Jackie Difolco, Assistant Director: Early Help, Prevention and SEND
Ward (s) affected: All

Report for Key/Non-Key Decision: Not applicable

1. Purpose of the report

1.1 The purpose of the report is to inform members of Children and Young People’s Scrutiny
Panel of the priorities within the statutory Youth Justice Plan for 2024- 2027.

2. Recommendations

2.1That members of the Children and Young People’s Scrutiny panel note the contents of the
report and plan, directing any comments and observations to the Assistant Director: Early
Help, Prevention and SEND.

3. Report

Background information

3.1In England only, statutory youth justice plans must be signed off by full council. In advance
of full council approval, the plan can be submitted with the approval of the Chair of the
Youth Justice Strategic Partnership Board with confirmation of full sign off submitted at a
later date. This partnership board has strategic responsibility to ensure youth justice
services are delivered within its statutory remit. The ‘sign off’ by the Chair is an indication
that the wider management board have approved the submitted plan which must be
submitted to the Youth Justice Board (YJB) and published annually by 30™ June 2024. This
plan was approved by the Youth Justice Strategic Partnership Board on the 26" June with
the plan submitted to the YJB prior to the deadline.

3.2t is the duty of each local authority after consultation with partners to formulate and
implement an annual youth justice plan setting out:
a) how youth justice services in their area are to be provided and funded; and
b) how the Youth Justice Service will be composed and funded; how it will operate, and
what functions it will carry out.

3.3The document is the youth justice partnership’s main statement of purpose and sets out its
proposals to prevent offending by children and young people. The plan shows not only what
the Youth Justice Service (YJS) will deliver as a service, but what progress had been made
on the strategic priorities and how strategic links with other supporting initiatives will be
developed and maintained.

3.4 This plan supports a range of associated partnership strategies including:
a) The Corporate Delivery Plan 2022-2024
b) Haringey Early Help Strategy 2024-2027
c) Haringey Young People at Risk Strategy 2019 — 2029

1



Page 10

d) Haringey’s Health and Wellbeing Strategy 2020-2024

e) Community Safety Strategy 2024-2027

f) SEND and Alternative Provision Sufficiency Strategy 2023-2026
g) Mayor of London’s Policing and Crime Plan 2022-2025.

3.5The youth justice plan is supported by a more detailed operational delivery plan overseen
by the Head of Service for Youth Justice and Youth at Risk Strategy, who reports progress
to the Haringey Youth Justice Strategic Partnership Board.

3.6As a statutory regulated service, youth justice services are inspected by Her Majesty’s
Inspectorate of Probation (HMIP). The most recent single inspection took place in 2012,
however the YJS underwent a thematic inspection in May 2021 regarding the support and
supervision that black and mixed heritage boys and young men are receiving from youth
offending services. It is anticipated that the service will receive a full single or joint inspection
later this year.

3.7The Youth Justice Plan is required to address the areas of performance, structure and
governance, resources, value for money, partnership arrangements and risks to future
delivery. The plan takes into account local performance issues, lessons from thematic
inspections, together with learning from any serious incidents and regular quality assurance.

Summary of progress against Haringey Youth Justice Plan 2023 - 2024

3.7 Between May — November 2023 the Management Board engaged directly in our self-
assessment of our ‘National Standards’. Board members put themselves forward to ratify the
outcomes of the audits in each area (Out of Court Disposals, In the community, In secure and
At Court and Transitions).

3.8 There has been a specific focus to merge strategic partners and practitioners within the
Youth Justice Service to strengthen the link and ensure meaningful connection for strategic
decision making and practice development. Following this, we have had some joint focus visits
to Wood Green Custody Suite and Feltham Youth Offenders Institute. There will be other joint
focus visits arranged for 2024 which includes Oak Hill Secure Training Centre and the new
Secure School.

3.9 The board has moved to a thematic approach, enabling partners to have a targeted deep
dive into the different parts of the youth justice system and partnership response. This is
already proving to having a better impact, coupled by the board meetings being hybrid as
opposed to being held virtually. The key thematic areas have been, Health, Education, and
Children in Custody.

Our Key Achievements in 2023-2024 are:

a) Moving to a thematic approach within our governance arrangements has enabled a
deeper understanding of trends and areas of focus to target on to improve outcomes for
children.

b) Recruitment to key posts which includes a CAMHS nurse, Speech and Language
Therapist to improve our health offer and health outcomes for children.

c) Implementation of a bespoke training programme starting with a pilot of the ‘Dusty
Knuckle’ 5-week Bakery programme for children that are not in education, training and
or employment.



Page 11

Through regular surveys, developed a better understanding of the experience of staff
working within the Youth Justice Service with implementation of support and
development required.

Improving our parenting offer with the reintroduction of our parenting workshops on
topics such as criminal child exploitation.

Redevelopment of the building and environment youth justice services operate from to
make it a more welcoming space for our children, their families and staff and partners.
Successful completion of the mentoring programme for children from black & global
majority backgrounds through the Disproportionality Challenge Fund.

Implementation of a three-part workforce development programme on
disproportionality, adultification and health inequalities.

Developed and embedded our operating model and approaches framework to ensure
consistency of practice across our workforce.

Completed case file audits across all domains within the National Standard Audits to
inform evaluation, learning and development.

Haringey Area Partnership achieved the ‘Youth Justice SEND Quality Lead Status
redesignation with a Child First Commendation’.

Over 74% of children and young people supported by the YJS were in full-time
Education Training and Employment by the end of their intervention. 83% for school age
and 70% for post 16+.

m) The Young Haringey Achievement Centre (as named) continues to recognise the

n)

commitment and hard work of our children for their contribution to their local community
with educational qualifications via the Assessment Qualifications Alliance (AQA)
Scheme. AQA offer wide range of units which makes achievement accessible to every
child and young people regardless of their age, ability or interests. From April 23 to
March 24 32 children and young people received an accreditation, totalling 112 AQA
units.

The Youth Justice Service (YJS) complete exit questionnaires with children and young
people in the last six weeks of their intervention. The YJS undertook a relaunch of the
exit questionnaire in September 2023, and they analysed those exit questionnaires
relating to 23 competed from a wide range of disposals. The findings of the exit
questionnaires were generally very positive. It is apparent that the “best part” of working
with us is working with the case manager, talking through their problems and getting
help with education.

Table One: Summary of feedback from exit questionnaires

Exit Questionnaires Comileted 23

Best part of working with YJS 78% said "working with your case manager”

Worst part of working with YJS 50% said "no worst part”

YJS helped most with... 100% said we helped them "stop me from offending".
Is there anything we could do better? 73% said "nothing"”
What would help you stop offending? 25% said "my family”
How have you found your time at the Y JS? Top 3 responses - 9 said "helpful”, 6 said "Good", 6 said "Useful”



https://www.haringey.gov.uk/children-and-families/local-offer/about-local-offer/local-offer-blog/haringey-receives-youth-justice-send-quality-lead-commendation

Page 12

(i) The service continues to offer substance misuse support, general health nurse
and recently have filled our full time CAMHS officer post. We still have a part time
CAMHS role to recruit to which is currently vacant. The additional full-time role
was commissioned to respond to the growing need for emotional wellbeing for
children and young people within the YJS cohort.

(ii) The service has continued their commitment to Child First Offender Second
approach. Within 2022, there was a stronger focus on well-being, participation,
young people feedback, and in house group work that focused on identity, health
and wellbeing.

Performance against national indicators

3.10 There is a new requirement for all YJS’s to report on ten additional key
performance indicators (KPIs). The table in Appendix A provides 13 different indicators
which are divided into three different sub areas comprising of the current and new
indicators. (Refer to Appendix A: Haringey Youth National and Local Indicators 2024-
2025)

First time entrants (FTE)

3.11 Between April 2023 and March 2024, Haringey has seen an increase of 6% in first
time entrants to the youth justice system compared to the same period 22/23. In real
terms, this relates to an increase of three children. Furthermore, this marks a decrease
of 7% compared to three years ago. Haringey ranked 9th out of 11th (higher is worse)
of FTE in our family of YJS’s and 28th out of 31st (higher is worse) in London. The
Haringey rate is higher than both the family and London averages.

Reoffending

3.12 Annual Haringey re-offending rate of 30.8% (24 children from 78) reduced at the
end of the year and has reduced for the last four consecutive quarters, this equated to
54 re-offences committed within the cohort. The family rate of YJS’s is 32.1% and the
London average rate is 32.5%. The re-offences rate (number of offences) is the 7™
lowest in London at 2.25 (lowest being better). It now stands at the joint lowest rate
since we started tracking re-offending. This is significantly lower than the London
average (3.54) and the England average (4.23). We have projected this trend to
continue into the next year.

3.13 The re-offences rate (number of offences) is the 7th lowest in London at 2.25
(lowest being better). It now stands at the joint lowest rate since we started tracking
re-offending. This is significantly lower than the London average (3.54) and the England
average (4.23). We have projected this trend to continue into the next year.

Use of custody

3.14 The number of children and young people sentenced to custody has decreased
by 44% or by 5 custodial sentences since the last year. This represents a minor
decrease of 4% compared to three years ago. The current figure is that Haringey
ranked 26" lowest in London and 8th lowest in our family (lowest is worse).

3.15 Our data shows that we had six custodial sentences but that related to five
children as one child was sentenced twice in the period. Custody is never
recommended unless directed by a court for matters deemed “so serious” and most
harmful and grave crimes which include Murder, Weapon and Robbery offences.



Page 13

However, as part of good practice commensurate community options are always put
forward.

3.16 The six custodial sentences relate to five children (one child was sentenced
twice). All five were male, 1 was 18 years old at point of sentence, 2 were 17, 2 were
16 and 1 15 years old, all were children that identify as black.

Priorities within Haringey Youth Justice Plan 2024 - 2027

3.17 Haringey’s Young People at Risk Strategy reviewed and refreshed its partnership
action plan 2023-26 which aligns with the work of the Youth Justice Service and our
long-term approach to reducing youth violence in the borough. Haringey Young
People at Risk Action Plan 2024 - 2027

3.18 The Youth Justice Strategic Plan 2024-2027 builds on the findings and learning
from the external diagnostic we commissioned in March 2023 and National Standard
Audits completed between May and November 2023. The Youth Justice Strategic
Partnership Board moved to a three-year plan as a key reflection was that many
priorities take more than one year to embed and become business as usual.
Accountability for the Youth Justice Partnership Plan is overseen by the board to
ensure regular and robust, positive scrutiny and challenge with an annual report on
progress reviewed and considered.

3.19 The Youth Justice Strategic Priorities over the next three years are set out in the
graphic below:

Table Two: Youth Justice Partnership Strategic Priorities 2024 - 2027

Priority 1: Child First: For the YJSPB and YJS to continue our commitment to child
first approach which should be incorporated in all aspects of service delivery,
governance and quality assurance.

Priority 2: Restorative Justice: Increase the number of victims that engage in
Restorative Justice processes and improve their outcomes.

Priority 3: YJS Health Offer: To increase the uptake of the health offer and improve
health outcomes, particularly in relation to EMH, SLT and substance misuse using
trauma informed approaches.

Priority 4: Disproportionality: Increase the focus of disproportionality within the
context of remands/sentenced into custody, education, health and stop and search.

Priority 5: Children in Care: To improve entry to ETE, Health and Wellbeing
outcomes for those children in care, CP, CIN and SEND cohort.

Priority 6: Serious Youth Violence: Strengthen and expand our evidence-based
approaches to reduce levels of Serious Youth Violence in particular Robbery and
Knife crime.

Priority 7: Prevention and Diversion: Increase the number of children and families
supported by our prevention offer.


https://www.haringey.gov.uk/sites/haringeygovuk/files/young_people_at_risk_action_plan_2023-26.pdf
https://www.haringey.gov.uk/sites/haringeygovuk/files/young_people_at_risk_action_plan_2023-26.pdf

Page 14

3.20 The Youth Justice Service Strategic Partnership have agreed and committed to a
three-year strategic plan with seven key priorities and will be reviewed on an annual
basis with the plan refreshed.

4. Contribution to Corporate Delivery Plan 2022-2024 and strategic outcomes

4.1 The objectives of the youth justice service are aligned with the priorities within Haringey’s
Corporate Delivery Plan’ specifically:

Theme 3: Children and young people

e Qutcome 2 Happy Childhoods - All children across the borough will be happy and
healthy as they grow up, feeling safe and secure in their family networks and
communities.

e QOutcome 3 Successful Futures - Every young person, whatever their background, has a
pathway to success for the future

Theme 7: A Safer Borough

e QOutcome 1: A borough where all residents and visitors feel safe and are safe.

4.2This work contributes to the Mayor of London’s Policing and Crime Strategy, Haringey’s
Corporate Delivery Plan, the Haringey Community Safety and Early Help Strategy. It will
also help to deliver on the Young People at Risk strategy, as well as the North Area Violence
Reduction Group (NAVRG).

4.3 Officers and partners work strategically across related work areas and boards such as
Youth Justice, Safeguarding Children and Adults, Health and Wellbeing, Regeneration,
Community Gold, Early Help and the Community Safety Strategy.

5. Statutory Officers comments
Finance

5.1The cost of the Youth Justice service is met from a combination of Local Authority funding,
specific grants and contributions from other agencies. In 2023/24 the total expenditure was
£1.721m, of which £1.031m is from the general fund, with the same level of council funding
maintained in 2024/25. Grant funding from the Youth Justice Board Good Practice is
£0.639m, which has increased by 6.9% in 2023/24 compared to the previous year. The
grant funding for 2024/25 has yet to be advised but is expected to be no less than £0.639m
awarded in 2023/24.

Assistant Director of Legal & Governance (Monitoring Officer)

5.2 Section 40 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 places a statutory duty on local authorities,
after consultation with relevant persons and bodies, to formulate and implement a Youth
Justice Plan setting out how Youth Justice Services in their area are will be provided, funded
and operate. The plan must be submitted to the Youth Justice Board by the 30th June 2024.

5.83Youth Justice Plans: Guidance for youth justice services updated in March 2023 states that
in England, the plans must be signed off by Full Council in accordance with Regulation 4 of



Page 15

the Local Authorities (Functions and Responsibilities) (England) Regulations 2000. Where
local authorities are unable to obtain sign off by Full Council, the plan can be submitted to
the Youth Justice Board with the approval of the Haringey Youth Justice Strategic
Partnership Board Chair, with confirmation of Full Council sign off at a later date. The Board
Chair sign off is taken as an indication that the wider management board approves the plan.

5.4The matters referred to in this report and plan meet these legal obligations.

Equalities

5.5The Council has a Public Sector Equality Duty under the Equality Act (2010) to have due
regard the need to:
a) Eliminate discrimination, harassment and victimisation and any other conduct
prohibited under the Act,
b) Advance equality of opportunity between people who share those protected
characteristics and people who do not,
c) Foster good relations between people who share those characteristics and people
who do not.

5.6 The three parts of the duty applies to the following protected characteristics: age, disability,
gender reassignment, pregnancy/maternity, race, religion/faith, sex and sexual orientation.
Marriage and civil partnership status applies to the first part of the duty. Although it is not
enforced in legislation as a protected characteristic, Haringey Council treats socioeconomic
status as a local protected characteristic.

5.7 This report is to inform members of the CYP and Schools Scrutiny of the objectives for the
statutory Youth Justice Plan for 2024-2027. This plan takes into account learning from
partnership working, as well as serious incidents and safeguarding to ensure our children
and young people are given specialist support to cater to their needs. Cross-cutting and
partnership work with CAHMS, Social Care and other teams/organisations supports us in
catering to the needs of vulnerable groups, specifically with regard to mental health, sex
and sexual orientation, disability and gender reassignment. As well as this, a focus on
disproportionate exclusion rates, custody and other negative outcomes will be focused on
as part of the new plan to further protect those with the previously mentioned protected
characteristics.

5.8 Equalities impact will be monitored as part of annual refresh of the plan.
6. Use of Appendices
Appendix A: Haringey Youth National and Local Indicators 2024-2027

Appendix B: Haringey Youth Justice Plan 2024 - 2027
Appendix C: Youth justice plans: guidance for youth justice services - GOV.UK (www.gov.uk)

7. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985
N/A



Appendix A: Haringey Youth National and Local Indicators 2024-2025

Key Indicators YJB National or Local Indicators 23/24 Output 24/25 Target

YJB National Indicators

1 |National Indicators 1.1 Reduce the Use of Custody 9 sentences 6 sentences
1.2 Reduce the rate of Re-offending. 32.3% 30%
1.3 Reduce the rate of first-time entrants into the Youth Justice System 51 yp 45 yp

YJB New Key Performance Indicators 23/24 Output 24/25 Target

- uitable Accommodation Increase the % of children in suitable accommodation by the end of their intervention 94% 96%
Education Training Increase the % of children in suitable Education, training and employment by the end of their 75% 80%
and Employment Suitability intervention
Emotional Wellbeing and Mental Increase the % of children attending intervention from those that have an identified Emotional/Mental 52% 80%
Health (number of children with an order|gEEl{aNpl=I=TeR
ending in the period)
Increase the % of children attending intervention from those that have an identified Substance Misuse 57% 80%
(number of children with an order ending[gl==ks}
in the period)
EN/EHCP % with an identified SEND/EHCP need 17% N/A -U
Q
% that have a formal EHCP in place 100% 100% o
% that are in suitable ETE 38% 80% ®
t of court disposals % of Out of Court Disposals (OOCDs) completed successfully 38% 60% =
o

Links to Wider Services At the end of the intervention:-

% of children that are a Child in Care 20% N/A
% of children that are on a Child Protection Plan 4% N/A
% of children that are Children in Need 8% N/A

% of children on an Early Intervention Plan 8% N/A

Management Board Attendance % of the statutory senior board members (Children’s Services, Education, Probation, Police, Health) 90% 100%
that attended the partnership board (can be delegated)
erious Youth Violence Reduce the number of serious youth violence offences (Drugs, Violence and Robbery with a gravity 59 50
of 5 and above)

- ictims Increase the % of children engaging with RJ opportunities (of those consented) 25% 40%

4
5,
10
11

erformance Indicators 23/24 Output 24/25 Target
12 ase Management (Personal Increase the % of children with an ASSET+ completed within timescale (within 20 working days of 72% 90%
Performance Reports PPR) start of intervention and every 3 months thereon)
76% 90%



There is now an expectation that Increase the % of children with Home Visit undertaken within timescales (within 15 working days of
(=letel (o R [(=Relol ET1 TSI RUT, TR pTo 11X o [ start and every 2 months thereon)

children that are placed in another

authority Increase the % of children with an Intervention Plan completed within timescale (20 working days
from start and every 3 months)

Links to Wider Services Increase the number of CIC that are in suitable ETE (education, training and employment)

Increase the % of children attending intervention from those that have an identified Substance Misuse
need. (discounted for children placed out of borough)

Increase the % of CIC attending intervention (discounted for children placed out of borough) from
those that have an identified Emotional/Mental Health need.

To support our CIC with robust risk plans to reduce the number of CIC who get assessed as High
Risk across at the end of YJS |ntervention:-

*Serious Harm
*Safety and Wellbeing

"Reoffending Rate

76%

77%

58%

N/A

N/A

N/A

25%

64%

45%

90%

90%

80%

90%

90%

90%

20%

50%

35%

/T obed



This page is intentionally left blank



Haringey Youth Justice

Strategic Plan
2024-2027

=
g

Service: Haringey Youth Justice Service

Date: June 2024

METROPOLITAN e N PII‘\Cl)al')tzl':l?ir(l)anl
i R L2 \ Service

Barnet, Enfield and Haringey NHS I'Iﬂl"iﬂﬂ!’

Mental Health NHS Trust LONDON



10

11

12

13

e Haringey Youth Justice Strategy Plan 2024-2027

Introduction, Vision and Strategy

1.1 Introduction
1.2 Vision and strategy

Local Context
Strategy and Key Priorities

Governance, Leadership
and Partnership Arrangements

4.1 Partnership Arrangements
Board Development

Progress on Previous Plan and key
achievements

6.1 Child First

Voice of children and young people
7.1 Feedback — Exit questionnaires

Groupwork
8.1 Groupwork activity

Resources and Services
9.1 2024/25 Budget

Performance and National
Key Performance Indicators

10.1  First Time Entrants
10.1.1 National Indicator

10.2  Use of Custody

10.2.1 National Indicator

10.2.2 Further Analysis

10.3  Re-offending Rate
10.3.1 Re-offending Live Tracker
10.4  2024/25YJS Targets

Children from Groups which are
Over-represented

11.1  Ethnic Disparity Tool

11.2  Otherareas of
Disproportionality

11.3  YJSREsponse to
Disproportionality Data

Prevention and Diversion

Education

N OO O W W

10

12

13
16

18

21
21

22
22

24
25
25
25
25
26
27
27
29

30
30

30

30
31

33

14

15

16
17
18
19
20

21
22

23
24

25
26
27
28

29
30

31

Restorative approaches and

support for victims of crime 36
14.1  Reparation 38
14.1.1 Reparation Projects 39
Serious violence and child criminal
exploitation 40
15.1 North Area Violence Reduction
Group 40
15.2  Serious Youth Violence Data 41
Detentions in Police Custody 42
Remands 43
Use of Custody 44
Constructive resettlement 45

Standards for Children in the Justice
System 46

Workforce Development 46

Evidence-based Practice

and Innovation 47
Service development Plan 49
Service Development 50

24.1  Update on progress since last
Thematic Inspection 51

Challenges, Risks and Issues 51
Sign-off, Submission and Approval 52
Appendix 1 - Board Membership 53

Appendix 2 - Service Structure

Chart & ethnicity 53
28.1  Youth Justice Structure 53
28.2  Early Help, Prevention

and SEND Division 54

28.3  Staff Ethnicity Breakdown 54
Appendix 3 YJS Partnership Plan 55
Appendix 4 YJS Training Plan 57

Glossary of terms 62



Introduction, vision

and strategy

1.1 Introduction

We are delighted to provide you with an overview of

the work of the youth justice service for 2023-2024
and introduce our three-year plan for 2024 —-2027. As

a Youth Justice Strategic Partnership Board (YJSPB),

we are committed to work in a systemic way to

prevent children and young people from offending and
reoffending, to ensure that custody is the last option,
and that children and young people are safe, secure and
provided with supportive interventions that address the
causes of offending behaviour.

Our partnership approach is underpinned by a strong
vision that collaboration and partnership are at the heart
of what we do to ensure our children will receive the
support they need to succeed and improve outcomes.

We continue to support children and young people

to have high aspirations, working together across all
related youth justice services and our wider partnership
which reaffirms or commitment to being child centred
in our ethos, delivery and decision making.

We are committed in addressing, challenging, and
understanding how we as a partnership can effect
change for our children who are disproportionally
marginalised. We will continue to strive as a partnership
to be creative and innovative in our approach and
practice in supporting our children in a holistic and
constructive way.

We are committed to truly treating children within our
service as children, embracing Child First principles to
ensure that children can make amends for the mistakes
that they have made, gain new skills and experiences,
and work with them and their families and support
networks to encourage desistance. We value the voice
and opinions of the children that we support, working
with them to co-produce our new logo and induction
storyboards.

Haringey Youth Justice Service has strived to provide

an effective service in the last year. Many of the
achievements and outcomes for our children and young
people have been as a result of the diverse range of
interventions and the service's widely recognised work
on disproportionality and racial disparity.

Haringey Youth Justice Service remains part of the
Children and Young People's Directorate located
within the Early Help, Prevention and SEND Division.
The overall effectiveness of the YJS continues to be
monitored by the Youth Justice Board against the new
thirteen key national indicators.

This year has continued to be challenging due to the
complexity of the children and young people’s lives

that we work with. There remains a high level of serious
youth violence and criminal exploitation. Competing
demands and budgetary pressures have impacted on

all partners, despite this, there is strong commitment
from the Youth Justice Strategic Partnership Board to
continue to ensure that the impact on front line services
is kept to a minimum.

This report reflects the successes of our partnership
activity and outcomes for our children and young
people. Our Key Achievementsin 2023-2024 are:

= The Youth Justice Strategic Partnership Board
has moved to a thematic approach which allows
for partners to have more of a deep dive into the
different parts of the system.

= Recruitment to key health posts which includes a
CAMHS nurse, Speech and Language Therapist.

= Pilot of the Dusty Knuckle 5-week Bakery
programme for children not in education, training
and or employment.

= Through regular surveys, developed a better
understanding of the experience of staff working
within the Youth Justice Service and any support
and development required.

= Areintroduction to the parenting workshops on
topics such as criminal child exploitation.

= Redevelopment of the building and environment,
youth justice services operate from to make it
a more welcoming space for our children, their
families, staff, and partners.

=>» Successful completion of the mentoring
programme for children from Block & Global
backgrounds through the Disproportionality
Challenge Fund.

Haringey Youth Justice Strategy Plan 2024-2027 °



Page 22

=» Implementation of a three-part workforce
development on disproportionality, adultification
and health inequalities.

= Developed and embedded its practice models and
approaches framework.

= Completed audits across all domains within the
National Standard Audits to inform evaluation,
learning and development.

= Haringey Area Partnership achieved the 'Youth
Justice SEND Quiality Lead Status redesignation
with a Child First Commendation.’

<

Y/

Association of YOT Managers

Child First Commendation

Our plan also sets our vision as a partnership and
ambition for sustainable improved outcomes for
keeping children and young people are at the heart of
the service planning and delivery. Within this plan, we
have shared:

=» our governance, leadership, and partnership
arrangements,

=>» our vision and priorities for children and young
people over the next 3 years,

= |ocal key performance targets for 2024 — 2025
=> national key performance targets for 2024 — 2025

= celebrate the innovative practice which has led to
improving and good outcomes for children and
young people.

For those children who participated in the development
of this plan, thank you for your honest opinions and
thoughts in the development of our branding and

Haringey Youth Justice Strategy Plan 2024-2027

storyboards. We would also like to take this opportunity
to thank our frontline staff within the Youth Justice
Service whose commitment to improvement and
willingness to embrace change to ensure that the
children we work with, receive the best service. On
behalf of the Strategic Partnership Board, we would like
to thank all colleagues and partners for their ongoing
dedication and commitment to support children and
young people to prevent and reduce offending.

The wider YJS turnaround offer can be found here:
https://haringeyyouthjusticeserviceintroduction

Councillor Zena Councillor Ajda Ovat

Brabazon Cabinet Member for
Cabinet Member for Communities
Children, Schools and

Families

Marco Bardetti

Detective Superintendent
Metropolitan Police
Service

Ann Graham
Director of Children
Services

Chair: YJSPB



Page 23

1.2Vision and strategy

Haringey Council's Corporate Delivery Plan sets out the vision in the Haringey Deal and
reaffirms our commitment to Child First principles and practice as well as providing the
Partnership with an overarching vision.

Our vision is one in which ‘All of
Haringey's children and young
people achieve their potential’.

The following are our shared strategic outcomes for all children and young people living in
Haringey.

= We reaffirm our commitment to Child First principle.

= Collaboration and partnership continue to be at the heart of what we do to ensure
our children will receive the support they need to succeed and improve outcomes.

= We will continue to listen to, empower and enable our children, young people and
families to be a part of solutions.

=  We will continue to address, challenge, and understand how we as a partnership
can effect change for our global majority young people who are disproportionately
marginalised.

=  We will continue to work to prevent offending and re-offending by children and young
people, ensure custody is the last option for them, and that they are safe, secure and
we are addressing the causes of their offending behaviour.

=  We will strive as a partnership to be creative and innovative in our approach and
practice in supporting our children in a holistic and constructive way.

=  We will continue to ensure the most vulnerable young people in our service, children
in care, children with needs around safety and wellbeing and those.

=>» For children at most risk of harm should have strong multi agency plans of support to
ensure positive outcomes.

Haringey Youth Justice Strategy Plan 2024-2027



2. Local context

The London Borough of Haringey is commissioned to
provide Youth Justice Services for childrenin Haringey.

Haringey is one of the UK's most culturally vibrant and
diverse communities and is an exceptionally diverse,
young, and fast changing borough. Over 180 languages
are spoken by Haringey residents, and 30% of Haringey
residents do not speak English as their main language.

Haringey is the 4th most deprived borough in London,
with deprivation more concentrated in the northeast.
Relative deprivation has reduced since 2015, though
Haringey's London ranking has not shifted significantly.
Haringey has a higher than average number and rate
of children living in poverty. Childrenin the east of the
borough are substantially more likely to be affected by
income deprivation than those in the west.

Of Haringey households, 18.3% (approx 19,800) live

in Fuel Poverty, the 4th highest percentage in London
and substantially above the London average (15.2%).
Fuel poverty is concentrated in Central and East areas,
notably White Hart Lane and Bruce Grove. In 2022
8,663 Children in Haringey were living in relative poverty.
Thisis in line with the London average (8,657), but
below our statistical neighbour (SN) average (10,809).
Approximately one third of Haringey households are in
receipt of Housing Benefit.

Haringey has a young, ethnically diverse population. The
total resident population in Haringey is 264,300 and
Black and Global Majority groups or other white ethnic
groups account for 67% of the resident population.
Haringey's population is expected to increase by

6.3% inthe next 10 years, to 280,100, with the largest
percentage growth in older age groups (65+), other
ethnic groups and other white ethnic groups

Facilities are good, with a range of cultural events and
good transport links. Haringey also now has 25 Green
Flag Parks. Haringey has over 120 venues where cultural
activity takes place, and over 70 events occurring
annually. There is a good spread of cultural venues
across the borough.

While the proportion of NEET 16- and 17-year-olds in
Haringey (1.9%) is slightly higher than London (1.6%)
but lower than England (2.8%), Haringey has a larger
proportion of Mixed Race and Black or Black British
16—-17-year-olds who are NEET compared to the SN
and London averages. It's also worth noting that whilst

c Haringey Youth Justice Strategy Plan 2024-2027

Haringey continues to have proportionately higher
numbers of 16—-17-year-olds whose activity is not
known (2.8%) compared with 1.8% for London and 2.4%
for England, there has been significant improvement
with a reduction from 6.6% last year.

Compared to London, Haringey has a similar proportion
of children and young people that have a learning
disability (LD), but a slightly higher rate of pupils with
autism. An estimated 5,700 Haringey residents aged 14
and over are estimated to have a learning disability.

GCSE attainment has improved comparative to
England, but s slightly below London, there are notable
attainment gaps. Haringey's overall attainment success
at KS4 level has fallen slightly since last year. Standard
pass percentage fell 2.7%, and strong pass percentage
fell 1.5%. Girls perform better than Boys overall.

In 2021 the proportion of pupils of all ages with social,
emotional and mental health needs in Haringey fell to
2.59%. This is higher than the London Average (2.52%)
but lower than the England Average (2.79%)

Haringey has the second highest rate of drug use
(excluding Cannabis) among 15 year olds of all London
boroughs. There is also a higher than average rate of
young people cautioned or sentenced in the borough.

52% of Haringey residents agree the police do a
good jobinthe local area, compared to an average of
66% across London. This is the lowest percentage in
London. Confidence in all areas of policing tested had
come down every year since 2014.

Haringey has the 8th highest rate of both domestic
abuse with injury and Knife Crime with Injury in London
over the last two years.

Within North Central London, depression rates are
higher than across London, whilst mentalillness is also
higher than across London, but on a downwards trend.

Although Haringey's number of incidences of Domestic
Abuse with Injury was only 12thin London, the rate per
10,000 is 8th highest (58.6 per 10,000), and is higher
than both the statistical neighbour average (51.9), and
London's statistic (50.8).



3. Strategy and key

priorities

The Youth Justice Strategic Plan 2024-2027 builds

on the findings and learning from the external
diagnostic we commissioned in May 2023 and
National Standard Audits completed between May
and November 2023. The Youth Justice Strategic
Partnership Board moved to a three year plan as a key
reflection was that many priorities take more than one
year to embed. Accountability for the Youth Justice
Strategic Partnership Plan is overseen by the YJSP
Board to ensure regular and robust, positive scrutiny
and challenge with an annual report on progress
reviewed and considered. In addition, the Youth Justice
Operational Plan outlines the priorities for the Youth
Justice Service which is accountable to the Head

of Service for Youth Justice and Youth at Risk. See
Appendix 3 - Strategic Partnership Plan

The Youth Justice Strategic Plan 2024-27 has been
developed alongside children, practitioners, parents/
carers, partners and board members representing
agencies such as Probation, CAMHS, Public Health,
Safeguarding, School Nursing and Education. For Board
Members, we utilised development session discussions
to ensure we are confident of the priorities set, testing
against the data. We have engaged our children in the
creation of this plan via our Youth Justice Participation
Forum and on a wider scale with a survey to capture
their views and reflections on what is working and where
improvements are required. For our practitioners and
operational partners, anonymised surveys have been
utilised to ensure we have captured their voice, setting
out the vision of the partnership and providing key
updates from the last 12 months.

The Youth Justice Strategic Priorities over the next
three years are set out below:

Priority 1: Child First: For the YJSPB and YJS to continue
our commitment to child first approach which should

be incorporated in all aspects of service delivery,
governance and quality assurance.

Priority 2: Restorative Justice: Increase the number of
victims that engage in Restorative Justice processes
and improve their outcomes.

Priority 3: YJS Health Offer: To increase the uptake
of the health offer and improve health outcomes,
particularly in relation to EMH, SLT and substance
misuse using trauma informed approaches.

Priority 4: Disproportionality: Increase the focus of
disproportionality within the context of remands/
sentenced into custody, education, health and stop and
search.

Priority 5: Childrenin Care: To improve entry to ETE,
Health and Wellbeing outcomes for those childrenin
care, CP, CIN and SEND cohort.

Priority 6: Serious Youth Violence: Strengthen and
expand our evidence-based approaches to reduce
levels of Serious Youth Violence in particular Robbery
and Knife crime.

Priority 7: Prevention and Diversion: Increase the
number of children and families supported by our
prevention offer.

A wide range of Haringey strategies and other initiatives
are outlined below, which have been informed by
residents, coommunities and partners are pertinent to
this strategy and have informed the development of our
priorities within our Youth Justice Strategic Plan:

= The Corporate Delivery Plan 2022-2024
=» Haringey Early Help Strategy 2024-2027

= Haringey Young People at Risk Strategy 2019 —
2029

=» Haringey's Health and Wellbeing Strategy 2020~
2024

= Community Safety Strategy 2024-2027

= SEND and Alternative Provision Sufficiency Strategy
2023-2026

The Corporate Delivery Plan (CDP) sets out how we will
go about building a fairer, greener borough.

The planis a vital part of delivering on the commitments
set outin the Haringey Deal. We have committed to
co-production and developing a different relationship
with our residents and these principles run throughout
the CDP. There are other measures we are taking to fulfil
our Deal commitments including our focus on getting
the basics right and developing a deeper understanding
of our changing local communities.

The Corporate Delivery Plan includes the outcomes
we are working towards as an organisation; the activity

Haringey Youth Justice Strategy Plan 2024-2027 a


https://www.haringey.gov.uk/local-democracy/haringey-deal-doing-things-together

Page 26

planned to deliver these outcomes; how we will work to
deliver them; and the key delivery dates.

The planis organised around the following themes:

1. Resident experience, participation and
collaboration

2. Responding to the climate emergency
3. Children and young people

4. Adults, health and welfare

5. Homes for the future

6. Saferborough

7. Culturally Rich Borough

8. Place and economy

The Young People at Risk Strategy is our 10-year plan to
address the complex root causes of thisissue. It adopts
a public health approach, with public sector agencies,
voluntary sector groups, communities, and children and
young people themselves working collectively to reduce
their vulnerabilities and build their resilience.

This strategy focuses on achieving 5 outcomes, based
on a comprehensive analysis of the factors that can
keep children and young people safe or increase their
vulnerability to involvement in violent crime:

1. Safe communities with positive things for young
people to do, where there are strong role models
and trust in institutions.

2. Supportive and positive family environments,
with low levels of family stress, good parenting;
and young people able to develop strong, healthy
relationships with peers and trusted adults.

3. Confident, happy and resilient young people able
to cope with negative experiences, setbacks, and
stress.

4. Young people thriving in school, with positive
aspirations for the future and access to
employment and training opportunities to get
there.

5. Young people protected from exploitation and from
experience of serious youth violence.

Inthe Action Plan 2023-26, we have refreshed the key
indicators we will use to track the success of the Young
People at Risk Strategy.

[ [ 2
\mmm) ) (W
LI

CT N AR
mEl) |0 @
O] 1 (¥l

(L L]
(L]
(L1 1y
(L1]J

COERCRC

@]



https://www.haringey.gov.uk/sites/haringeygovuk/files/young_people_at_risk_action_plan_2023-26.pdf

4. Governance, leadership and

partnership arrangements

The Youth Justice Service (YJS) remains part of the
Children and Young People's Directorate located within
the Early Help, Prevention and SEND Division. As part

of the divisional management team, the YJS works in
partnership with services including Youth Services,
Family Support, Childrens Social Care and SEND, Quality
Assurance and the Childrens Learning Academy. In
addition, the YJS service has strong links with Education,
Community Safety, Police and Health.

The governance of the Youth Justice Service is provided
by the Youth Justice Strategic Partnership Board that
meets quarterly with direct accountability to the Start
Well Board, as well as strong links to the Safeguarding
Children Partnership and the Community Safety
Partnership Boards.

The Youth Justice Strategic Partnership Board is
chaired by the Director for Children and Young People's
Services. Reporting into the Youth Justice Strategic
Partnership Board is the Youth Justice Partnership
Operational Board, chaired by YJS Head of Service to
oversee the delivery of the Youth Justice Partnership
Plan.

By separating the functions of the board with an
operational and executive remit, this has allowed for
the strategic agenda to be driven by the strategic
needs of the partnership, supported by the operational
partnerships work on the actions needed to be
completed.

The board cannot, and should not, work in isolation
from the frontline practitioners. At the Youth Justice
Strategic Partnership Board, members of the YJS
attend, ensuring that the voice of the child is advocated
via videos, case studies or surveys. We believe that
ensuring that the child voice is at each board meeting
ensures the correct focus and allows staff to highlight
areas of good practice or where support is needed.

The diagram sets out the governance arrangements
to ensure there is clear accountability, line of sight and
information flow.

Start Well Board

Youth Justice Service
Strategic Partnership
Board

Youth Justice
Service Partnership
Operational Meetings

Following a minor restructure, the Head of Service role
became full time in July 2023 and solely responsible for
the YJS. The Head of Service is also responsible for the
delivery of the Councils Young People at Risk Strategy
and has guarterly meetings with operational partners to
ensure that the partnership is effective in its delivery.

The Youth Justice Strategic Partnership Board oversees
the effective delivery of youth justice services by
monitoring the implementation of the annual Youth
Justice Service operational plan. To ensure effective
governance of the Youth Justice Service, specifically it:

= monitors performance against both national and
local Indicators provide scrutiny and challenge,
receives comprehensive quarterly performance
reports and agreeing actions for improvement
where needed.

=» ensure that the YJS are delivered within the
allocated budget and complies with the Youth
Justice Board (YJB) grant conditions.

= oversees the implementation of the Strategic
Youth Justice Plan.

= ensures key agencies representation at an
appropriate level on the partnership board.

= investigates areas where performance is poor
to ensure its analysis informs partnership
developments.

Haringey Youth Justice Strategy Plan 2024-2027




Page 28

= ensures that the YJSis fully integrated and able
toinfluence strategic developments with which
partners are engaged. Specifically, The Young
People at Risk Strategy and the Early Help Strategy.

As a partnership board, we ensure that we achieve
our objectives and priorities as set out in our
partnership plan and are mindful that individual
board members should:

= (For Statutory Partners) be of sufficient seniority
and decision-making authority as to enable
necessary partnership developments.

= be advocates for the Haringey Youth Justice
services and their partner organisations and
networks.

= take steps to actively understand and support
practice and strategy development in Haringey
youth justice services.

=> steering the cause of victim safety for the young
people of Haringey.

= to continue to challenge, address and support the
elimination of disproportionality for children and
young people in Haringey.

The Youth Justice Strategic Partnership Board has been
committed to ensuring that the YJS has the right multi
agency partnerships and specialist provision. The YJS
now has the following multi agency specialist support
which is either contributed in kind or matched funded:

= Health: CAMHS nurse, Speech and LLanguage
Therapist and Liaison and Diversion nurse

= Police officers
=» Probation officer

See Appendix 1 for Board Membership and current
Terms of Reference

See Appendix 2 - Service Structure Chart

4.1 Partnership Arrangements

Safeguarding

Thereis ajoint protocol between services within the
Children's Directorate and the YJS. In addition, the
Assistant Director for Early Help, Prevention and
SEND and Chair of the strategic partnership board
are members of the Safeguarding Children's Board
representing Youth Justice.

Childrenin Care

YJSis represented at the Corporate Parenting Advisory
Committee (CPAC) which the Assistant Director for
Early Help, Prevention and SEND. YJS staff attend
Children In Care (CIC) meetings as necessary bothin
the community and custody settings. In addition, the
YJS shares its CIC cohort with all the children and young
people services on a monthly basis.




Page 29

MACE

YJS representation at the MACE meetings to contribute
to information sharing about victims and potential
perpetrators of child exploitation, whilst also having a
focus on key locations that need to be targeted.

PREVENT

There is an operational representative from the YJS that
works directly with those delivering the Prevent agenda
and ensuring that the agenda is embedded into the
service delivery. The Assistant Director for Early Help,
Prevention and SEND (AD: EHPS) chairs the Prevent
Delivery Group.

MARAC

The YJS also now attend MARAC operational meetings
when children and parents known to the service.

MAPPA

YJS management representation at MAPPA level 2
and 3 meetings where children from the YJS are being
discussed. Alllevel 1 screenings/threshold forms are
shared with the MAPPA administrator.

Supporting Families

The Assistant Director for EHPS chairs the Early Help
Strategic Partnership Boardwhich oversee the work of
the Supporting Families programme.

Gangs Programme

YJS representatives sits on Gangs Action Group panel
and the Exploitation panel so that there is a link between
these panels and the serious youth violence.

CAMHS & Substance Misuse

There is strategic partnership between CAMHS and
substance misuse services where regular meetings
take place to review service delivery. The YJ strategic
partnership management board have a good
representative from the public health and health
commissioning partners. YJS has joint protocols with
CAMHS and Substance misuse services.

Community Safety & Early Help

Strategic leaders from the YJS sit on the Community
Safety Partnership board and Haringey Early Help
Strategic Partnership Board and contribute to the
delivery of the Young People at Risk Strategy and
Haringey's Early Help Strategy.

The partnership co-located staff into the YJS:

CAMHS Nurse - Joint
funded by YJS

Substance Misuse
Worker

Speech and Language
Therapist -
Joint Funded by YJS

Health Nurse

Seconded Probation
Officer

Police Officers x3

Haringey Youth Justice Strategy Plan 2024-2027 @



5. Board development

Over the last year, building on the strengths of
the development of the management board and
connectivity with the YJS, there have been a number of

areas where the board and service has worked together:

= Between May —November 2024 the Management
Board engaged directly in our self-assessment
of our 'National Standards'. Board members put
themselves forward to ratify the outcomes of the
audits in each area (OOCD, In the community, In
secure, at court and transitions). There has been
a specific focus to merge strategic partners and
YJ practitioners to strengthen the link and ensure
meaningful connection for strategic decision
making and practice development. Following this
we have had some joint focus visits to Woodgreen
Custody Suite and Feltham Youth Offenders
Institute. There will be other joint focus visits
arranged for 2024 which includes Oak Hill Secure
Training Centre and the new Secure School.

= The board has moved to a thematic approach

which allows for partners to have more of a deep
dive into the different parts of the system which
includes partners having a more active role at
boards. This is already proving to having a better
impact coupled by the board meetings being
hybrid now opposed to being held virtually. The key
thematic areas have been, health education and
children in custody.

A new induction toolkit has been developed
ensuring that board members understand their
roles and responsibilities and the key priorities for
the service.

@ Haringey Youth Justice Strategy Plan 2024-2027



6. Progress on previous plan

and key achievements

The Youth Justice Service has been committed to building the ‘infrastructure’ for the service, in order to provide
high quality interventions with children and young people and their families. The following information is a summary
highlight of our achievements thus far against each priority area.

Continue our
commitment to child
first approach

Increase and
strengthen the
participation and
voices of children
and their families

To continue our
work on constructive
resettlement, with
the support of the
prison service, social
care & health

Increase the number
of victims that
engage and promote
the value to the
restorative process

Toimprove the
health offer and
health outcomes,
particularly in relation
to EMH & SLT

To address the
issue of Stop and
Search and the
impactin terms of
disproportionality
and racial disparity

>

v v

New YJSP board thematic is child focused.
Continued children first approach to reports for court and court feedback

The development of the YJS Practice Model and Participation is integral to ensure
there is joined up approaches and responses which include providing opportunities
for co-production and consultation.

Wood Green custody suit developments

Round table discussions with children and young people and the YJS Head of Service
on key topics such as resources for the service, Serious Youth Violence, group work
programmes etc.

The co-production of the new YJS Logo, Induction Storyboards, Mural of the building

Roundtable discussions with parents and YJS Head of Service to understand what
educational key workshop topics would be helpful to them

The YJS and Children and Young People Services joint protocol has been reviewed.
The YJS Resettlement Policy has been reviewed.

The YJS HOS is now having oversight of all resettlement cases

The Restorative Justice Policy has been reviewed and updated

There is now a new Restorative Justice Action Plan that has been developed which
will be monitored and reviewed quarterly

The YJSP Board has supported the service in ensuring that firstly the relevant health
roles are filled.

Agreement for a new jointly funded Speech and Language Therapist
The new KPI's is supporting in capturing the health needs and outcomes for children

New Service Level Agreements have been formalised to ensure that YJS and Partners
are aligned.

The YJS were part of the Haringey's Stop and Search conference in 2023.

Haringey were part of the YJB's Leadership Summit showcasing the Haringey
approach to Stop and search and racial disparity.

The Ether programme focusing on the children and young people from Black and
Globel Majority backgrounds delivered by the commissioned organisation Wipers CIC
has been further committed to over the next year. An outcomes report about this
work has been provided by Wipers for 23/24.

Haringey Youth Justice Strategy Plan 2024-2027 e



Page 32

Increase the focus
of disproportionality
within the context
of remands into
custody

The wider partner-
ship will consider
disproportionality
from their individual
areas, ensuring
theissue is being
addressed at all
levels

To work with our
partners toincrease
our Out of Court
Disposal work as
part of our early
intervention model

Improve Prevention
outcomes by using
ateam around the
family approach to
ensure wider issues
are considered

To continue our
work to reduce the
use of custody as a
sanction for children

To strengthen and
develop closer
alignment between
the management
board and the youth
justice service

Toimprove ETE,
Health and Wellbeing
outcomes for those
in Care, on CP and
SEND

>
>
2>

v v VvV

7

7

v

v v v VY

The YJS has completed the National Standard Audits on children in custody
The custody data linked to disproportionality is shared at every YJSP board

The children in care cohort is a specific focus for children and young people services
audit team so we can review the support and outcomes for when children are in
custody

Disproportionality is cross cutting with all key partners and the YJSP Board thematic is
bringing disproportionality to forefront to the different thematic areas.

The YJS and Early Help Division commissioned a three day intensive reflective training
programme for front line staff on the intentionality of disproportionality, adultification
and health inequalities.

Haringey won ajoint bid for the Disproportionality Challenge Fund — providing one to
one mentoring for up to 8 young people who identify as black or mixed heritage and
the opportunity to contribute to an academic study on the lived experience of young
black and mixed heritage young people involved with Youth Justice Haringey. The final
report will be available in the spring 2024.

Review of the out-of-court disposal policy was completed
Data relating to Out-of-Court is routinely shared with the Board.
Completed two OOCD scrutiny panels chaired by the Metropolitan Police

Redesign of the staff structure enabled by additional funding provided by Turnaround
creating a new OOCD officer to support further roll out of our 'Preventing school
exclusions work'

The focus of team around the family approach is a cultural shift and embedded into
practice. This includes how we have embedded social prescribing model.

Exploring and expanding the wider Early Help support and Voluntary Community Sector.

The implementation of the Functional Family Therapy which is based on systemic
approaches

The YJS have continued to be committed to the London Accommodation Pathfinder
to support alternative accommmodation to custody.

Monthly meeting with our placement team and brokerage service to review the
cohortin custody is now firmly embedded.

Board members were part of the National Standards audits that took place between
May-November 2023.

Board members and YJS Staff completed joint focus visits to Wood Green Custody
Suite and Feltham Young Offenders Institution

Shadowing opportunities remain open for the board members

YJSP Board minutes and Actions are shared with the YJS service
YJS and SEND Service reviewed and updated the Joint Protocol

YJSP Board had a specific thematic on Education, Training and Employment in March 2024.
There is closer alignment with the virtual schools and relevant panels

YJS has continued to invest in its Health and Well-Being packs for all childrenin care.

Haringey Youth Justice Strategy Plan 2024-2027



Page 33

Strengthen = The variation of serious youth violence group work workshops such as street doctors
and expand our and old baily no knifes no life provides some flexibility to service delivery.
evidence-based

=» The venturous 6 week programme focusing on Serious Youth Violence delivered by
the commissioned organisation Wipers CIC has been further committed to over the
next year.

approaches to
reduce levels of SYV
and knife crime in the
borough

In May 2023, an external diagnostic review of the YJS was commissioned by the Assistant Director for Early Help,
Prevention and SEND, undertaken by experienced Youth Justice leaders. This has contributed to informing the
development of our priorities and our operational Improvement plan for 2023-2025. Our critical friends provided
us with a strong insight as to where we have progressed and provided challenge for where we can go even further.
This is demonstrated throughout our plan for the next three years and we aim to have a formal peer review within
the next 18 months to provide another opportunity to reflect on our progress.

Areas for development identified:

= toensure all work scheduled to be completed has been completed, risks are managed, and any related
processes or expectations adhered to.

=> health Services need to be urgently reviewed so as to ensure there is a plan for them to be modernised and fit
for purpose

= service leaders to prioritise internal links between YJS and children'’s social care so that CYP and practitioners
experience a joined-up approach to assessment, planning, intervention and review.

= leaders should focus on strengthening the culture of child first and ensuring the highest quality supervisionis a
regular constructive evidenced experience for all staff.

The YJS has reviewed its practice models and approaches and created the graphic below to demonstrate how the
staff use the toolbox of diverse practice models and approaches utilised at the appropriate time to achieve the
best outcome for children and families.

Youth Justice Practice Models and Approaches Hﬂriﬂﬂl)'

LONDON

Systemic Practice Model Clinical Supervision

Case consultations and

personal clinical
Clinical supervision for staff

Supervison every two weeks.

Incorporated in the -— .
assessment process and

relational work with children
and families.

Signs of Safety Model I‘c:)l.:'e(;:hmca EH
Embedded in the =
documentations for case Signs of Ir?ijg::::g;ﬁﬁ:xn
and staff supervision and Safety Model Mission statement: embedded into

risk and well-being panel. assessment, planning

To provide the Youth Justice
and service delivery.

Service staff with a toolbox
of diverse practice models,
they can utilise at the

Gaod Lives Model appropriate time to achieve
(GLM) Casiibives the best outcomes for Trauma Trauma Informed
The GLM is a strengths- children and families. Informed Practice

Model (GLM)

based approach and is
therefore premised on the
idea that we need to build
capabilities and strengths in
people in order to reduce Child First
their risk of reoffending.

Practice Embedded within the
assessment, reports
and service delivery.

Social
Prescribing
Model

Approach

Child First Approach

Embedded within strategic and
operational plans and

Social Prescribing Model

Connects children to activities,
groups, and services in their

transmitted into service community to meet the
delivery with children and practical, social and emotional
families. needs that affect their health

and wellbeing.

Haringey Youth Justice Strategy Plan 2024-2027 e



Page 34

6.1 Child first

Haringey Youth Justice Service (YJS) has embedded

the YJB guiding principles to inform child first working
practices. A Child First approach means putting children
at the heart of what we do. The YJS treats children as
children, see the whole child, including any structural
barriers they face and focus on better outcomes for
children. We aim to create safer communities with fewer
victims. Child First recognises children according to their
age, development and their intrinsic value and potential.

We see children as children

Itis our continued priority to have the best interests
of children at the forefront of our work. We
continue to champion and recognise difference by
ensuring our assessments, plans and interventions
are pitched to always recognise needs, abilities,
strengths, and potential.

The service is planning to utilise the revised Youth
Justice Skills and Knowledge Matrix that is being aligned
with Child First by the Youth Justice Board as a tool

to undertake a comprehensive skills and knowledge
audit with the staff team and volunteers. This will help
to inform what additional workforce development
considerations are required as part of our aspiration

for a service that is meaningfully informed by child and
adolescent development.

We support children and young people to
develop pro-social identities for positive
outcome

We operate a strength-based approach to our work
with young people and their families - this means
understanding our young people as whole systems
who have strengths that can build on to create
robust plans of intervention.

CHILD FIRST

We always collaborate with children and
young people

The continued priority of our strategy for 2023
will be to support parents and carers to be in the
driving seat for their children’s positive change,
empowering young people, and their families to
work with us to create solutions.

Haringey Area Partnership has achieved the "Youth
Justice SEND Quality Lead Status redesignation with a
Child First Commendation’. Quote from Microlink the
awarding body:

"Congratulations to Haringey Area Partnership for
attaining Youth Justice SEND Quiality Lead Status
redesignation with a Child First Commendation.

Haringey Area Partnership has been tireless in its
pursuit of better outcomes for children with SEND
within, or at risk of entering, youth justice pathways.
Their first Quality Lead Award in 2020 celebrated an
array of outstanding practice across the board, including
robust and effective partnership working between the
Youth Justice and SEND Team, the development of
multi-agency Risk Management and Resettlement

@ Haringey Youth Justice Strategy Plan 2024-2027

We ALWAYS promote diversion

Promoting a childhood diverted from the criminal
justice system approach, is essential to the child
first principle. We ALWAYS use pre-emptive
prevention and diversion (OOCD) where possible
and appropriate.

panels, a full time YJS Education Officer and Co-located
professionals including a Health Nurse and a CAMHS
Nurse. The Haringey Strategic Plan at the time focussed
on work as well as reducing reoffending rates”.

The last three years have witnessed significant
developments in line with this ambition and intent,
embracing fully Child First principles and practice:"



7. Voice of children

and young people

The voice and lived experiences of children and young
people are paramount in our work. As a partnership
management board, we have explored options to create
that critical golden thread between our children/ young
people and the board. The Youth Justice Service (YJS)
hosts quarterly participation sessions with children and
young people using the round table discussion model,
to hear experiences, gain views and ideas on how

they would like to see services operate and influence
operational and strategic decision making. Children and
Young people are given the opportunity to share their
views with the board directly or via the Head of Service
within the YJS.

As a Children Services directorate we are committed to

= Listento and value the thoughts, feelings and
wishes of all children, young people and families
who use our services. We ensure that we consider
these views when making decisions and explain why
decisions are made.

Involve children, young people and families in the
planning, development, improvement, and delivery
of our services.

Use simple and creative ways for all people to be
involved.

Be open-minded and ambitious about what can
be achieved. We will be clear from the start and
throughout about what we can do allowing time,
resources, and the law. We will be clear why things
are happening.

Communicating clearly in a way that is suitable for
the people we are working with.

Learning from compliments, complaints, and
comments to improve our services and providing
feedback.

The YJS capture children and young people's feedback
in many ways including:

Examples of our work in youth participation, in April
2023 the YJS involved children and young people in the
recruitment of the Head of Service for Youth Justice
and Youth at Risk role, holding a 25% of the final score
for the successful candidate. Not only did the children
and young people directly contribute to the recruitment
decision but they also designed the task that they felt
would be meaningful to what they were looking for in the
right candidate to lead a service so close to their needs.
We also connected our children and young people to
the All-Party Parliamentary Group — Childrenin Police
Custody Evidence Hearing. This gave children and
young people who had experience of invasive search
procedures the chance to have their experiences heard
directly by MP's and Parliamentarians, to directly effect
change for children’s experience in custody and around
procedure around strip searching children and young
people in the UK.

In September 2023 the Youth Justice Service reflected
and discussed the following questions:

= What do we do to increase participation within the

service?

= Blue sky thinking, what can be further developed in

this area?

It was firstly acknowledged that the YJS has a clear
focus on participation and is linked to the Youth Justice
Annual Plan but there needed to be a framework with
clear goals and aspirations and resources to support it
which has now been completed.

Haringey Youth Justice Strategy Plan 2024-2027 @



Page 36

Key identified participation themes over the past 12 months were constructed by the YJS:

Developments
of Storyboards

YJSLOGO
design

Young
People’s
Plans

Recruitment
Interviews

Attendance at
All Party
Parliamentary
Group

In addition to the key themes above the YJS started to focus on the structural barriers and how participation could
be further developed. The table below provide some of the key things the children and young people said to the

Head of Service:

Feedback RESPONSE

= The YJS has taken this into account the children and young people were involved in
designing the sensory room. They were also involved in the co-production of the

Building not being
friendly

mural to the outside of the building.

=» Inaddition, the YJS is undergoing refurbishments to the building which is scheduled
to take place between June 2024 and August 2024.

More fun stuff to do o
opportunities.

Residential
terms.

7.1 Feedback - exit
questionnaires

We undertake exit questionnaires completed by
children and young people in the last six weeks of
their intervention. We undertook a relaunch of the exit
questionnaire in September 2023. We have analysed

@ Haringey Youth Justice Strategy Plan 2024-2027

= The YJS purchased a pool and table tennis table to support with engagement

= The YJSis exploring residential options for the summer of 2024 and subsequent half

those exit guestionnaires completed since. This relates
to 23 completed from a wide range of disposals.

The findings of the exit questionnaires were generally
very positive. It is apparent that the "best part” of
working with us is working with the case manager,
talking through their problems and getting help with
education.



Page 37

0 said they felt u
0 involved in the plan 0
said that the best part of
working with YJS was working
. . with your case manager and
said that their
worker always
listened to them
said the service :
: said there was no
helped them stop \ " "
0 Sading worst part” of
working with YJS
A"

0%
9% 0% L3, 73% %

idth | ced said that family said there were happy with
SalC ENEY WETE aIWays aske support would the provision as it is and
for views and opinions help them stop there are no areas that
offending need to be improved

In terms of providing help for our children in specific areas, we scored
How have people found 100% for helping with emotional/mental health, to stop offending,
their time in YJS? make better decisions, to be happy with myself, dealing with stress,

to understand myself and to make them feel safe. The poorest areas

were anger management, with relationships and physical health.

8 How much has Haringey YJS helped in these areas?

Area Not Helped Helped Helped
Helped  abit quitealot  alot

school/education 2 11 3 5

Ul

physical health
emotional/mental health

feeling and thoughts

AN NN

relationships

to stop offending

U N O N O N

anger management

make better decisions

to be happy with myself
dealing with stress
home/living arrangements

to understand myself

O O —» O O O W O W ~» O N
O O A W W A 00D NN N
w.b.h\lmg

AU U N R NS I N

make me feel safe

Haringey Youth Justice Strategy Plan 2024-2027 @



Page 38

Comments received from exit questionnaires completed
since September 2023

Make the sessions later

We need to improve
safety for youthon a
government level.

Make the sessions later.

The team did a very good I need better protection
job helping me get a job and on streets, something
support for myself to defend myself with
if im being robbed or
chased its not safe on
the streets of London.

Thanks for helping me
with my family and
helping with trust.

The one thing that would stop me
offending would be influencers and
not being bullied.

Get more workers like

Nadial | now think about what

will happen in the
future, caring about my
education and thinking

Reparation is about my family.

childish, having to
wake up early is
annoying!

@ Haringey Youth Justice Strategy Plan 2024-2027



8. Groupwork

8.1 GROUPWORKACTIVITY

We have worked together with partner agencies to
provide a number of interventions and keep the children
and young people engaged and motivated with our
service while on pre and post court disposals. We have
advocated and co-ordinated group activities which have
been beneficial to our children and young people both
for their overall development, wellbeing, inclusion as well
as offending behaviour.

Groups workshops/sessions this year have included:

=> Ether Project — The continuation of the Ether
Programme, a group-based intervention
specifically for Black and Mixed Heritage boys

Venturous Project — Specifically focusing on
Robbery and Knife Crime

Street Doctors — First Aid which focuses on how to
deal with unconsciousness, stabbings and gunshot
wounds

Stop and Search workshops - Facilitated by the YJS
police who provide advice and guidance covering
the law and procedures around stop and search.

New YJS Logo co-produced

>

4

Houses of Parliament Workshops - Consultation
events

Old Bailey (No Lives/Better Lives) —Weapons
awareness workshop based at the old bailey court.

Social Prescribing — Key focus on emotional and
health wellbeing activities

Health is Your Wealth — Gym Induction and access
to free gym sessions at Fusion Lifestyle Gym

Creative Arts Project — Focusing on self identify and
consultation designs for the YJS building.

Exploitation workshop — A social impact short film
called 'Save me', questions and answers workshop
focusing on exploitation

Storyboard workshops — This focused on
consultation and co-productionin order to develop
the YJS storyboard on "Turnaround programme' and
'‘Overview of YJS'.

Below are some examples of the outcomes achieved
by some of the children and young people:

Arts project with Bud Studio

First Aid

Street Doctors

YJS Building Mural before

——

Haringey Youth Justice Strategy Plan 2024-2027



9. Resources and services

9.12024/25 BUDGET
Agency Payment in Kind Other delegated funds | Total
Police and Crime Commissioner  £190,750 £190,750
Probation £35,208 £10,000 £45,208
Heaith (integrated £40,000 £25,000 £65,000
Commissioning Board)
LLocal Authority £1,031,619 £1,031,619
YJB £647,831 £647,831
Other (NHS England L&D post)
Public Health
School Nurse Series of

commissioned

Substance misuse contracts
MOJ Turnaround Fund £152,480.50 £152,480.50
Total £418,438 £1,714,510 £2,132,888

*The YJB have not yet confirmed what our grant will be for 2024/25 however have written in June 2024 to agree
that we should plan our finances based on the exact amount we received in the previous financial year

e Haringey Youth Justice Strategy Plan 2024-2027



Page 41

The YJB Grant specifically supports and ensures our
court ordered interventions, and our preventative and
restorative interventions are reflective of the cohort and
that the service has the right resources to deliver. The
YJB grant continues to be used to fund such activities,
training, and interventions.

The YJS are also match funding the Integrated Care
Board (ICB) contribution to recruit a full time CAMHS
post to both undertake direct work and support the
workforce to support children and young people to
improve their mental health and wellbeing outcomes.
In addition, the YJS provides a small contribution to the
new Speech and Language Therapist. The ICB section
75 agreement supported in the development of the
three-part workforce development programme for
YJS, Early Help and Prevention Services with a focus on
disproportionality, adultification and health inequalities.

In addition, following a minor review, we changed the
management structure to recruit a dedicated full
time Head of Service for Haringey Youth at risk who
will have strategic responsibility for the delivery of our
Young People at Risk Strategy and responsible for
our Youth Justice service, streamlining and creating
aleaner management structure, to ensure a viable
model to deliver the current and new responsibilities
going forward. An additional Team Manager post has
been created to support the delivery of the objectives
within our Young People at Risk Strategy and ensure
successful delivery of the Turnaround project.

The Youth Justice Service has extended the service
capacity by way of investing the Turnaround Ministry
of Justice Funding, to deliver early intervention and
prevention approaches, underpinned by a systemic
whole family approach, alongside widening the whole
services remit to deliver the borough's Youth at Risk
Strategy.

The Turnaround Funding has allowed a further review of
the management structure and remodel to build on the
work initiated and will give Haringey the opportunity to
strengthen the bespoke prevention arm to the Youth
Justice Service, being able to utilise existing specialised
skills and knowledge to address a clear need for youth
crime prevention work within the borough, in due
course, take the leading role for delivering against the
priorities within the Youth at Risk Strategy, and further
align with the Supporting Families Programme and our
Early Help Strategy.

The scope of specific youth crime prevention work

has the potential to be significant and will in the long
term support the reduction of children and young
people becoming entrenched in offending, being

at risk of exploitation, which willin turn feed into the
wider ongoing work on reducing disproportionality in
Haringey. The current partnership investmentin the
Youth Justice Service is captured in above and sets out
the Turnaround Funding.

Haringey Youth Justice Strategy Plan 2024-2027 @



10. Performance and national

key performance indicators

Haringey Youth Justice Service are measured by 13 cohort who are likely to have experienced trauma and
national indicators. National Indicator data is available extra familiar harm within their lived experiences. The
at abase level, is not always available in a timely most identified characteristics of the children that we
fashion and can also vary from local data, therefore we work with can be amalgamated into concerns relating
undertake more thorough and meaningful analysis for to their mental health, substance misuse and speech
our stakeholders at alocal level to complement the data  and language difficulties. In addition, their offending
provision. This analysis is also provided in this chapter. behaviour relates to violence against the persons which

include weapons related offences, robbery and drug

The characteristics below demonstrate that the related offences.

children that we work with is an increasingly complex

Haringey Annual Data 2023/24

YJS Caseload Annual Throughput Gender
Current Caseload is 76 316 disposalsin 23/24 23/24 caseload was 90%
Last5yrs Throughput last 5 yrs male, 10% female

101

88% M550/, W0 W10, MM 900,
Gender split

Caseload has fluctuated between the 65 The no of disposals have increased for
to 75 for the last 3 years. Itis not the last two years. OOCDs have X » -
expected to return to pre-pandemic increased by 48% since last year: 12% 2y 14%2115% o §

levels where it peaked at 116.

Average Age Ethnicity _ Offence Trends
The average age is 15.6 Black children (57 %) constitute the

highest offending census group. 23/24 offences decreased by
Last5yrs
15.9 HY
)t — X

White is 28% and Dual Heritage 11% 67 offences, or 25%, compared
The average age of the caseload

to 22/23
has not changed significantly

Violence Down 9% (7

offences)
36%
34% pum34% Vi~

Drugs Down 24% (12 offs)

11% g 11% JR > 72

12%2811% Robbery Down 41% (23 offs)

The offences dataset can be
misleading. Offences are only included
when they receive an outcome. The
time lag between commission of the
offence and sentence has lengthened
inrecent years. As a consequence,
children are being sentenced for
offences they committed up to 2 years
ago. Therefore, we are still updating
datasets from 21/22 onwards.

Bcc m cp Consequently, we are exploring

B CIN W Nolegalstatus changing the way we track offending.

@ Haringey Youth Justice Strategy Plan 2024-2027

Of 23/24 cohort, the following needs
were identified; Substance Misuse 59%,
Mental Health 59%, SLT 44%, Physical

Health 17%

59% 60% e W e, mm 59%
45% 44%
o '3 39%

5% 35%

17% W 160, W 17%,
10% W 12%



Page 43

Breakdown of current interventions

OOCDs Community orders Bail and Remands Custody
B Turnaround B Referral order B Bail Supervision B DTO Custod
I CommRes I Youth Rehab Ord . Y
B Youth Caution with Conds Sum e T = :;esn:a?f to Custody M DTOLicence
[ Triage B RILA
[ Prevention
[ Youth Caution
First Time Entrants- 2018 to 2024
= Haringey Rate | ondon
10.1 FIRST TIME ENTRANTS
Offence Category 23/24 |% of Total
10.1.1NATIONAL INDICATOR
Arson 1 1%
Breach of Bail 1 1% Between April 2023 and March 2024, Haringey has seenan
Breach of Conditional Discharge 1 1% increase of 6% infirst time entrants to the youth justice system
Breach of Statutory Order 6 3% compared to the same period 22/23. Inrealterms, this relates
Criminal Damage 5 3% toanincrease of three children. Furthermore, this marks a
decrease of 7% compared to three years ago. Haringey ranked
Death or Injury by Dangerous Driving) 0 0% 9thout of 11th (higheris worse) of FTE in our family of YJS's and
Domestic Burglary 2 1% 28th out of 31st (higheris worse) in London. The Haringey rate
Drugs 38 19% is higher than both than the Family and London averages.
Fraud & Forgery 0 0%

Motorig n | e 10.2 USE OF CUSTODY

Non Domestic Burglary 1 1%

Other 2 1%

S e 10.2.1 NATIONAL INDICATOR

Racially Aggravated L 1%’ The number of children and young people sentenced
2:::ae|ry 32)3 107; to custody has decreased by 44% or by 5 custodial
Theft and Handling 18 9% sentences since the last year. This represents a minor
Vehicle Theft 0 0% decrease of 4% compared to three years ago. The
Violence Against the Person 73 37% current figure is the 26th lowest in London and 8th in
Overall 200 our family (lowest is worse).

Haringey Youth Justice Strategy Plan 2024-2027 e



Page 44

Use of Custody - Last 3 years

Our data shows that we had six custodial sentences but
that related to five children as one child was sentenced
twice in the period. Custody is never recommended
unless directed by a court for matters deemed "so
serious” and most harmful and grave crimes which
include Murder, Weapon and Robbery offences.
However, as part of good practice commensurate
community options are always put forward.

10.2.2FURTHER ANALYSIS

The six custodial sentences relate to five children (one
child was sentenced twice). All five were male, 1 was 18
years old at point of sentence, 2 were 17, 2 were 16 and
1 15 years old, all were children that identify as black.

Haringey Youth Justice Service are measured by 13
national indicators. National Indicator data is available
at a base level, is not always available in a timely

fashion and can also vary from local data, therefore we
undertake more thorough and meaningful analysis for
our stakeholders at a local level to complement the data
provision. This analysis is also provided in this chapter.

The characteristics below demonstrate that the
children that we work with is an increasingly complex
cohort who are likely to have experienced trauma and
extra familiar harm within their lived experiences. The
most identified characteristics of the children that we
work with can be amalgamated into concerns relating
to their mental health, substance misuse and speech
and language difficulties. In addition, their offending
behaviour relates to violence against the persons which
include weapons related offences, robbery and drug
related offences.

@ Haringey Youth Justice Strategy Plan 2024-2027

Custodial sentence
last 5 years

.-l.

19/20 20/21 21/22 22/23 23/24

Custody by all offences
committed
last 5 years

Breach of statutory orders

Drugs

Criminal damage

Theft and handling stolen goods

6

Violence against the person

Summary of reasons for custodial sentence when
reviewed:

Child A Fourth knife offence, offended whilst on
previous YROs.

Child B Committed six robberies. Re-offended whilst on
YRO, Serious offences. Previously was subject to YRO,
RO and DTO disposals



Page 45
10.3 RE-OFFENDING RATE

The annual Haringey re-offending rate of 30.8% (24
children from 78) reduced at the end of the year and
has reduced for the last four consecutive quarters,

this equated to 54 re-offences committed within the
cohort. The family rate of YJS's is 32.1% and the London
average rateis 32.5%. The re-offences rate (number

of offences) is the 7th lowest in London at 2.25 (lowest
being better). It now stands at the joint lowest rate since
we started tracking re-offending. This is significantly
lower than the London average (3.54) and the England
average (4.23). We have projected this trend to continue
into the next year.

Child B (2) Same person as above, 2nd knife offence,
also committed theft and criminal damage, technical
DTO as already on remand for 6 robberies.

Child C Three robberies, group offence whilst on a
Referral Order. Breached his RO. Technical DTO as
already on a remand for other offences.

Child D 2nd knife offence, breached his YRO, remanded
in custody for other matters, another technical DTO

Child E GBH with intent, possession of zombie and
hunting knives, possession of Cannabis and Theft.
Victim stabbed several times.

Re-Offending Rate - last 3 years

@0 000D PODDDD DO OO P PP
2 <

O &R L & R QD &R LS
OQJ/@’D-/\\)‘ /(OQJIOQ‘ @’b \\)(\, Q \0‘ (O® OQJ @t/\\} @’b‘/\\) /(OQJIQQJ/ @0/5\)(\ &
v

RS ‘o KRNI /
VI NNV OO 90 PPV
F Yoo 3?>°VQ‘\ N o‘}@‘q’ D

The re-offences rate (number of offences) is the 7th
lowestin London at 2.25 (lowest being better). It now
stands at the joint lowest rate since we started tracking
re-offending. This is significantly lower than the London
average (3.54) and the England average (4.23). We have
projected this trend to continue into the next year.

10.3.1 RE-OFFENDING LIVE TRACKER

We employ the use of the YJB live tracker tool to
maintain a current depiction of the re-offending profile
and identify trends and patterns much earlier thanin
the KPI (Key Performance Indicators). By identifying
trend and patterns we are able to tailor delivery, for

13 Children have

78 children in cohort re-offended thus far

instance offence related interventions and having a
key focus on our children in care who unfortunately
disproportionately reoffend.

All children that were sentenced or received an OOCD
between 1st April 2023 and 31st March 2024 are
tracked for one year to attain an overall re-offending
rate. Thisis the latest position as of June 2024. This
dataset will be finalised in March 2025. Thus far, 13
from 78 childrenin the cohort have re-offended, a rate
of 17% although we still have until the end of March
25. The trends identified is that the re-offending rate
increases with age, male is higher, more likely to be in
care and re-offend within the first month of sentence.

The 13 children
have re-committed
29 offences

The re-offending
rate is currently
17%

Haringey Youth Justice Strategy Plan 2024-2027 @



Page 46

80%

Re-Off by Age 60% Re-off by Gender
50%
60% ‘
Number of children 40% Rhate of C?flld:jend
hat re-offen that re-offende
40% that re-offended 0% :
10 1 :
1 2 21.7% 20% 14.3% 16.9%
20% 14.3% 15.4% .
0 0 D .
0.0% 0.0% 0%
0%
Female Male
= Number reoffended = Number NOT re-offended 10to 13 14 15 16 17+

Re-offending by Ward

Woodside
White Hart Lane
West Green

Tottenham Hale
Tottenham Central
St rO U G e (2

St ANNS | S

South Tottenna i |
Seven Sisters | S

Out of are a1 B
Jorthurmberand P a0
NOEIEEIOE
MSEllEe

H NS 'y (7

Highgat e |1 )
REIGACEIVACE el

Birruce Cas | © 10— s 5
Alexandira P air k(0

B OUNd S (G (5

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%
B Re-Offenders mNOT Re-Offended

Reoffending by Original Offence Type

Violence Against The Person [ 20.0%
Theft And Handling Stolen Goods [ 25.0%
Robbery NN 5.9%
Drugs | 33.3%

0.0% 5.0% 10.0% 15.0% 20.0% 25.0% 30.0% 35.0%

@ Haringey Youth Justice Strategy Plan 2024-2027



Page 47

60%

60% Re-off by LAC Status Re-off by Tier
0% 40% "
25.0% 2
10 20.0%
20% 15.9% 20%
0 0 0 0
0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
0.0% 0%
[s)
0% . No intervention First-Tier Custody
Currently Previously Never
20%
: : 60%
Reoff by Time to First Re-off by YOGRS band 5
15% Reoffence 40.0%
6 40% 6
10%  7.7% 26.1%
3 5
3.8% 2 2 0,
5% 0 S 26%  2.6% 20% 12.5%
0.0% l
: —— ]
Within  Within  Within Within 4 Within7- 0%
1st 2nd 3rd -6 12 Low YOGR score  Medium YOGR  High YOGR score

month month month months months score

10.4 2024/25 YJS TARGETS

The Youth Justice Service Strategic Partnership have agreed and committed to a three-year strategic plan with
seven key priorities and will be reviewed on an annual basis with the plan refreshed.

There is a new requirement for all YJSs to report on 10 additional key performance indicators (KPIs). The table

in appendix 3 provides 13 different indicators which are divided into three different sub areas, 1. YJB National
Indicators, 2. YJB New Key Performance Indicators and 3. YJS Local Performance Indicators. Each of the new seven
strategic priorities are linked to the indicators in the table.

The main challenges are the new processes for mental health and substance misuse recording. CAMHS and Insight
already record this information on their own case management system and have now been trained to record on the
YJS case management system.

Haringey Youth Justice Strategy Plan 2024-2027 @



11.Children from groups

which are over-represented

11.1 ETHNIC DISPARITY TOOL

This dataset pertains to the latest data available from
the YJB, the 22/23 ethnic disparity tool (latest available).
Black children continue to be over-represented in
Haringey. In 22/23, 52% of the youth offending

Asian 2%
Black 52%
Mixed 12%
Other 2%

48
22/23 offending I
White 32%

Number of children given
caution or sentence by

I 11

population was black compared to 23% residing

in Haringey, according to the 2021 Census. This
relates to black children being 29 percentage points
over-represented. Haringey had the third highest
disproportionality rate in London. Local analysis shows
that the rate is likely to widen again next year.

ethnicity, i i
30 Haringey YIS, year andi Haringey Black chlldre.n
Skl are over-representedin
youth justice system by
2 2 29%
|

Black children are 3.3
times more likely to be

cautioned or sentenced
for an offence.

11.2 OTHER AREAS OF
DISPROPORTIONALITY

Ofthe 23/24 caseload, these are the other areas of
disproportionality:

=» Boys currently represent 87% of our current
caseload. This is not unique to Haringey although the
% difference has increased over the last 10 years.

= Girls are under represented which is in line with
previous years

7

59% of our caseload have emotional wellbeing
concerns according to their latest assessment.

59% have substance misuse concerns.
44% have speech and language concerns.

21% have an EHCP.

v v VvV

36% have a high risk of safety and wellbeing.

11.3 YJS RESPONSE TO
DISPROPORTIONALITY DATA

=» Haringey YJS continue to commission our partners
from Wipers to deliver the Ether project, thisis an

@ Haringey Youth Justice Strategy Plan 2024-2027

Black White Mixed Asian Other

Black offending
increased by 8% as
a percentage of all

offending categories
compared to 21/22

Average black
disproportionality
across Londonis 14%

identity lead programme aimed at young people
from the global majority

=» Haringey YJS won a joint bid for the MOPAC
Disproportionality Challenge Fund —this gave
our children and young people across the cohort
access to one-to-one mentoring with a mentor
from Wipers and the opportunity to contribute to
an academic study around their experiences of
racial inequality and disproportionality.

=» The YJS focus visit to Feltham YOI for members of
the YJSPB and front-line services to understand the
children’s experiences and support whilst in custody.

= The YJS focus visit to Wood Green Custody Suite
for members of the YJSPB and front-line services to
understand the children’s experiences and support
whilstin police detention.

= The YJS and Partnership focus on workforce
development, commissioned an organisation
to provide a three-part intensive training on
Disproportionality, adultification and health inequalities

= Continued focused with our children in care cohort
and developed a task & finish group to monitor
change in working practices



12.Prevention and diversion

We regularly monitor and analyse the OOCD cohort
for its effectiveness and to inform future planning of
services. The caseload increased for the first time in
eight years. The number increased from 61 to 105, an

increase of 71% compared to 22/23. The introduction

There were 105 OOCDs in 23/24
57 Turnaround
20 Community Resolutions
11 Triage
4 Youth Cautions
113 Youth Conditional Cautions

85% were male, 44% were Black,
40% we White, the average was 15.4
year old, 80% were Drugs or Violent

offences

Of 105 cases, 23(22%) were
successfully completed

50 (49%) refused the programme

14% (13%) did not complete the
programme

Prevention/ 57
Turnaround
Commgnlty 50
Resolutions
Triage 11
Youth Caution 4
Youth Conditional

: 13
Caution
23/24 105

There was 71% increase in OOCDs
(previously 61) compared to 22/23 and
34% increase (prev 81) since 20/21.
The recent increase corresponds with
the introduction of Turnaround.

8% were Cic
5% were on CP Plan
2% were in CIN Plan

The number of OOCD cases peaked
in 2015/16 (201) an they decreased
annually until 23/24, where they
increased for the first time in almost
10 years.

5% 11
5% 2
20% 3
0% 2
19% 11
10% 29

of Turnaround is the reason for the surge in workload,
as expected. We had 57 Turnaround programmes

in 2023/24. The offending/re-offending rate for all
OOCDs and prevention programmes was only 10%.

Overall, 8% re-offended within 1 year
Turnaround 5% offended
Community Res 5%

Triage 20%

Youth Caution 0%

Youth Caution with Conditions 19%

One in ten Community resolutions
engaged, similarly one in ten children
complied with their Turnaround
programme

23/24 had the lowst number of
Triage programmes since they were
introduced in 2009/10/

23/24 OOCDs 23/24 Interventions | Offending/ No Successfully % Successfully
ReOffending Rate % | Completed Completed

19%

10%

27%

50%

85%

28%

Haringey Youth Justice Strategy Plan 2024-2027 e



Page 50

Public order: 3

Arson:1 Other: 1

Criminal
damage: 1

Sexual:1

Violence: 17

Theft and Theft and
handling:1 handling:1

Out of Court Disposals (OOCD)

The OOCD panel co-chaired on a weekly basis by the
Metropolitan Police and YJS. There is a wide range of
partners who attend including representatives from
Haringey Gangs Unit, Haringey Community Gold,
CAMHS, Youth Service, Early Help Family Support and
Health.

Out of Court Disposals Scrutiny Panels

The panel ordinarily meets twice per year and provides
an independent view on the appropriateness and
rationale of the decision making of children who have
been referred for an Out of Court disposal. The multi-
agency panel consists of representatives from the
Crown Prosecution Service, Youth Justice Board, The
Metropolitan Police and Haringey Children's Services
and Early Help. Six cases were chosen at random and
scored during the panel on the appropriateness of the
disposal given, with a total of twelve cases reviewed
which represented all the disposal options. Panel
members agreed with eleven out of twelve of the
decisions reached in all of the cases.

a Haringey Youth Justice Strategy Plan 2024-2027

Appropriate disposal 11
consistent with policy &
guidance

Appropriate but with 0
panel observations

Inappropriate or 1
inconsistent with policy/
guidance

Panelfails toreach a 0
conclusion

Turnaround programme in schools

Haringey YJS has been working with up to four targeted
schools that have higher exclusion rates and agreed to
embed a case manager into those schools to try and
reduce exclusions. Children are referred directly from
the schools for weekly one to one support for sessions
that take place in school which has had a positive impact
on levels of engagement.

The wider YJS turnaround offer can be found here:
https://youtube/HaringeyTurnaroundProgramme



https://youtube/HaringeyTurnaroundProgramme

13. Education

In March 2024, the Youth Justice Strategic Partnership The graphic below provides some context to the Not

Board had a thematic focus on education, training and in Education Training or Employment (NEET) data, the
employment. The allowed the Youth Justice Strategic data reflects children and young people being counted
Partnership Board to have more of an oversight of the as once only.

YJS cohort. The key findings and analysis are in the
graphics below:

80 in cohort, all children that concluded on intervention
/ disposal between April 2023 and march 2024. An
intervention is deemed as one contact post assessment.

Full tme is classed as 25 hours or more for school age and 15
hours or more for post 16 children.

59 (74%) were ETE, 21 (26%) were NEET by the end of the

NEET is deemed as children not in full-time ETE at
intervention.

conclusion of their intervention.

All children Post 16+ School Age

NEET, 19,
33%

Has ETE
Has ETE Provision,
Provision, 15, 60%
38, 67%

Has ETE
Provision,
23,72%

The graphic below shows the NEET analysis of the YJS cohort:

N NEET by NEET by
NEET Ethnicity NEET Gender legal status offence type

POOD

Il Black B Male B cic Il Violence [ Criminal Damage
[l Mixed [ Female H cp Il Robbery B Breach
B White B CIN [l Drugs Sexual

[l PublicOrder [l Theft

e O AU Violence and drugs rates were higher

21 from 80 in cohort were NEET. disproportionally high compared to than the ETE average.
ETE cohort.

Haringey Youth Justice Strategy Plan 2024-2027 e



Page 52

The graphic below provides a summary of the key findings and identified barriers:

Average rate of children in

full-time ETE is 74%, 83%

for school age and 70% for
post 16+.

The caseload is complex and
transient, which accounts
for those that are NEET.

NEET children have far
higher risk than those in
ETE - higher S&W, RoSH, re-
offending, idetified needs.

NEET children costs the

borough more (56k lifetime
cost).

Those with EHCP are more
likely to commit violent and
robbery offences.

80% of those on the EHCP
are from an ethnic minority.

The YJS track the NEET cohort for reasons to ensure
we are doing everything possible to ensure that our
children and young people have what they need to
access ETE. Of the 26% NEET the reasons we found
were:

=>» Convictionin particular weapon related offences

= Children and young people being in transition
between placements due to recent exclusions,

=» Contextual safeguarding concerns and feeling of
safety

= Children and young people missing or refusing
their placements —where they are meant to be
accessing ETE.

= Desire for employment over education
= Lackofinyear Post 16 provision

We ensure that we regularly review the NEET list and are
in regular contact with the virtual school and all relevant
partners to ensure our ETE rate remains high.

Examples of what education provisions and the
partnership are doing to support the YJS cohort is
highlighted below:

= AQA accredited units and certification: The
Young Haringey Achievement Centre (as named)
continues to recognise the commitment and hard
work of our children for their contribution to their
local community with educational qualifications via
the AQA Scheme.

SEND: In accordance with the agreed protocol
Haringey Youth Justice Strategy Plan 2024-2027

The ETE rate imroved over
the course of the order with

More difficult to find
provision when child resides
out of the borough.

There is a casual link
between poor attendance,
poor outcomes at school

Those that are NEET are
more likely to commit more
serious offences particularly

us. .
violent and drugs offences.

Insufficient provision in
borough.

If you are an offending
female, then you are far
more likely to be NEET as
well.

and offending.

between the YJS and local authority SEND team,
the two services continue to work closely to ensure
that all relevant children with an Education, Health
and Care Plan that enter the youth justice system
are identified, with assessments and intervention
plans reflecting their needs. The YJS and SEND
Team have responded to the increase in live cases
(17%) for children with an EHCP by increasing

the communication between the services. The

YJS Education Officer and SEND Team points of
contact (school age and post 16 EHC Coordinators)
meet monthly to discuss each relevant child. The
YJS Education officer works closely with SEND
Team to ensure that all relevant children that have
an EHCP have had an annual review within the
previous 12 months, or emergency annual review if
there's a change in education placement.

Turnaround in Schools: Our first in school
prevention pilotin 2022 responded to a trend

in number of out of court disposals (OOCD)

for possession of a knife coming from children
attending the same secondary school. The
Turnaround Programme has enabled Haringey YJS
to expand this offer to a further 4 schools, with YJS
data confirming that 1 in 4 of children known to the
YJS have attended one of these schools.

The Dusty Knuckle Programme: In collaboration
with the Dusty Knuckle Bakery, a bespoke 5 week
Pizza Making Programme to provide children &
young people with the opportunity to improve
their employability skills to support them to secure
employment. The programme concluded with a
celebration night, which provided the children and



Page 53

young people with the opportunity to demonstrate
their newly learnt skills to employers, family

and professionals. Two NEET participants were
successfulin securing employment and training
placements upon conclusion of the programme. Al
participants achieved AQA awards and certification.

Virtual School: The YJS and Virtual School have
strengthened their working partnership, with a
point of contact established between the YJS
education officer and VS education improvement
consultant. Monthly meetings discuss the relevant
children, to ensure that their educational needs are
being met. The YJS education attends the monthly
EET Participation Panel, chaired by the head of

the Virtual School, which is a multi-agency panel
that discusses the children looked after that are
misplaced or NEET.

Construction Youth Trust: A significant gap within
our post 16 cohort was identified regarding

their ability to gain the CSCS card and L1 Health
and Safety qualifications, which would improve

the chances of gaining employment within the
construction sector. In partnership with The
Construction Youth Trust, the YJSis provided a CYT
worker to complete one to one work with post 16

= e

& gt

NEET children which includes the completion of
both industry recognised qualifications, site visits,
apprenticeship applications, work experience, CV
workshops and construction self-employment
workshops.

Tottenham Hotspur Foundation: In partnership,

the YJS and Tottenham Hotspur Foundation will
enhance their working relationship to provide
relevant children with tailored community mentor
support. A variety of THF programmes will prioritise
children known to the YJS to provide them with
positive activities, employability support and
community support post engagement with the YJS
as strategy from statutory services.

Peter Jones Foundation: RJF delivered a condensed
pilot based of the 'Peter Jones Home Academy
[RIHA]' course with a small group of Haringey's

YJS cohort. RJHA is a new online course developed
by the RJ Foundation. It is a self-paced course
consisting of 36 video-lessons splitinto 3 modules:
Explore, Develop, Launch, with the objective of
educating, encouraging and empowering people

in entrepreneurship with minimal extra support
needed.

Support provided to a 17-year-old child convicted of rape sentenced to a Youth Rehabilitation Order with
an ISS requirement. The child has an education, health and care plan to support his social, emotional and
mental health needs, with significant speech and language, and cognitive functioning needs. Upon entering
the criminal justice system, the child had been out of education for 5 years due to leaving the UK and
remaining out of the education system upon his return. The YJS supported the family to re-engage with
English and Maths tuition, secure training in the hospitality industry and attend an annual review to ensure
his educational needs were being met. This child has not re-offended.

Haringey Youth Justice Strategy Plan 2024-2027 @



14. Restorative approaches and

support for victims of crime

Haringey Youth Justice Service are committed to
delivering a high-quality service for victim(s) and
children via the delivery and implementation of
restorative approaches. This includes the recruitment
and retention of community panel members as well
as delivery, procurement, and ongoing development
of community reparation projects within the London
Borough of Haringey. Recently, the Youth Justice
Restorative Justice Policy was updated. Additionally,
there is an action plan with the specific aim of improving
restorative outcomes for children and victims and
achieving key performance indicators.

Restorative practice provides the victim (or those
harmed) an opportunity to meet or communicate with
those that have caused harm. Restorative practice can
take different forms; from mediation, shuttle mediation
to a restorative meeting or an explanation letter, one
size does not fit all. We are focussing on embedding

a rolling group work programme open to the whole

YJS cohort that aims to educate, inform and support
children to further understand complex themes such
as the consequence of harmful behaviour, the cycle

of harm, the impact of crime on communities and the
importance and value in repairing harm. This group
work aims to ensure all interventions have a restorative
approach.

It is vital that children working with us are supported

to consider the impact on others of their actions and
behaviour, and where appropriate start repairing some
of the harm caused. However, this can only take place
once the child is safe from harm, otherwise there are
risks of harm to both the child and their victims.

Restorative approaches cascade throughout the work
delivered by the Youth Justice Service. Restorative
Practice, within the Youth Justice Service, has three
connected and vital elements. Volunteers (specifically
Community Panel Members), Victims work and
Reparation projects in the community (that serve and
include the wider community). In combination these
seek to redress and contribute to the repairing of harm
whilst reducing and challenging disproportionality within
the Youth Justice System.

Haringey Youth Justice Service is committed to and
proud of our volunteers. Our volunteers are drawn
from and representative of the local community and
bring their passion, knowledge and experience to their
work with children. Volunteers within our service have

Haringey Youth Justice Strategy Plan 2024-2027

opportunities that extend beyond the role of a panel
member. Volunteers are actively encouraged to attend
reparation and assist youth justice colleagues with
group attendance, facilitation and also have access to
training opportunities within the YJS and the directorate.

Restorative approaches are at the centre of
interventions with children working with Haringey Youth
Justice Service and reparation is a vital component

of this. Reparation assists children in accepting
responsibility for their behaviour whilst promoting
reintegration into the community.

Reparation to individual victims should, as far as
possible, be determined by the wishes of the victim,
whilst having regard to proportionality (and issues

of disproportionality). Reparation may include an
explanation, an apology (verbal or written), direct repair
of damage to property, a gift, and practical recompense,
including financial compensation, for the harm that has
been caused.

Haringey Youth Justice Service has one Victim Support
Officer (VSO). The VSO engages victims and the

child that has caused harm in the Restorative Justice
process and supports them through it. They provide
information, advice and guidance and signpost to
specialist services such as Victim Support. The VSO
liaise closely with Case Managers within the YJS and
support them in their work with young people. The VSO
alongside the Senior Practitioner for RJ and Victim
Supportis developing the victim-based group work as
mentioned above.

All victim and restorative work with Haringey Youth
Justice Service must adhere to the VCOP and the RJ
Handbook. The VSO must ensure that they:

= Explain their role and why they are contacting
victim.
= Allow the victim to make informed choices

throughout.

= Advise that the victim's involvement is voluntary
and for their benefit.

= Explain that victim contact with children from the
YJS can be direct or indirect and that it will always be
on their own terms.

= Update the victim about the progress and outcome
of the case (if requested by the victim).



Page 55

=> Ensure that they are aware that they can optin or facilitating a 'rolling’ group programme focussing victim

out of services at any time. work. Furthermore, we are embedding and applying
restorative approaches in addressing serious youth
violence and offering children and young people in
conflict and at risk of its methods to repair harm and
mediate safely.

= Ensure that written consent is obtained for any
direct RJ.

Moving forward we are consolidating and expanding the
restorative offer within the service utilising knowledge
and approaches drawn from systemic and trauma
informed disciplines. We are designing the delivery of

Below is a case study in relation to Restorative
Justice in practice:

Case

Positive Restorative Justice outcome with Child and
placement home (Victim)

Offence- Arson and Criminal Damage in placement home.

The objective of Victim awareness sessions is to help children understand the impact
of their offence on themself and the community. The child in this case first language

is Kurdish, so he was supported by a Kurdish interpreter during every session and
contact. Through a series of structed sessions, the child was guided to reflect on his
behaviour, applying self-control to challenging situations and impact of poor choices.
During sessions | used a psychodynamic approach to help the child to think about his
reasonings behind the offence and explore the root of how he deals with his emotions.
The child expressed that he felt different and frustrated for a long time because he was
in an unfamiliar environment and speaks minimal English. He explained that the offence
was the symptom of underlying issues he faced. He explained that communication was
often a barrier, and he did not know how to manage his anger in a healthy manner.

During the process we completed worksheet activities, reflective conversations called
‘In their shoes’and ‘when | was a victim'. During this reflective conversation we look at
scenarios from the lens of the victim. The ‘when | was a victim’ exercise encouraged the
child to reflect on times he was victimised. This process enabled the child to gain a deep
understanding of the harm caused by his actions, both to the physical property and the
emotional well-being of placement staff and residents.

As the child’s awareness and understanding grew, he began to feel genuine remorse for
his actions. The child stated he did not consider the financial effect his offence had on
the placement.

With support from myself, the child wrote a sincere apology letter addressed to the
placement. The letter was written in Kurdish and an English translated copy was supplied
by Big word. The letter included an acknowledgment of the harm caused, an expression
of regret, and a commitment to making positive changes. The placement accepted the
apology, providing a sense of closure and the opportunity for the child to make amends.
The child stated that the Victim awareness sessions we had were useful and made him
more intentional about managing his anger.

Kayon — Victim Support Officer

Haringey Youth Justice Strategy Plan 2024-2027



Page 56

14.1 REPARATION

Over the past year, our children have continued the
amazing work, giving back to our community by
completing reparations. Their hard work has helped

the Parks Service maintain its Green Flag award for

yet another year. Our children trimmed flower heads
promoting growth of new buds bringing a rainbow of
colours to the park, removed weeds growing in between
plants and flowers. Amongst other tasks children have
maintained the grass area and paths by clearing the
fallen leaves and conkers in the autumn/winter, Children
were approached by park users who praised their work.

Our children have also taken partin various art projects;
brighten up the YJS office with a mural and getting
creative by making Christmas cards and ornaments to
sell for charity or present to our community panel.

Our children have also taken part in various art projects;
brighten up the YJS office with a mural and getting
creative by making Christmas cards and ornaments

to sell for charity or present to our community panel
members. Our children are helping in the Food Hub Aid
and Food bank in Bruce Grove Youth Club. The children
are picking, packing and as well as lifting of products to
help the smooth running of this fantastic organisation.
This project truly helps children to experience work
environment and success of teamwork. Out most
recent project with Streetwise kids is a bicycle recycling
programme that teaches children real world skills that
can be used to gain employment. Children learn variety
of task to reuse parts and repair bicycles.

As ever we ensure that as well as making amends and
giving back to the community, we take the opportunity

@ Haringey Youth Justice Strategy Plan 2024-2027

to ensure accreditation where possible, reparation has
been anintervention that had provided a significant
amount of AQA accreditation thus helping us meet
our plannedtarget. Our children and young people
are making a fantastic impact to their community

we are truly proud of their achievements. The Youth
Justice Service is very thankful to all our partnersin
the community who have supported us to continue
delivering high quality Reparation projects in the
Borough of Haringey. Thanks are extended to Haringey
Parks Services who have provided storage facilities for
eguipment at various locations.

AQA offer wide range of units which makes
achievement accessible to every child and young people
regardless of their age, ability or interests. From April 23
to March 24 32 children and young people received an
accreditation, totalling 112 AQA units.

“We are extremely grateful for welcoming the
Haringey YJS Reparation program to Food Bank Aid.

Jelena is responsible to supervise the youths in the
hub during their shifts. Young people, along Jelena,
work hard to pack orders for food banks and to

replenish the hub. We pack and supply for 30 food
banks every week. The young people have behaved
respectfully and has got on well with the staffand
other volunteers.

We appreciate and value all their help and welcome
future youths in the hub.”




14.1.1 REPARATION PROJECTS

Page 57

Projects this year included:

= Gardening and ground maintenance in Bruce
Castle Park, Chapman's Green, Markfield Park
and Wood Green Crown Court gardens

=> Helping with deliveries and packing for the food
bank Distribution's in Food Bank Aid Hub

= Bruce Grove youth club food bank service to

residents

=» Community panel member recruitment
interviews

= YJSlogo workshops and YJS induction video
animation and voiceovers

= Cooking—learning to prepare a meal for their
own families.

Haringey Youth Justice Strategy Plan 2024-2027




15. Serious violence and child

criminal exploitation

Serious youth violence and child criminal exploitation
is a critical area that we as a partnership are targeting.
Haringey is not unigue in how it is impacted as a large
inner-city London Borough. Therefore, it is a critical
priority of Haringey YJS and vital that that we not only
address it withing our own Risk Management Panel
but that we feed into and contribute to this urgent
issues withing the existing borough mechanisms and
networks.

The Violence Vulnerability and Exploitation service
(VVE) led by Safeguarding, aims to deliver direct and
timely recommendations on live contacts and open
cases by sharing intelligence from a multi-agency
perspective in order to develop a clear pathway of
intervention. This will be achieved by allmembers,
including the YJS, undertaking information checks
with their relevant agencies prior to and or during
this meeting. The approach has driven forward
improvement in the effectiveness of the VOLT
document (Victim/offender/Location/Theme) and
to activate measures to (DIP) Disrupt, Prevent and
Intervene.

The Young People at Risk Strategy is our 10-year plan
to address the complex root causes of thisissue. It
adopts a public health approach, with public sector
agencies, voluntary sector groups, communities,

and young people themselves working collectively to
reduce children and young people’s vulnerabilities and
build their resilience. It was noted that investing into

the workforce across the council was imperative. The
council has commissioned SOLVE (The Centre for
Youth Violence and Conflictis a leading organisation
committed to violence through research, training,
consultancy, and advocacy) to deliver a bespoke
workforce development training between March 2024
to March 2025. The training will be aimed at staff and
managers from children's social care, community safety,
health, youth justice service, early help and SEND.

In addition, there will be provision for the voluntary
community sector (VCS) to engage in specific webinars.

The SYV training programme will be coordinated via
Haringey Childrens Academy. The SYV working group
agreed for a champion practitioners’ model which will
focus on specific staff members across the partnership
to participate in all seven of the SYV training programme

@ Haringey Youth Justice Strategy Plan 2024-2027

(including accredited training) over the next year. This
will support the council to have a core staff group
managers as well) across different departments and
services to have more specialist knowledge in SYV.

The council has just secured additional funding
(Robbery Fund) from the Violence Reduction Unit until
March 2026 which will have the following focus:

= The After School Mobile Youth Hubs Initiative
will bring essential services directly to young
people across key locations in Haringey along key
afterschool travel-routes. By utilising portable
canopies as resource centres/mini youth-hubs,
we seek to foster engagement, empowerment,
improved feelings of safety.

= The Active Role Models project will use locally
trusted organisations and community leaders to
engage young people 12 — 18 years old (25 for
SEND), in localities familiar to them, easy to access.
Activities will take place in the after-school period,
3pm to early evening. A range of partners will use
sport and physical activity as a tool to engage
participants within positive experiences, developing
rapport with the young people, providing positive
role models.

15.1 NORTH AREA VIOLENCE
REDUCTION GROUP

The North Area Violence Reduction Group (NAVRG)
leads on the development, coordination, and delivery of
an agreed action plan to reduce non-domestic violent
crime, especially knife crime and serious youth violence,
across the Police Basic Command Unit (BCU), covering
Enfield and Haringey Boroughs.

= The NAVRG takes a cross-border Public Health
approach in line with new police boundaries,
focussing on integrated partnership working.

= Alocally developed plan for Enfield and Haringey.
The Violence Reduction Plan is built around
current and future activities that deliver against our
strategic plans and will be delivery focussed and
driven by a solid analytical base. There is dedicated
co-ordination from both borough and the NAVRG
will be proactively seeking opportunities to



Page 59

collaborative use of resources.

= QOver the past 9 months the NAVRG has completed
a few deep dive audits focusing on the children that
have been convicted of 'homicide’ offences and
GBH. This was a joint analysis with Enfield YJS where
we were able to compare, identify hotspots and key
characteristics of the cohort.

= The second joint analysis was based on the SEND
cohort, this allowed both Haringey and Enfield
to compare SEND cohorts, characteristics and
offence types.

15.2 SERIOUS YOUTH
VIOLENCE DATA

Haringey employs the use of the YJB Serious Youth
violence toolkit. The Youth Justice Board's operational
definition of Serious Violence (SYV) is any drug, robbery
or violence against the person offence that has a gravity

This toolkit shows the number of SYV offences in the
last year was 61. The previous year there were 47

and five years ago it was 56. This marks an increase

of 30% since last year and 9% since five years ago.
Robbery constituted 69% of SYV in 23/24, however, it is
important to note that many drugs and violent offences
are not included in the analysis as they have a gravity
rating of less than five. Of particular concern, is the 20
robberies in Q3. This is the highest number sentenced
for Robbery for over five years. | project that that the
number will return to regular levels in the next quarter.

The YJS has committed to delivering the bespoke
venturous programme which is designed to impact on
violence reduction. The approach to violence reduction
and knife / weapons awareness interventions is centred
around enhanced life skills, emotional intelligence and
consequential thinking. This will be specifically targeted
at children that have committed Robbery and Weapon
related offences and will take place over the next year
with a view of evaluating impact. Wipers CiC have been

score of five or more. At the time of writing, the latest commissioned to deliver these programmes.

available SYV toolkit was for Q3 23/24.

Serious Youth Violences - Offence and Offenders

28 28
26
E 25 \ / 2
O 2 21 21
18 18 =
g s B 14 NG / \ » * B 1
= " 12 1 B 12 " 12
0 ~ N 10 \ 5 P 9 \ /
2 . / \ s ’ / NG
6 6 6
5 4 5 / 4 5 —
0 0
Q417-18 Q11819 Q11920 Q21920 Q31920 Q41920 Q12021 Q22021 Q32021 Q42021 Q12122 Q22122 Q3=+22 Q421-22 Q12223 Q222-23 Q322-23 Q42223 Q12324 Q22324 Q32324
- 15 14 28 2n 26 18 9 24 7 12 8 21 0 8 16 17 6 11 8 14 28
-— 11 8 16 14 18 12 4 15 5 10 6 13 0 4 9 12 6 9 5 6 12
e Serious youth violence offences  emmme Number of individual children involved

o

w

15
2
| I

Q320- Q420- Q121- Q221- Q321- Q421- Q122- Q222- Q322- Q422- Q123- Q223- Q3 23-
21 21 22 22 22 22 23 23 23 23 24 24 24

o

B Drugs ®Robbery = Violence against the person

Haringey Youth Justice Strategy Plan 2024-2027 @



16. Detentions in police custody

The PACE protocol aims to facilitate an improvement

in outcomes for children held in police custody. The
protocol facilitates this by supporting professionals
involved in the transfer of children in custody to local
authority accommodation to understand both their own
roles and responsibilities and those of their colleagues,
facilitating joint working. It also sets out how Haringey
will monitor the implementation of the protocol.

The main challenges that we find locally with this

is placement sufficiency, finding a placement that
does not require significant retainers and placement
providers willing to be used as a PACE bed due to
concerns over risk.

We have a commissioned The Appropriate Adult Service
(TAAS), however, we recognised that children and

young people in police custody, in the first and possible
instance need an adult known to them to support their
needs.

Haringey Council and Enfield Council in partnership
deliver the Engage project which was developed and
launched by the North Area BCU in August 2021. The
project places youth workers into the Wood Green
Police custody suite. The key aim of the projectis to
provide support and early intervention to children and
young people coming to the custody to prevent further
offending and reduce future risky behaviour. The
project presents a unique opportunity of the reachable
and teachable moment when the young personis
most likely to be susceptible to receive support whilstin
custody.

@ Haringey Youth Justice Strategy Plan 2024-2027

Haringey Council, Enfield Council and the MET Police
have been focusing their attention on Wood Green
Custody Suite which is one of its busiest custody suites
in London. There is a strategic ambition in making this
the first child first custody suites In London with the
view of:

=» Diverting children from custody;

= Maximise 'Reachable/Teachable opportunity
(including intervention and safeguarding)

= Optimise the custody environment and experience
— care, compassion and respect

= Achieve best outcomes

To do this there has been funding contributions from
both Haringey and Enfield councils as well focus visits
to Wood Green Custody Suite from members of the YJ
strategic partnership board.. There has been a specific
focus to enhance our operation engage youth workers
diversion programme with the support of the Liaison
and Diversion health support to create a more dynamic
and meaningful diversion programme. There has been
some challenges to recruitment and retention of these
key posts which has been reviewed and analysed.



17. Remands

Child First - Wood Green Custody Suite

MOPAC -
child rights and
entitlements
video books

distraction
kits

Detentions rooms
will be modified with
colour changes,
LED soft lighting,
blackboard paint
squares and positive
stencil messaging.

Discreet booking in
room will undergo
a colour change.
LED lighting, nature
style feature wall
and improved
seating.

In Haringey we never refuse or recommend against

Bail, we do recognise when children may struggle to
adhere to strict packages, but itis part of our culture of
practice to ensure that remand is the last option. Our
current data shows that the number of remands was
reducing annually until 23/24 when it increased to 9
(one remand was inappropriate due to being an adult).
However, the numbers remain low when considering the
historical context. It is evident that all children we have

Custody
teams have
received LA

trauma training

4.

Holding cell area will
undergo a colour
change and screens.

S.

Main custody area
will have smart TVs
displaying child
first and health
messages.

A standard
consultationroom
will undergo a colour
change, nature
feature wall, SMART
TV screens.

managed on remand are awaiting trial or court hearing
for very serious and grave offences such as Murder

and Robbery offences. It should be noted that the YJS
were successfulin putting in robust bail or remand into
local authority packages to the court and out of the 9
children and young people remanded two were released
on bail with one going to the London Accommodation
Pathfinder.

Annual Number of Remands

2014/15 2015/16 2016/17 2017/18

2018/19

2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24

Haringey Youth Justice Strategy Plan 2024-2027 @



18. Use of custody

London Accommodation The YJS has the following mechanisms in place to either

prevent custodial experiences or to support children
Pathfinder whilst they're in youth detention accommodations:
Haringey council signed up to be part of the YJB's =» Pre Sentence report panels to review custodial
London Accommodation Pathfinder (LAP), a pan- proposals

London community-based accommodation and
intensive support provision for 16- and 17-year-
old males as an alternative to custody. This is being
considered for every child that is in custody and >
proposals made to the courts where appropriate and

safe to do so. The LAP went live in the Autum 2023

and thus far have had one child that has been placed = Enhanced face to face and virtual calls to ensure
in the LAP. he was previously on remand, and we were contact is maintained

successful with a bail application to the court.

= Receive feedback from the courts about the quality
of the pre sentence reports

See the child alone and face to face to capture their
lived experiences in being in custody

= Act as an advocate for the child and engage with
The use of custody has decreased nationally over the parents/carers
past ten years in recognition of progress within youth
justice. Our children and young people in custody are
amongst the most complex and vulnerable childrenin
our borough who are in the secure estate for some of = YJS Head of Service has good links with Heads
the most harmfuland grave crimes. of resettlements at the youth detention

accommodations to support with any blockages.

= Utilise video links where possible to avoid the child
from travelling to court hearings unnecessarily

@ Haringey Youth Justice Strategy Plan 2024-2027



19. Constructive

resettlement

When we consider about resettlement’in youth justice,
we generally mean the support that a child receives

as they re-enter the community from custody. The
Resettlement of children from custody is a statutory
responsibility of local authorities, in partnership with the
Police, National Probation Service, Health and HMPPS
Youth Custody Service (YCS). However, being released
from custody is not the only difficult transition that
children in contact with the youth justice system might
need help to navigate. For instance, children might need
help to resettle’ when entering and leaving care, or
when movingin, around, and out of the criminal justice
system.

In Haringey, our profile of children and young people
is that experience of remand and serving custodial
sentences in the last 2 years do not generally

experience custody for short periods, thus resettlement
in Haringey is not a task regularly completed. In the last
12 months we have resettled two children where they
returned to the family home.

We have a policy and guidance document to address
the need for constructive resettlement. As part of our
ongoing development of the service in this area, will
continue to explore how we can support our children
to constructively resettle after intensive community
work/ contact with our service. Exploring the notion
that resettlement extends further than transition
from custody to community but in the transition from
intensive support to the exit from services as well as the
transition to adult services. The YJS will be addressing
this in the operational Improvement plan.

Haringey Youth Justice Strategy Plan 2024-2027 @



20. Standards for children

in the justice system

The YJS has been ambitious in its National Standards score in December 2021, although it must be noted
Audits, undertaking all the audits for each of the that some guestions were changed to better analyse
standards (Out of Court Disposals, At Court, In the quality soit's difficult to be a direct comparison.

Community, In secure and Transition over a 7-month ) . .
period between May and December 2023. We audited This auditing proce§s has alloweq us toimplement the
and analysed 60 cases and also submitted our findings recommendations in the servpe |mprov.ement plan for
to the Youth Justice Board for the ‘At Court’ standard the year and enhance our working practices.

as this was a mandatory submission for the year. During
the auditing progress we included the interface with our

Board members by getting them fully involved inaround  tpot |ooked at the impact of the National Referral

table discussion style session per National standard Mechanism (NRM). This report is led and overseen by
where board members and YJS management team our MACE panel.

scrutinised the findings from the each standard.

In addition to the National Standards audit we
participated in the joint audit with children social care

Moreover, the YJS also participated in the Serious
Youth Violence multi agency practice week audit and
observations.

We set ourselves a target of meeting standards in 80%
of cases. Overall, we scored 73% equivalent to a rating
of Good. This was a reduction of 4% from our last audit

100%

90%

80%

70%

60%

50%

40%

30%

20%

10%

Out of court disposals At court In the community In secure Transition

I Section scores | Target

21. Workforce

development

The new YJS training plan is located in Appendix 4.

@ Haringey Youth Justice Strategy Plan 2024-2027



22. Evidence-based
practice and innovation

Innovation
Dusty Knuckle 5 week Pilot Bakery
Programme for children there
were NEET.

Innovation

YJS Team Space Peer led
practice development
space using evidence-based
techniques to support staff with
innovative practice.

Evaluation
Upskill U—Mentoring Programme
being evaluated by the Youth
Endowment Fund

Evaluation

MOPAC Disproportionality
Challenge Fund - The
Disproportionality Leadership
and Mentoring Project
evaluation report to be
published in the spring 2024.

Innovation

Social Prescribing —Health
based pilot. Itis an approach
that connects young people to
activities, groups, and services
in their community to meet the
practical, social, and emotional
needs that affect their health
and wellbeing.

Innovation

Supporting families
Debt Management Pilot
with Early Help Services

development

Evidence-Based

Functional Family Therapy (FFT)
is an evidence-based therapeutic
intervention for the whole
family, delivered in their homes
by trained FFT therapists with
advanced clinical skills. Currently
being evaluated by Youth

Endowment Fund.

Evaluation
The London Accommodation
pathfinder will be publishing its
annual report in spring 2024

Innovation

The Peter Jones
Foundation enterprise
and entrepreneurship

programmes in

development

Youth Participation - The YJS Leadership Team engage children and young people in a quarterly participation

session gaining direct feedback from about their experience of the service and changes they like to see. The aimis
to let children and young people contribute to service delivery via their feedback.

Haringey Youth Justice Strategy Plan 2024-2027 e



Page 66

Wipers - Ether Programme evaluation was
conducted between September to December
2023

There were six children referred with an average of four attending over
the 8 week programme. The programme was aimed at boys from Black
and Globel backgrounds. The following content was covered:

Leadership; personal skills, qualities and characteristics; identity, culture,
race & family history; emotional Intelligence; moral compass, dilemmas,
peer pressure; The Power of Media—messages in media both positive and
negative; vision, imagination, creative/independent thinking; setting &
achieving personal goals; SMART planning.

The content was covered in full by all the participants. All graduate’s
will achieve a Unit Award Scheme Level 1 AQA in Leadership & Personal
Development.

Five of the six fully completed Youth Star Questionnaires (below) show a
consistent increase amongst all participants in areas of “Hopes & Dreams’
and ‘Well-being’,which are the indicators we use to measure increases in
confidence and self-esteem. The YSQs also showed increases in other
indicators around ‘Communication’ and ‘Choices and Behaviour’. One
YSQ showed a decrease in most key indicators. This was due to the young
person having been arrested for further offences during the course of the
programme and feeling low in mood at the time of the YSQ.

Haringey Youth Justice Strategy Plan 2024-2027



23. Service development plan

Haringey YJS is committed to dynamic improvement within its service
delivery and practice delivery development.

The YJS Operational Improvement plan is informed by the results from
our National Standards Audits and monthly performance reports and

our monthly quality assurance audits. The YJS Work force Training and
Development Plan responds to any gaps in practice but also support the
academic direction that we are takin the service Please see appendix for
both plans.

In May 2023 the YJS commissioned a diagnostic review to support
inspection readiness and service improvement. By requesting an external
review by experienced YJS leads, we were provided with an independent
view of the progress that we have made and where we need to focus our
efforts moving forward. As we continue our improvement journey, we are
committed to ensuring that we engage with a Peer Review within the next
12 months.

The review was conducted in two phases throughout May 2023. Phase one,
was a distanced desktop review and casefile audit. Phase two, consisted of
arange of one-to-one interviews with staff and focus groups with the wider
partnership. They will have a dual purpose. The diagnostic explored Key lines
of enquiry and improvement required to strengthen evidence to provide

to HMIP, and secondly to prepare participants for inspection; to share what
they can expect and explore how they can respond to questions during the
inspection.

Haringey Youth Justice Strategy Plan 2024-2027 @



24.Service development

Looking at the YJB strategic pillars it is reassuring that
there are many parallels to the work we continue to work
towards achieving.

=» Child First approach and Drive system
improvements that treat children as children
—Haringey continue to operate in a child first
approach building on young people's strengths
addressing needs, pacing significant value on
participation and young people's feedback.
Advocating for our young people in all situations
remains a pillar of our practice.

= Strengthen and enhance our oversight of the youth
justice system —Haringey YJS are committed to
evaluating and quality assuring our work in detail
and to a high standard it is in our search for further
improvement that we are able to deliver the highest
standard of service to young people.

> Promote a holistic approach to address challenges
facing children in contact with the youth justice
system —having a systemic approach to youth
justice allows us to work with children and young
people as part of a system and to utilise the
network to support what is best for the child — our
training last year and our plans for implementation
this year will help us achieve this.

= Maximise opportunities forimprovements for
children — Our commitment to accreditation and
ensure that all children and young people receive
accreditation for the work they do when they are
with us as well as ensure that all work with us can
support future opportunities is a key.

24.1 UPDATE ON PROGRESS
SINCE LAST THEMATIC
INSPECTION

Her Majesty's Inspectorate of Probation (HMIP) chose
"The experiences of black and mixed heritage boys

in the youth justice system"” as the subject of their
thematic inspection they conducted between April -
June 2021. Haringey was chosen as one of the areas to
be inspected in May 2021. Findings from the inspection
were shared with staff within the YJS and the wider
partnership. Recommendations were incorporated

@ Haringey Youth Justice Strategy Plan 2024-2027

within our YJS operational and strategic plans and
have now become business as usual at a strategic and
operational level.

We continue to use our privilege to champion the needs
of our children and young people and openly challenge
disparity. We will use the feedback to continue to
improve and place a new focus on youth and family
participation to ensure the voices of both the children
and young people and their families continue to inform
the delivery of our service.

Haringey have continued to invest in the workforce
development and commissioned The Liminality

Group in 2024 to deliver of training for practitioners
surrounding health inequalities, disproportionality and
the Adultification of minoritised children across services
within Haringey.

The task for The Liminality Group would be to work with
Haringey Youth Justice Services and the Integrated
Care Board to explore how Black and minoritised
children, young adults, families, and carer's lived
experiences are understood and 'held in mind'.

The training was a three-part training programme that also
incorporated staff from other services such as the Early
Help Service, Youth Service and Young Adult Service. A
report of the findings from the training will be taken to the
YJSPB with the view that the YJSPB will also participate in a
workshop as part of an away day within 2024.

The Head of Service for the YJSis also a member of
Haringey's Racial Equity Steering Group in which the
director of Children Services is Co-Chair. The steering
group is made up of Haringey schools, Haringey Council
and Haringey Education Partnership which has the
following pledge:

“Every child and young person in Haringey matters.
Every Child and Young Person deserves the best life
chances, especially when they face additional barrier
due to their ethnicity and disadvantage, especially our
Black and Caribbean young people. It is everyone's
responsibility to make this a reality and build a culture of
belonging”.



25. Challenges, risks and issues

The Haringey Youth Justice Strategic Partnership Board
have developed a risk register where we keep abreast
of any risk to service and delivery. It allows members

to respond and support effective change, tasks on

the register can be delegated to the operational board
which sits underneath the management board.

In response to the changing landscape of youth justice,
Haringey YJS underwent a minor service review within
2022-2023. This included a review of the existing
structure alongside national policy developments,
reduction of statutory casework, increased complexity
and implementation of the Turnaround Programme. As

with any organisational review, this brought uncertainty
and impacted on staff confidence whilst proposals were
being consulted on. The remodelling of the service was
designed in collaboration with staff which provided an
opportunity to refresh the delivery model to meet need
with the final service delivery model implemented from
July 2023.

Within the remodelling there was no reduction in
staffing. Caseloads currently sit at an average of 10-12
per Case Manager with the specialist workers typically
supporting more cases held by Case Managers have
overall case responsibility.

Challenges How the service has responded

Staff sickness and
management absence over a
7-month period

July 2023.

Low morale within the service

Remodelling of the management team and new dedicated HOS recruited in

Involved the staffin the minor service review

YJS Management Board attended the YJS Away Day to support with the

connection.

Completed staff surveys (Anonymously) on three occasions from July 23 to
February 24 and produced an action plan

Assistant Director created a safe space for staff to meet on a one-to-one basis
to listen to staff experience and used this to inform service developments.

Regular and consistent all service meetings taking place every 6 weeks

Clinical Consultations embedded into the service in December 23.

Structural issues with
the building and working
environment.

Capital works programme approved and planned refurbishment works to be
completed by July 24.

Staff involved in developing a sensory room

An Art mural to the outside of the building has co-produced with children to
visually change the look of the building and to make it more child friendly.

A review of the buildings Wifi have taken place with changes implemented.

A review of the building security functions has taken place with proposals being

progressed.

Haringey Youth Justice Strategy Plan 2024-2027 e



Page 70

Inconsistencies with service Remodelling of the management team and new dedicated HOS recruited in
delivery and management July 2023.
oversight

Workforce development and training specifically for managers
Consistent monthly performance clinics for managers

Between May and December 23, the YJS focused on completing all the
National Standard Audits. Which included YJSPB members.

Insufficient health resourcesto  Lack of resources and gap in service has been escalated to the board through
support children's needs the board risk register and is regularly monitored.

SLA agreed with CAMHS and YJS involved in recruitment.

CAMHS developed a bespoke action plan with interim resources and progress
reported to the board regularly via the risk register.

Speech and Language Therapist post agreed and recruited to with SLA
completed

Newly developed clinical consultations via the Vanguard team implemented in
December 23.

Thematic approach on ‘Health' taken to the YJSPB in December 23.

26. Sign-off, submission and approval

Chair of YJS Board Ann Graham
Signature

D A CGo O
Date 26th June 2024

Haringey Youth Justice Strategy Plan 2024-2027



27.Appendix 1 - board

membership

Haringey Youth Justice Management Board met quarterly throughout the year 2023/24 on the following dates:

Q1 21st June 2023

Q2 20th September 2023
Q3 13th December 2023
Q4 26th March 2024

28. Appendix 2 - service structure
chart & ethnicity

28.1 Youth Justice Service Structure Chart

Assistant Director - Early Help,
Prevention and SEND Division

Head of Service - YJS & Youth at
Risk Strategy

Pracitce Lead/Service Manager
(Interim)

Senior

ger 1
Practitioner -

YJSWx 2

Team Manager 3

e
--
e
B s rolcers

Lead Analyst

Specialists

Senior
Practitioner

Senior
Practitioner

Courts &
Information
Officer

SLT

Insight
(Substance
Misuse)

School
Nurse

YJSWx 2 YJSWx 1

Senior BSO

YJLD Probation

Officer

ETE Officer

CAMHS

T
--
e
g cuns

CAMHS YJS Police x3

Haringey Youth Justice Strategy Plan 2024-2027 @



Page 72
28.2 Early Help, Prevention and SEND Division

Assistant Director
Early Help, Prevention & SEND

Jackie Difolco

| I [
Head of Service Head of Service
Head of Service: SEND Early Help & Prevention Young People at Risk Strategy &
Youth Justice
Mary Jarrett Simone Common
l Matthew Knights
Service Manager Service Manager | | Principal Education Service Manager Lead Data Service Manager
Statutory Assessment | |Early Intervention & Psychologist Family Support Analyst Youth Team Manager
Team inclusion
Sarah Lewis : ; i i Nji i
Catherine Dockrell Mark Grinham Lindani Njie Stuart Ratcliffe
Alena Lerari Ellika McAuley ! I
l l J. l Team Manager
v
Team Managers Locality Team Managers TM Universal Youth Sheri Jiwany-Burnett
Team Managers Sensory Support: Bharti Solanki EAST: Rita Taylor AN s Team Manager
SLatiAs=sssment Early Years Inclusion: Angela CENTRAL: Xolani Biyase TM Targeted Youth Kate Littler
) - Fitzgerald X X
T.tle_z;n": é{\g:::hplcllilllll::s WEST: Marianne Kujanpaa Katie Marnham Lead Data Analyst
T . Language and Autism: Esther Joseph
Team 3: Lisa Novelli Senior Parenting Officer - Sadd Steve Milne
. i SEND Transformation Lead Komeh
Dispute Resolution Matthew Fisk Y
M anags Paul Britto
Georgie Hendriksen o e m—— <—
v
Kathy Mahoney
Executive Head
Supporting Families Programme Children Centres
Lead Emma Higgins
Senior EP’s reporting to Sarah || Carol Beaumont
Maxine Aboagye, Family Hubs Service Manager
Sanchita Chowdhury Alaicha Pinnock

Carolyn Graham
Nicky Emmerson-

28.3 Staff ethnicity breakdown

This is a comparison of the ethnic profile of the borough, the YJS caseload, the board and staff. At present, we have
an underrepresentation of black members on the YJSPB board.

Haringey Borough 10-
17yrs 2021 Y15 Caseload 23/24 Board Members Dec 23 Staff Aug 23
Ethnic Comparison Mumber % Mumber 95 MNumber % Number %

Asian 1592 8% 2 1% 1 4% 0 0%
Black 5649 23% 103 54% 8 30% 10 38%
Mixed 2806 11% 20 10% 3 11% 4 15%
White 11539 47% 61 32% 15 56% 12 46%
Other 2764 11% ] 3% 0 0% 0 0%
Total 24750 192 27 26

Haringey Youth Justice Strategy Plan 2024-2027



28. Appendix 3 - YJS Partnership
Plan

Key Indicators YJB National or Local Indicators 23/24 24/25 Target
Output

YJB National Indicators

1 National Indicators 1.1 Reduce the Use of Custody 9sentences  6sentences
1.2 Reduce the rate of Re-offending. 32.3% 30%
1.3 Reduce the rate of first-time 51yp 45 yp
entrants into the Youth Justice System
YJB New Key Performance Indicators 23/24 Output 24/25 Target
2 Suitable Increase the % of children in suitable 94% 96%
Accommodation accommodation by the end of their
intervention
3 Education Training Increase the % of children in suitable 75% 80%
Education, training and employment by
and Employment the end of their intervention
Suitability
4 Emotional Wellbeing  Increase the % of children attending 52% 80%
and Mental Health intervention from those that have an
(number of children identified Emotional/Mental Health
withan orderending  need.
in the period)
5 Substance Misuse Increase the % of children attending 57% 80%
_ intervention from those that have an
(Qumber ofchlldrgn identified Substance Misuse need
with an order ending
in the period)
6 SEN/EHCP % with an identified SEND/EHCP need 17% N/A
% that have a formal EHCP in place 100% 100%
% that are in suitable ETE 38% 80%
7 Out of court disposals % of Out of Court Disposals (OOCDs)  38% 60%
completed successfully
8 Links to Wider At the end of the intervention:
Services
% of children that are a Child in Care 20% N/A
% of children that are on a Child 4% N/A
Protection Plan
8% N/A
% of children that are Children in Need
8% N/A

% of children on an Early Intervention
Plan

Haringey Youth Justice Strategy Plan 2024-2027 e



Page 74

Key Indicators YJB National or Local Indicators 23/24 24/25 Target
Output

Management Board % of the statutory senior board 90% 100%
Attendance members (Children's Services,

Education, Probation, Police, Health)

that attended the partnership board

(can be delegated)

10 Serious Youth Reduce the number of serious youth 59 50
Violence violence offences (Drugs, Violence and
Robbery with a gravity of 5 and above)
11 Victims Increase the % of children engaging 25% 40%
with RJ opportunities (of those
consented)
YJS Performance Indicators 23/24 24/25 Target
Output
12 Case Management Increase the % of children with an 72% 90%
(Personal ASSET+ completed within timescale
Performance Reports (within 20 working days of start of
PPR) intervention and every 3 months
thereon)

Increase the % of children with Home

Visit undertaken within timescales 76% 90%
(within 15 working days of start and

every 2 months thereon)

Thereis now an
expectation that
records are obtained

where those CiC
children that are Increase the % of children with an
: : o 77% 90%
placed in another Intervention Plan completed within
authority timescale (20 working days from start
and every 3 months)
13 Links to Wider Increase the number of CIC thatarein  58% 80%
Services suitable ETE (education, training and

employment)

Increase the % of children attending

intervention from those that have an N/A 90%
identified Substance Misuse need.

(discounted for children placed out of

borough)

Increase the % of CIC attending

0,
intervention (discounted for children VA e
placed out of borough) from those that
have an identified Emotional/Mental
Health need.
To support our CIC with robust risk
plans to reduce the number of CIC who o
get assessed as High Risk across at the A 90%
end of YJS Intervention:
*Serious Harm 25% 20%
*Safety and Wellbeing 64% 50%
*Reoffending Rate 45% 35%

Haringey Youth Justice Strategy Plan 2024-2027



29.

Appendix 4 - YJS Training Plan

The Haringey academy has a range of training available to the YJS, all staff are encouraged to book on and develop
both their areas of need and interest to support ongoing professional development
https:/haringeychildrensacademy.org.uk/events

Below is the upcoming training that has been identified as needed within the service. This is a dynamic document
and will be added to when needed informed by our quality assurance process and learning from practice audits.

Training
requirement

Learning objective /
outcome

Target audience
Group size
Timeframe

Specialist course?

Training provider

Team Space

Internal workshops to increase best practice in specific subject areas:
«  03.5.24: Young Persons Plan — Consultation with Staff.

. 7.6.24:Bailand Remand — Session 1 Workshop for all YJS Staff.

. 14.6.24: SALT and Emotional Health — Workshop for all YJS staff.
. 22.6.24: Bailand Remand — Session 2

e 5.7.24:Bailand Remand — Session 3

. Restorative Justice Practices

. Extremism and radicalisation

YJS case workers

8-10

2024-25

Yes

YJS Staff and guess facilitators

Training
requirement

Learning
objective /
outcome

Target audience
Group size
Timeframe

Specialist course?

Training provider

SYv

SOLVE CYVC will work in partnership with Haringey Council to deliver bespoke workforce development
training for Haringey Council between March 2024 to March 2025. The training will be aimed at staff and
managers from children’s social care, community safety, youth justice service, early help and SEND. In
addition, there will be provision for the voluntary community sector (VCS) as well.

Training programme:

+  Understanding gangs and criminal exploitation
- Safety Planning, a tool to support the safeguarding of young people at risk of extra familiar harm
+  Responding to youth violence through a youth workers lens (Accredited)

« Integrating antiracist theory into front line practice: addressing disproportionality in young
engagement (Webinar)

«  Understanding attachment and trauma to work therapeutically with young people (Webinar)
. Murder media, social media, music and violence (Webinar)

- Tipping Point, practical steps to assisting young people existing gangs

Front facing staff and generic

20-100

2024-25

Yes

SOLVE CYVC

Haringey Youth Justice Strategy Plan 2024-2027 e



Page 76

lelirie Disproportionality, Adultification and Health

reqguirement

Inequalities

Learning objective  Key concepts explored during the experiential phase included: the exploration of
/ outcome

- disproportionality and disparities across systems contributing to unfair outcomes for
- minoritised children, adultification as a conceptual model, the transmission of

- intergenerational trauma, the adultification of Black girls and Black boys, improving access to
mental health and wellbeing services for minoritised

< children and young adults, and other considerations.
Target audience YJS Staff, Early Help and Youth Service
Group size Upto25
Timeframe 2024

Specialist course?  Yes

Training provider The Liminality Group

Iraining OOCD Assessment

reqguirement

Learning objective = Train the trainer training to embed the new evidence based OOCD assessment tool

/ outcome

Target audience YJS OOCD Team
Group size 5

Timeframe 2024

Specialist course?  Yes

Training provider YJB

Training Trauma Informed Practice

requirement

Learning objective  Explore trauma-informed and relationship-based practice.

/ outcome
Appreciate how the most recent research on 'the art and science of relationships can help practitioners

remain emotionally available when survivors and practitioners are likely to be experiencing significant
levels of 'dysregulation’.

See how to nurture the fragile shoots of psychosocial resilience.
Directly apply contemporary ideas on how teams and individuals can support each other when
undertaking such complex work.

Target audience YJS Front facing staff

Group size 20

Timeframe Ongoing

Specialist course?  Yes

Training provider Haringey Academy

TG Chronologies Training

reqguirement

Learning objective  Supported by Haringey Children’'s Academy to focus on best practices on how to complete

/ outcome chronologies

Target audience Social Workers and Managers
Group size Virtual

Timeframe 2024-26

Specialist course?  Yes

Training provider Haringey Workforce Development Programme

@ Haringey Youth Justice Strategy Plan 2024-2027




Page 77

s | Child and Teenage Neglect Training (Level 3+)

reqguirement

Learning objective -+  Whatis neglect and why is it important that we understand and know how to recognise it?
/ outcome +  What does research tell us?
«  What are some of the key causes of neglect?
+ What are the key consequences of neglect?
+  How canwe help and support families?
- How can we safeguard children and young people, including teenagers (often a 'neglected’ group)?
Target audience All Front facing staff
Group size Virtual
Timeframe 2024-26
Specialist course?  Yes

Training provider Haringey Workforce Development Programme

ieiting YJB Inset training

requirement
Learning objective Effective risk practice to promote the safety of young people and others
/ outcome +  Social media and Young People — Risks, Safeguarding and Challenges
«  Improving Reviews
+ TRM Aware -Trauma Recovery Model
«  AssetPlus Quality Assurance
+ Working with Young People who display Sexually Harmful Behaviour (SHB)
- AIM3for Supervisors
- Working with Girls affected by violence and exploitation.
- Effective risk practice to promote the safety of young people and others
+  Looking After Number One
«  Coachingfor Managers
+  AssetPlus Quality Assurance
«  Children and young people using violence and abuse in close relationships.
« Unconscious Bias and Youth Justice
Target audience All'YJS Staff and managers
Group size Various
Timeframe 2024-26

Specialist course?

Training provider Youth Justice Board Inset Training programme.

Training Unconscious Bias — Social Graces

requirement

Learning objective  Support staff to gain a systemic lens to unconscious bias — support them with clear evidence-based

/ outcome strategies to implement this tool in assessment and intervention. Support them to learn about the
young person's lived experience whilst looking at their own and understanding how their" Graces" will
impact the young people we work with

Target audience All' YJS Staff and managers
Group size Virtual
Timeframe TBC - Ongoing

Specialist course?  Yes

Training provider Haringey Children's Academy

Haringey Youth Justice Strategy Plan 2024-2027 @



Training

Page 78

reqguirement

Learning objective
/ outcome

Target audience
Group size
Timeframe

Specialist course?

Training provider

Reflective Practice and Decision Making

Support staff to utilise reflective practice —with a focus on assessment deskin making and supervision

All' YJS Staff and managers
Virtual

2024-26

Yes

Haringey Children's Academy

Training

Youth Mental Health First Aid

requirement

Learning objective
/ outcome

Target audience
Group size
Timeframe

Specialist course?

Training provider

Accredited course to support staff to increase their knowledge and skills around emotional wellbeing
and mental health of young people

Social Workers and Senior Pracs
Virtual

2024-26

Yes

Public Health — London Mayor

Training

requirement

Learning objective
/ outcome

Target audience
Group size
Timeframe
Specialist course?

Training provider

Child and Adolescent Development

Knowledge of child development in order to be able to deliver a developmentally appropriate
intervention.

Skills to deliver CBT that is appropriately adapted for co-morbid neurodevelopment disorders (ADHD,
ASD and/or Tourette's)

Ability to use CBT within a systemic context (to include family, school, and wider network

Understanding of the influence of attachment theory, and ability to deliver interventions within this
context

2024-26

Haringey Children Academy

@ Haringey Youth Justice Strategy Plan 2024-2027




Page 79

Training Groupwork Facilitation

reqguirement

Learning objective  identify the main principles and theories underpinning successful group work.

/ outcome
demonstrate the process skills involved in planning, delivery and evaluation, e.g., the writing of Aims and
Learning Outcomes

outline and subsequently demonstrate the management, facilitation and communication skills needed
to run a successful group, e.g., using a range of facilitative skills.

describe the place of group work in the guidance process within the context of your service.

demonstrate the ability to select, adapt, design and implement appropriate materials to support the
Learning Outcomes of the session.

recognise and respond to the needs of different client groups.

Target audience Groupwork delivery staff
Group size
Timeframe 2024-25

Specialist course?

Training provider Haringey Children Academy

Training Forensic Formulation Training

requirement

Learning objective  Understanding of an individual's risk potential to underpin the action taken to manage it because

/ outcome this will ensure that interventions have the best chance of being sensitive to the needs that violence
and aggression may otherwise be used to meet. Formulation is the name given to this process
of understanding risk, and it is increasingly recognized as the critical central element of the risk
assessment and management task, as well as the essential precursor to treatment and intervention.

Target audience Front facing staff
Group size
Timeframe 2024-25

Specialist course?

Training provider Haringey Children Academy

elting Minute taking

requirement

Learning objective  Improve minute taking skills

/ outcome

Target audience Business support staff
Group size

Timeframe 2024-25

Specialist course?

Training provider Haringey Children Academy

Iraining Generic SAP

requirement

Learning objective = Business support processes and practices.

/ outcome

Target audience Business support staff
Group size

Timeframe 2024-25

Specialist course?

Training provider Haringey HR

Haringey Youth Justice Strategy Plan 2024-2027 @



31. Glossary of terms

Adverse childhood experience. Events in the child's life that can have negative, long-

ACE lasting impact on the child's health, and life choices
Assessment, intervention and moving on, an assessment tool and framework for
AIM2and 3 : - .
children who have instigated harmful sexual behaviour
ASB Anti-social behaviour
AssetPlus Assessment tool to be used for children who have been involved in offending behaviour
CAMHS Child and adolescent mental health services
Child Criminal exploitation, where a child is forced, through threats of violence, or
CCE . o o
manipulated to take part in criminal activity
We define a child as anyone who has not yet reached their 18th birthday. Thisisin
line with the United Nations Convention on the Rights of the Child and civil legislation
Children in England and Wales. The fact that a child has reached 16 years of age, is living
independently or is in further education, is a member of the armed forces, is in hospital
or in custody in the secure estate, does not change their status or entitlements to
services or protection.
A system wide approach to working with children in the youth justice system. There are
Child First four tenants to this approach, it should be: developmentally informed, strength based,
promote participation, and encourage diversion
CiC Childin Care

Child looked-after

Child Looked After, where a child is looked after by the local authority

CME Child Missing Education

Constructive The principle of encouraging and supporting a child's positive identity development
resettlement from pro-offending to pro-social

Contextual An approach to safeguarding children which considers the wider community and peer

safeguarding

influences on a child's safety

Community Community resolution, an informal disposal, administered by the police, for low level

resolution offending where there has been an admission of guilt

EHCP Education and health care plan, a plan outlining the education, health and social care
needs of a child with additional needs

ETE Education, training or employment

EHE Electively home educated, children who are formally recorded as being educated at

home and do not attend school

@ Haringey Youth Justice Strategy Plan 2024-2027



Page 81

Education other than at school, children who receive their education away from a

EOTAS mainstream school setting

FTE First Time Entrant. A child who receives a statutory criminal justice outcome for the
first time (youth caution, youth conditional caution, or court disposal
Her Majesty Inspectorate of Probation. Anindependent arms-length body who inspect

HMIP _ . . .
Youth Justice services and probation services

HSB Harmful sexual behaviour, developmentally inappropriate sexual behaviour by children,
which is harmful to another child or adult, or themselves

JAC Junior Attendance Centre

MAPPA Multi agency public protection arrangements

MFH Missing from Home

NRM National Referral Mechanism. The national framework for identifying and referring
potential victims of modern slavery in order to gain help to support and protect them

00CD Out-of-court disposal. All recorded disposals where a crime is recorded, an outcome

delivered but the matter is not sent to court

An informal disposal, available where the child does not admit the offence, but
Outcome 22/21  theyundertake intervention to build strengths to minimise the possibility of further
offending

Over-represented Appearing in higher numbers than the local or national average

children

RHI Return home Interviews. These are interviews completed after a child has been
reported missing

SLCN Speech, Language and communication needs

STC Secure training centre

SCH Secure children's home

Youna adult We define a young adult as someone who is 18 or over. For example, when a young

9 adult is transferring to the adult probation service.

YIS Youth Justice Service. This is now the preferred title for services working with children
in the youth justice system. This reflects the move to a child first approach

YOI Young offender institution

Haringey Youth Justice Strategy Plan 2024-2027 @



@ Haringey Youth Justice Strategy Plan 2024-2027




Page 83 Agenda Item 8

Report for: Children and Young People’s Scrutiny Panel - 29 July 2024

ltem number:

Title: Performance for Quarter 4 2023/24 with updates to April/May 2024
where available

Report

Authorised by: Ann Graham, Director Children’s Services

Lead Officer: Richard Hutton, Performance and Business Intelligence

richard.hutton@haringey.gov.uk

Ward(s) affected: All

Report for Key/
Non Key Decision: Non key

1. Describe the issue under consideration

1.1 This report provides an analysis of the performance data and trends for an
agreed set of measures relating to looked after children on behalf of the
Corporate Parenting Advisory Committee.

1.2. Section 2 contains performance highlights and key messages identifying areas
of improvement and areas for focus. It provides an overall assessment relating
to Children in Care so that Members can assess progress in key areas within
the context of the Local Authority’s role as Corporate Parent.

1.3. The report covers the fourth quarter of the year 2023/24 with updates for April
and May 2024 where appropriate.

2. Recommendations
2.1. For members to note.
3. Reasons for decision
N/A
4. Background information

4.1. As at March 2024 there were 334 children in care (rate of 63 per 10,000). This
is 29 fewer children than was reported in March 2023 and whilst still within the
interquartile range of our statistical neighbours latest published rates of 60-69

|
Page 1 of 8 Harlnggy
LONDON


mailto:richard.hutton@haringey.gov.uk

Page 84

represents a change in rate of 10% since 2020 it is now the lowest rate for many
years. This is a direct result of a combination of intentional work to enhance the
support for children and their families.

4.2. The number of unaccompanied asylum seeker children (UASC) has fallen
further to 24 0.04% 0-17 population, now some 30 children below the national
transfer scheme threshold.

The rate of children becoming looked after over the past 6 months equates to
60 children. This is well below the rate for the 12 months 2022/23 with 141
children
Rate of CLA started per 10,000 children
) 60 CLA started in 6 months
o 100 SN s Eng =] A
3 58
S
] oU 31 26 28 26 27 20 18
o L Y 7 4
S 9
2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 Nov*  Dec*  Jan*  Feb*  Mar*  Apr
‘Annualised rate for comparison purposes
4.3. 75 children (rate 28.0) ceased to be looked after over the 6 months to April 202
Rate of CLA ceased per 10,000 children
pR— Eng ses|A 75 CLA ceased in 6 months
60
S 37 - 40
9-40 27 29 30 27 24
T @ 18
S 50 13
0
2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 Nov*  Dec*  Jan*  Feb* Mar*  Apr*
Annualised rate for comparison purposes

4.4. Of the 361 children looked after as at the end of December, 40 are aged 3 or
under (20 fewer than in March 2022). Eight of these are placed with parents or
family & friends and 3 with potential adoptive parents
CLA aged 3 or under

March March March March May Jul Dec March
2020 2021 2022 2023 2023 2023 2023 2024
49 67 60 54 56 51 43 40
4.5. Family in acute stress has fallen as a reason for starting to be looked after
from an unusually high percentage last year. Over the past 6 months only 17%
of new Children Looked After fell into this category down from 21% in the 6
months to October and closer to our statistical neighbours’ rate of 10%.
Page 2 of 8

Harin

LONDON

gey




Page 85

Comparing the primary need of CLA starters

M Last 12 months LA 22-23 B SNs 22-23 Eng 22-23

% open CLA
oW B U oo
o o o o O

e S T
o

40
21
17
2 1
B w nl Il nl BEem. ' 0

(=

Abuse or Child's Parents Family in Family Socially Lowincome  Absent Not
neglect disability illness or  acute stress dysfunction unacceptable parenting  recorded
disability behaviour
4.6. As of May 2024, 77% of looked after children aged under 16 had an up-to-date
Care Plan.

4.7. Of the 112 children in care aged 16 & 17 who require a pathway plan, 63% had

up to date plans. Of children new in to care 64% (66) had their first (28 day)
review of their care plan on time.

4.8. Personal education plans (PEPs) have performed well this year, with PEPs
achieved during summer term reaching 95%, this dipped to 86% at Christmas
but was 92% at the end of the spring term. Focus continues on the quality and
impact of the plans, progress on which will be featured in future reports.

4.9. At the end of April, 10% (33) of children with an open episode of care had three
or more placement moves in the last 12 months. This matches 2022/23 but is

down on the previous 6 months and matches the London and statistical
neighbour average.

4.10. Number of children and moves in placements are usually as part of the child’s care plan
and can be a positive benefit. For example, a 17-year-old moving into semi supported
accommodation as part of their pathway to adulthood or a baby may from foster care to
a mother and baby assessment unit, and then on to being placed with their permanent
arrangements. 87% (292) of our looked after children have stayed in the same
placement or have had only one move in past 12 months.

Haringey

LONDON



Page 86

5

Mumber of placements

&6

T+

Children under 16 who had been in care for at least 2.5 years in the same
placement for at least 2 years, is now 51% (46% 6 months ago) %). This indicator
and the three or more placements indicator should be viewed together to gain a
view of placement stability for Haringey’s children in care.

0 = 3 months

3 == 6 months

& months = 1 year
1 year > 2 years

2+ years

4.11. At the end of December, 88% of children who were looked after for at least 12
months had an up-to-date health assessment, this improved to 93% for
April in line with levels of our statistical neighbours’ (92%).

4.12. At the end of March 2021 only 51% of eligible children had up to date dental
visits. This is now 80%. Unfortunately, dental checks have always been a
challenging area.

Haringey



4.13.

4.14.

4.15.

Page 87

Dental checks

Current open CLA who have been
locked after for at least 12 months
who have had a dental check in the
last 12 months.

Mg Eng g A

201819 2019-20  2020-21 2021-22  2022-23 Latest
snapshot

There are now 921 care leavers in receipt of or eligible for leaving care services,
an increase of 15 since the last quarter reported figure. In line with the latest
clarifications from Ofsted, the figure includes young people who are:

Eligible Age 16 or 17 Has been looked after for at least 13 weeks since
age 14 (can be multiple periods) Currently looked after

Relevant Age 16 or 17 Has been looked after for at least 13 weeks since
age 14 (can be multiple periods) Looked after on or after their
16th birthday are no longer looked after

Former Aged between 18 and 25 Previously an eligible or relevant child

Relevant (see above definitions)

Qualifying Aged between 16 and 21 (or 25 if in education) Looked after
on or after their 16th birthday Not looked after for at least 13
weeks since age 14 or privately fostered after the age of 16 but
before the age of 18 or were looked after prior to becoming
subject to a SGO.

113 young people under the age of 18 who will be Eligible when they leave
care,

207 who are classed as “qualifying” (all but 37 are aged over 18)

595 Former relevant

6 Relevant

97% of those aged 17-18 year-olds were considered as in touch with the
local authority up from 90% at the end of December. This increase was
predicted once the changes to system and recording were fully embedded.

92% of those aged 19-21 year-olds were considered as in touch with the
local authority down from 96 % at the end of December.

Page 5 of 8

Haringey



Page 88

Accommodation suitability of 17-18 year olds (eievant/ormer relevant)

91%

m Suitable accom
Not suitable

No information

With parents or relatives
Community home
Semi-independent transitional

ChAT
Numbers in cohort
In suitable accommodation

Aged 17 Aged 13 Total
5) 85 20

20% 95% 91%

—SNs ENg we| A
- 100 o5
9591 92 90 92 91
e %2 — .
5 85
*® g

2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 Latest
snapshot
Accommodation types of 17-18 year olds
M Latest snapshot LA 22-23 W SNs 22-23 Eng 22-23
% 17-18 year olds
0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70
—r,
—
(5]

—

Supported lodgings

Gone abroad

Deported

Ordinary lodgings
Residence not known

Mo fixed abode / homeless
Foyers

Independent living
Emergency accommadation
Bed and breakfast

In custody

With Former Foster Carer
Other accommedation

LA does not have information

4.16.

-

— 1

—
—

Accommodation suitability of 19-21 year olds (rormer retevant)

ChAT
Numbers in cohort

In suitable accommedation 85% 84% 83%

SN Eng eslel A
95 92 01
. 89
Y 90 87 87
e 34
&85 .
m Suitable accom S g0
Not suitable = 75
No information 1819 1920 2021 2122 2223 Latest
Accommodation types of 19-21 year olds
M Latest snapshot LA 22-23 W SNs 22-23 Eng 22-23
% 19-21 year olds
10 20 20 40 50

With parents or relatives

Community home
Semi-independent transi

Supported lodgings

Gone abroad

Deported

Ordinary lodgings

Residence not known
No fixed abode / homeless | °
Foyers

Independ

living
Emergency accommodation
Bed and breakfast

In custody

‘With Former Foster Carer
Other accommodation
LA does not have information

30% of the 19-21-year-olds and 50% of 17-18-year-olds were known to be in

Education Employment or Training (EET).

4.17.

84% of 19-21-year-old care leavers were known to be in suitable

accommodation and 91% of 17-18-year-olds, up from 85% reported in
December

4.18.

Education Health Care Plans (EHCP)

Both the overall number of children with an EHCP and the percentage of CLA
with a plan has increased steadily over time.

40.0
30.0

® 200
10.0
0.0

Percentage of looked after children with a statement or EHCP

s==mEngland

2016-17 2017-18 201819 2019-20

Statistical Neighbours

a=@=Haringey
34.2 32.8 34.8
2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 Latest

Aged 19 Aged 20 Aged21 Total
7 82 88 249
84%

Page 6 of 8

Haringey



Page 89

There has also been a steady decrease in the percentage of CLA who have
SEN but have not been assessed as requiring a EHCP plan

Percentage of looked after children with SEN without statement or
EHCP

ss=mEngland Statistical Neighbours a@=Haringey

40.0
29.7 29.9 30.4 30.3

30.0 25.1 24.7 5
® 20.0

10.0

0.0
2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23  Latest

4.19. Of the 89 CLA currently with a EHCP plan 63% are currently placed at schools
outside of Haringey

4.20. Virtual school
To support the champions model in future this report will include more details on
specific issues relating to our CLA’s Educational progress.

Attain 8 score for CLA at key stage 4

Average Attainment 8 score per pupil at Key Stage 4

esssEngland Statistical Neighbours a@mHaringey
27.2 26.7
30.0 24.5 24.4 258 231
o 20.0 —
5
E, 15.0
< 10.0
5.0
0.0
2016-17  2017-18 201819  2019-20 2020-21 2021-22  2022-23 Latest
4.21. Youth Justice Service

As of the end of March 2024 there were 68 active young people on the YJS
caseload. This has increased to 73 as of the beginning of May 2024, and
compares to 77 at the end of March 2023. Of the 73:

e 249% of the current cohort are also Children in Care,
e 7% are currently Children in Need and
e 7% have an active Child Protection Plan

5. Contribution to strategic outcomes

N/A

dringey

LONDON



Page 90

6. Use of Appendices

7. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

Haringey



Page 91 Agenda Item 9

Report for: Children and Young People’s Scrutiny Panel

Title: Haringey Local Area SEND CQC/Ofsted Inspection outcome
Report

authorised by: Ann Graham, Director: Children’s Services

Lead Officer: Jackie Difolco, Assistant Director: Early Help, Prevention and SEND

Ward(s) affected: All

Report for Key Not applicable
Decision

1. Purpose of the report

1.1 This report outlines the findings from the recent Care Quality Commission (CQC) and Ofsted
joint area inspection of Haringey’s SEND provision of Education, Health and Care for children
and young people.

2. Recommendations

2.1This report is for information only.
3. Reasons for decision

3.1 Not applicable

4. Background Information

4.1 Within our inspection, Inspectors spoke to over two hundred staff across statutory, voluntary
and community education, health, and care services, this included adult services, schools,
colleges, parents, carers, and young people. They received almost five hundred responses to
the survey conducted from parents, carers, professionals and children and young people,
attended over fifty meetings, and focus groups and used a team around the family approach
reviewing the impact and outcomes for over 100 children and young people. This enabled the
inspection team to conduct a thorough review of our local arrangements to inform their
findings.

4.2 Haringey achieved the highest rating, with inspectors determining that the partnership
arrangements “typically led to positive experiences and outcomes for children and
young people with SEND. The inspection report highlighted the actions that the local
area had already begun to implement prior to the inspection and is included in the SEND
improvement plan. CQC/Ofsted published their report on the 3rd of April 2024.

4.3Haringey’s local area SEND partnership was inspected in July 2021 and SEND provision was
found to require improvements in several areas: -

a) the poor quality of EHC plans and the annual review process, especially as
children and young people prepare for adulthood

1



Page 92

b) the lack of partnership working and poor communication and co-production with
parents, children, and young people. This includes communication through the
local offer

C) unacceptable waiting times for autism assessment.

4.4The Council and NCL ICB agreed a Written Statement of Action (WS0A) overseen by the
Department of Education and NHSE London.

4.5Partners have been working on a comprehensive transformation programme deliver those
areas of improvements for the past 2 years. The WSoA had a number of detailed actions which
have been tracked and actioned through a range of delivery groups and monitored at the
SEND Executive Board. A recent self-assessment conducted in September 2023 highlighted
the improvements which were a result of significant levels of investments from both the ICB
and the Council, improved stakeholder engagements and improved partnership working across
the system. However, with rising demands of demand for autism assessments, the ICB still had
families waiting too long for assessment to be completed.

4.60n the 15" °f January 2024, the Local Area received notice of its forthcoming Ofsted and CQC
local area inspection into (SEND) for children and young people aged 0-25. This was a new
Inspection framework that included looking at a number of children and tracking their
experiences across the system and speaking directly to front line practitioners.

4.7 The inspection took place across three weeks and looked comprehensively at our education,
health, and care offer for children with SEND. The inspection has three possible outcomes.
Haringey achieved the first of these:

o The local area partnerships arrangements typically lead to positive experiences and
outcomes for children and young people with SEND. The local area partnership is
taking action where improvements are needed. A re-inspection in approximately 5
years.

o The local area partnerships arrangements lead to inconsistent experiences and
outcomes for children and young people with SEND. The local area partnership must
jointly to make improvements. A re-inspection in approximately 3 years.

o There are widespread and/or systemic failings leading to significant concerns
about the experiences and outcomes for children and young people with SEND which
the local area partnership must address urgently. A re-inspection in approximately 18
months.

Inspection Outcome

4.8 The inspection asked three core questions. These are:
o Whatis it like to be a child or young person with SEND in this area?
o What is the area partnership doing that is effective?
o What does the area partnership need to do better?

4.9What is it like to be a child or young person with SEND in this area? Inspectors highlighted:

a) Leaders in Haringey are ambitious and focused on improving the lives of children and
young people with SEND. At an executive level, there is a deep understanding of how
factors such as housing exacerbate the vulnerabilities of some families. Knowledgeable,
culturally sensitive professionals offer direct support to families and provide advice on
the navigation of SEND systems.



Page 93

b) Strategic leaders are committed to co-production (a way of working where children,
families and those that provide services work together to create a decision or a service
that works for them all).

c) Haringey SEND Power is a valued partner in decision-making. Through our parent carer
forum, SEND Power, and beyond, parents, carers and young people are influencing
positive change within the SEND system, holding leaders to account, and working in
partnership with services to achieve positive outcomes for children and young people.

d) Leaders provide accessible support groups and online resources to children, young
people, parents, and carers while they wait for mental health and neurodevelopmental
assessments. Services from across the partnership provided a range of advice and
services to families which consider specific, cultural, and religious needs.

e) Leaders make good use of data from a range of sources in order to understand the
needs of their community and plan for them.

f) Processes and mechanisms in place are robust to inform decision making that is
collaborative, with frontline practitioners and leaders working together in flexible and
innovative ways with cultural sensitivity. Training developed across the partnership is
impressive and enable practitioners to be upskilled in their delivery resulting in positive
outcomes for children and young people.

g) Health and education practitioners have developed training in response to changing
needs within the local area, such as programmes for both speech and language and
sensory needs delivered to nursery providers, parents, and carers.

h) Leaders have used creative commissioning to reduce waiting times across the
partnership. By creating the North Central London Autism Hub, they have increased
capacity for rapid assessments. Similarly, assessment places commissioned with
specialist providers prior to EHC plans being agreed ensure that children and young
people get the support they need quickly. There are no waiting times for occupational
therapy or physiotherapy. However, demand for psychological support and neuro-
diversity support and assessment have increased and waits are still too long with a
number of entry points. Sustained investment and simplified pathways are needed.

i) The expansion of personnel and training across education, health and care means that
most new plans are issued within the 20-week timeframe and advice is of better quality.
For most plans and annual reviews, there is good quality advice provided with
contributions from across education, health, and social care, however, this is not always
evident throughout the final plan. Outcomes for children within their EHCP’s are mostly
relevant but not all outcomes are smart. Leaders have implemented impactful quality
assurance and monitoring that involve professionals from education, health, and care.

J) The dynamic support register has been effective in supporting children and young
people, and high-level admissions have been reduced. Early work with families helps to
identify and refer children and young people before the point of crisis.

k) Multi-agency working flourishes in Haringey. The new speech, language and
communication needs pathway is focused on developing knowledge and skills across
the partnership, and school nurses deliver training on health interventions such as
managing epilepsy and asthma education in schools.

[) Preparing young people for their transition to adulthood is underdeveloped which results
in some young people not receiving the support they need to thrive and achieve their
potential. There is a robust plan in place which is showing positive impact, however this
is still in its infancy and requires sustained focus. The development of a new Transitions
Service alongside the Preparing for Adulthood work in place will support this area to
make the improvements required.

Areas of Improvement




Page 94

4.10 CQC/Ofsted have stated that leaders across the partnership must ensure that: -

a) Individual plans and aspirations in preparation for adulthood are specifically discussed
across education, health and care from an earlier age and clearly described and
updated in EHC plans

b) Recent changes such as reducing waiting times and improving the quality of EHC plans
have a positive impact on a greater proportion of children and young people with SEND.

c) Leaders at the NHS North Central London ICB must maintain the pace and traction
around timely access to health services for children and young people with SEND

4.11 The borough’s SEND Improvement and Inclusion Plan has been updated to reflect the
areas for improvement and has been published on our SEND Local Offer following approval at
the SEND Executive Board in April. Areas for action align with Haringey SEND Strategy, Safety
Valve Programme, and the NHS investment/transformation areas for 2024/25. (Refer to
Appendix Two: Haringey SEND and Inclusion Plan 2024-2025)

4.12 The local area SEND partnership Haringey are proud of the significant improvements since
the last inspection in 2021 and the outcome of this inspection. The report and
recommendations are a fair judgement on the progress since the last inspection and reflects
the work at borough and system level. We are pleased to celebrate the hard work and
effectiveness of the frontline staff involved in supporting children and young people with SEND
whose work is difficult and is not often celebrated.

4.13 We recognise that there are still areas for improvement both in how the needs of individual
children and young people are met and at a system level.

5. Contribution to strategic outcomes

5.1This area of work is underpinned by the Corporate Delivery Plan 2022 — 2024 High Level
Strategic Outcomes as follows:

Theme 3: Children and young people
o Outcome 1: Best Start in Life — The first few years of every child’s life will give them the
long-term foundation to thrive
o Outcome 2 Happy Childhoods - All children across the borough will be happy and healthy
as they grow up, feeling safe and secure in their family networks and communities.
o Outcome 3 Successful Futures - Every young person, whatever their background, has a
pathway to success for the future

5.2This work contributes to Haringey’s SEND Strategy 2022- 2025, which contains 5 priorities, of
which Priority One identifies the need to ‘Support Children at the Earliest Opportunity to access
the intervention they need to achieve and thrive and priority five within Haringey Early Years
Strategy 2022 - 2026: Every child should be able to have access to the high quality inclusive
provision that is tailored to their needs’

6. Use of appendices

6.1 Appendix One: Area SEND inspection of Haringey Local Area Partnership Report Jan 24
6.2 Appendix Two Haringey SEND and Inclusion Plan 2024-2025

7. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 - Not applicable



Page 95

Local Area Partnership report

Area SEND inspection of Haringey
Local Area Partnership

Inspection dates: 29 January 2024 to 2 February 2024
Dates of previous inspection: 5 July 2021 to 9 July 2021

Inspection outcome

The local area partnership’s special educational needs and/or disabilities (SEND)
arrangements typically lead to positive experiences and outcomes for children and
young people with SEND. The local area partnership is taking action where
improvements are needed.

The next full area SEND inspection will be within approximately five years.
Ofsted and the Care Quality Commission (CQC) ask that the local area partnership

updates and publishes its strategic plan based on the recommendations set out in this
report.

Information about the local area partnership

The London Borough of Haringey local authority and the North Central London
Integrated Care Board (ICB) are jointly responsible for the planning and commissioning
of services for children and young people with SEND in Haringey.

The commissioning of health services changed across England in 2022. On 1 July, the
North Central London ICB became responsible for the commissioning of health services in
Haringey.

Within Haringey, there are approximately 7,025 children and young people with SEND.
Of these, 2,831 have an education, health and care (EHC) plan.

The London Borough of Haringey commissions an alternative provision service called the
Haringey Learning Partnership (HLP). This offers an educational setting for children or
young people who have, for example, been unable to attend a school due to their social,
emotional or medical needs, and for those who have been or may be at risk of being
permanently excluded.



Page 96

What is it like to be a child or young person with SEND in this area?

Children and young people with SEND and their families benefit from a culture of
listening, flexibility and cooperation from professionals who support their best interests.
The outcomes and experiences of the most vulnerable are central to planning and
decision-making in Haringey.

Most children’s and young people’s needs are identified quickly. Professionals across the
partnership work creatively to address the rising numbers of children and young people
with SEND. Innovative approaches to reducing waiting times for assessments and
training school and nursery staff to identify and support needs have been introduced and
are making a difference.

The voice of the child or young person rings very clearly through EHC plans. Their
journey and aspirations are captured and communicated as a priority.

Children and young people arriving in the country with clear and obvious SEND are
quickly placed in specialist settings where their needs can be met, irrespective of
whether their assessments or plans are finalised.

Children and young people with SEND do well at school, their academic outcomes and
attendance figures are positive. Schools are strong partners in supporting those with
SEND. They know them well and work with other knowledgeable services to provide
bespoke, culturally aware support that meets their needs.

Most children and young people move between phases and across settings smoothly.
This is because professionals talk to each other and listen to parents, carers, children and
young people. Careful consideration ensures that they are in the setting or provider that
will help them most.

Children, young people and their families are represented at a strategic level, so their
voices and opinions are heard and acted on. The parent carer forum, Haringey SEND
Power, has grown significantly since its formation three years ago. ‘Elevated Youth’, a
forum for young people with SEND, is visible and valued. They speak at panels and
board meetings where their experiences and insights influence service decisions.

Through HLP, children and young people who are identified as needing additional
support with their social, emotional and mental health are supported to know their own
strengths and areas to develop. In-house support from family workers, speech and
language therapists, and mental health specialists means that their needs are quickly
identified and met.

Children and young people in Haringey benefit from a broad and developing range of
out-of-school activities. Careful thought has been given to ensuring that children who
might not normally be able to enjoy some of these opportunities are included and can
enjoy sport or cultural activities. The music service is a particular strength in providing

Area SEND inspection report: Haringey Local Area Partnership 2
29 January 2024 to 2 February 2024



Page 97

high-quality opportunities for children with SEND to enjoy music and for some to perform
in iconic public settings.

What is the area partnership doing that is effective?

B Leaders in Haringey are ambitious and focused on improving the lives of children and
young people with SEND. At an executive level, there is a deep understanding of how
factors such as housing exacerbate the vulnerabilities of some families.
Knowledgeable, culturally sensitive professionals offer direct support to families and
provide advice on the navigation of SEND systems.

B Strategic leaders are committed to co-production (a way of working where children,
families and those that provide services work together to create a decision or a
service that works for them all). Haringey SEND Power is a valued partner in decision-
making. It is involved in commissioning transport services, interim support for
children and young people waiting for autism assessments, and tendering processes
for the short breaks offer, respite care and future resourced provision.

B |eaders provide accessible support groups and online resources to children, young
people, parents and carers while they wait for mental health and neurodevelopmental
assessments.

B Leaders ensure that parents and carers are well informed about the EHC plan
assessment process. Focused work with families has significantly increased their
contributions to EHC plans. When the decision has been made not to issue an EHC
plan, ‘next steps’ meetings provide the opportunity for professionals to meet with
families to offer explanations and advice on next steps and support.

B |eaders make good use of data from a range of sources in order to understand the
needs of their community and plan for them. For example, they have commissioned
resourced provision for children with autism and social, emotional and mental health
needs for both the primary and the secondary phase, as they had identified this as an
increasing need.

B Health and education practitioners have developed training in response to changing
needs within the local area, such as programmes for both speech and language and
sensory needs delivered to nursery providers and parents and carers.

B Leaders have used creative commissioning to reduce waiting times across the
partnership. By creating the ‘North Central London Autism Hub’, they have increased
capacity for rapid assessments. Similarly, assessment places commissioned with
specialist providers prior to EHC plans being agreed ensure that children and young
people get the support they need quickly. There are no waiting times for occupational
therapy or physiotherapy.

B Since the last inspection, leaders have made considerable improvements in the quality
of annual reviews, EHC plans and the application process. The majority of EHC plans
are up to date and accurate. The expansion of personnel and training across
education, health and care partners means that most new plans are issued within the
20-week time frame and that professional advice is of better quality. Leaders have
implemented impactful quality assurance and monitoring processes that involve

Area SEND inspection report: Haringey Local Area Partnership 3
29 January 2024 to 2 February 2024



Page 98

professionals from education, health and care.

The dynamic support register has been effective in supporting children and young
people, and high-level admissions have been reduced. Key workers meet families
‘where they are’, sensitive to their willingness to engage with services. Early work
with families helps to identify and refer children and young people before the point of
crisis.

Multi-agency working flourishes in Haringey. The partnership approach is enhancing
the skills and understanding of professionals across services. For example, the
Language and Autism Support Team works with primary schools to support children
and young people at risk of exclusion. The education psychology service has led
training for schools, special educational needs coordinators, social workers and health
practitioners. The new speech, language and communication needs pathway is
focused on developing knowledge and skills across the partnership, and school nurses
deliver training on health interventions such as managing epilepsy and asthma
education in schools.

HLP’s outreach works effectively with schools across the borough in order to support
children and young people at risk of exclusion to engage with school.

Young people who become involved with the Youth Justice Service benefit from a
holistic assessment. Joined up working with SEND teams, health, schools and settings
mean that children’s needs are responded to, for example in returning to education
following a serious offence.

What does the area partnership need to do better?

Currently, there is no provision for children to have overnight short breaks in
Haringey. In response to this, the local authority is in the process of establishing a
short breaks children’s home, which is expected to be operational by summer 2024,
offering overnight stays to several children each weekend. They are also
commissioning a service that can provide carers to support children overnight in their
own homes.

Young people have mixed experiences of moving to adult services as they reach 18.
For example, some young people have more than one Care Act assessment before
their needs are identified accurately. This means they are left waiting longer for the
help they need, causing additional worry at a key transition point in their lives.
Partner agencies are aware that preparation for adulthood and effective transition
planning is something that needs improving. Funding has been identified for a multi-
agency transitions team to work with children and young people between the ages of
14 and 25.

Children’s and young people’s EHC plans do not adequately address preparation for
adulthood. Leaders have built in changes to the way annual reviews and the plans
work to remedy this. Recent examples show that plan writers and contributors know
what a good plan looks like, but this transition planning needs to start earlier for most
young people.

Despite significant improvements in the quality and timescales within which reports

Area SEND inspection report: Haringey Local Area Partnership 4
29 January 2024 to 2 February 2024



Page 99

are completed so as to contribute to EHC plans, health professionals do not have the
capacity to routinely review draft or final EHC plans. As a result, health provision in
EHC plans is not accurately updated for some children.

® Children and young people do not consistently have the equipment they need to meet
their needs at home or at school. This is due to gaps in the ordering process and
adaptations to homes. Although this affects a small number of children and young
people, it can have a significant impact on the quality of their lives. When leaders are
made aware, they act swiftly to resolve such issues.

B The increased demand for specialist mental health services has meant that some
children and young people with SEND are waiting too long to receive therapeutic
input from child and adolescent mental health services and Open Door (a voluntary
sector counselling and psychotherapy service provided for young people aged 12 to
24) following assessment. A number of care pathways are available for children and
young people to receive targeted work while they wait.

B Despite the growth in involvement of parents and carers, some continue to feel that
they are not listened to, that their child’s needs are not understood and that,
consequently, they do not get the help they need.

B There are several entry points to the under-12 autism diagnostic pathway, which can
be confusing for parents and carers to navigate. There are long gaps between
appointments. While there are initiatives to keep parents and carers informed, the
process can feel fragmented and convoluted for parents and carers.

B Despite improvements in waiting times, some children and young people are waiting
too long for specialist speech and language assessments, as well as for assessments
for autism and attention deficit hyperactivity disorder, which means there is a delay in
identifying their needs. Leaders are aware and have coherent plans to further
improve waiting times. They have also built in a ‘waiting well structure’ to provide
support for those waiting for assessment.

Areas for improvement

Areas for improvement

Leaders across the partnership must ensure that individual plans and aspirations in
preparation for adulthood are specifically discussed across education, health and care
from an earlier age and clearly described and updated in EHC plans.

Leaders across the partnership must ensure that recent changes, such as work to
reduce waiting times and improve the quality of EHC plans, have a positive impact on
a greater proportion of children and young people with SEND.

Leaders at the NHS North Central London ICB must maintain the pace and traction
around timely access to health services for children and young people with SEND.

Area SEND inspection report: Haringey Local Area Partnership 5
29 January 2024 to 2 February 2024



Page 100

NE~+ |
Ofsted
raising standards
improving lives
Local area partnership details
Local Authority Integrated Care Board
London Borough of Haringey North Central London Integrated Care Board
Ann Graham, Director of Children’s Phill Wells, Chief Executive Officer
Services
www.haringey.gov.uk www.nclhealthandcare.org.uk
River Park House North Central London Integrated Care
225 High Road System
Wood Green Laycock PDC
London Laycock Street
N22 8HQ London
N1 1TH

Information about this inspection

This inspection was carried out at the request of the Secretary of State for Education
under section 20(1)(a) of the Children Act 2004.

The inspection was led by one of His Majesty’s Inspectors (HMI) from Ofsted, with a team
of inspectors, including: one HMI from social care and an Ofsted Inspector from
education; a lead Children’s Services Inspector and two Children’s Services Inspectors
from the CQC.

Inspection team

Ofsted Care Quality Commission

Una Buckley, HMI, Ofsted Lead inspector Gerry Bates, CQC Lead inspector

Lindsay Harris, Ofsted Inspector Lea Pickerill, CQC inspector

Janet Fraser, Ofsted HMI Lesley Perry, CQC inspector

Area SEND inspection report: Haringey Local Area Partnership 6
29 January 2024 to 2 February 2024


http://www.haringey.gov.uk/
http://www.nclhealthandcare.org.uk/

Page 101

Ofsted

raising standards
improving live

If you are not happy with the inspection or the report, you can complain to Ofsted.

The Office for Standards in Education, Children’s Services and Skills (Ofsted) regulates and inspects to achieve
excellence in the care of children and young people, and in education and skills for learners of all ages. It
regulates and inspects childcare and children’s social care, and inspects the Children and Family Court Advisory
and Support Service (Cafcass), schools, colleges, initial teacher training, further education and skills, adult and
community learning, and education and training in prisons and other secure establishments. It assesses council
children’s services, and inspects services for looked after children, safeguarding and child protection.

If you would like a copy of this document in a different format, such as large print or Braille, please telephone
0300 123 1231, or email enquiries@ofsted.gov.uk.

You may reuse this information (not including logos) free of charge in any format or medium, under the terms
of the Open Government Licence. To view this licence, visit www.nationalarchives.gov.uk/doc/open-government-
licence/, write to the Information Policy Team, The National Archives, Kew, London TW9 4DU, or email:
psi@nationalarchives.gsi.gov.uk.

This publication is available at http://reports.ofsted.gov.uk/.

Interested in our work? You can subscribe to our monthly newsletter for more information and updates:
http://eepurl.com/iTrDn.

Piccadilly Gate
Store Street
Manchester
M1 2WD

T: 0300 123 1231
Textphone: 0161 618 8524
E: enquiries@ofsted.gov.uk
W: www.gov.uk/ofsted

© Crown copyright 2024

Area SEND inspection report: Haringey Local Area Partnership 7
29 January 2024 to 2 February 2024


http://www.gov.uk/complain-ofsted-report
mailto:enquiries@ofsted.gov.uk
http://www.nationalarchives.gov.uk/doc/open-government-licence/
http://www.nationalarchives.gov.uk/doc/open-government-licence/
mailto:psi@nationalarchives.gsi.gov.uk
http://reports.ofsted.gov.uk/
http://eepurl.com/iTrDn
mailto:enquiries@ofsted.gov.uk
http://www.gov.uk/ofsted

This page is intentionally left blank



SEND

Haringey SEND and
Inclusion Improvement Plan
2024-2025

m Q North London
Whittington Health 2 Mental He.a'th North Central London ar |n9! ’
NHS Trust % Partnership LONDON

€0T obed



Our vision, values and key priorities

In Haringey, we are committed to working in partnership

to coordinate support, care and learning for SEND children,
young people and their families so they can fulfil their
ambitions and thrive.

We are proud of the quality of the schools and early

years provision in Haringey: we know our schools and settings
work hard to deliver good outcomes for children and young
people — many children with SEND in Haringey achieve

better outcomes than children with SEND nationally.

Our vision is that ‘All of Haringey’s children and young people
achieve their potential’.

Our shared, strategic outcomes for all children and young people

in Haringey are:

« Best start in life: the first few years of every child’s life will give
them the long-term foundations to thrive.

» Happy childhood: all children across the borough will be happy
and healthy as they grow up, feeling safe and secure in their
family, networks, and communities.

« Every young person, whatever their background, has a
pathway to success for the future.




Our vision, values and key priorities

Our Haringey SEND strategy provides the overarching
framework and priorities for delivering improvement for
children and young people with SEND.

SEND Strategy Priorities

Priority 1. We will support children at the earliest opportunity
to access the intervention they need to achieve and thrive.

Priority 2. Wherever possible we will meet the provision
needs of Haringey’s children and young people in Haringey

Priority 3: We will deliver a Local Offer to children and
families that allows them choice and access to services that
meet their needs

Priority 4: We will actively seek opportunities to work with our
children, young people and families in a model of co-
production

Priority 5: We will prepare our children for their adult lives and
support their transition

Haringey S
2022% i’ﬁ}l'f

&

p
A\

N (5 : \
[l }
® I : /
i \;

7H

i

i

GOT obed


https://www.haringey.gov.uk/sites/haringeygovuk/files/haringey_send_strategy_2022-2025_final_pdf_1248kb.pdf

Interdependencies that underpin our plan

A range of other Haringey strategies and plans
support our improvement priorities:

: : ’ Good Health
* Haringey’s Health and Well Being Strategy 2020- 2024 and Joint Inspection Educati
Strategic Needs Assessment (JSNA) focus on SEND. RECCONIENCATONS Empfé;?nfr?{ &
| Benefits
« Haringey’s Early Help Strategy 2021-2023 ey Preparation for Independent
Adulthood and Living and
« Haringey's SEND and Alternative Provision (AP) Sufficiency SN EllEES) Transitions Housing
Strateqy 2022-2026 Friends,
SEND & AP RelationShipS &
: , : : : e Community
» Haringey's Preparation for Adulthood Strategic Action Plan 2022- Sufficiency

2024 Strategy Transitions

« Haringey's Autism All Age Strategy 2021-2031

° i ’ - ‘
Haringey’s Early Years Strateqy 2023-2026 Safety Valve

NHS Core Offer

* North Central London CYP Mental Health and Emotional
Wellbeing Plan 2022-24

« Underpinned by national policy: SEND and Alternative Provision
Improvement Plan March 2023



https://www.haringey.gov.uk/sites/haringeygovuk/files/draft_hwbb_140820.pdf
https://www.haringey.gov.uk/sites/haringeygovuk/files/jsna_send_in_haringey.pdf
https://www.haringey.gov.uk/sites/haringeygovuk/files/jsna_send_in_haringey.pdf
https://www.haringey.gov.uk/sites/haringeygovuk/files/haringey_early_help_strategy_2021-2023.pdf
https://www.haringey.gov.uk/sites/haringeygovuk/files/1472.80_haringey_send_and_ap_strategy_2023-2026.pdf
https://www.haringey.gov.uk/sites/haringeygovuk/files/1472.80_haringey_send_and_ap_strategy_2023-2026.pdf
https://www.haringey.gov.uk/sites/haringeygovuk/files/send_preparation_for_adulthood_action_plan.pdf
https://www.haringey.gov.uk/sites/haringeygovuk/files/send_preparation_for_adulthood_action_plan.pdf
https://www.haringey.gov.uk/sites/haringeygovuk/files/haringey_all_age_autism_strategy_2021-2031_1.pdf#:~:text=This%20is%20an%20inclusive%20strategy%20for%20all%20autistic,to%20make%20life%20a%20bit%20better%20for%20all..
https://www.haringey.gov.uk/sites/haringeygovuk/files/haringey_early_years_strategy_2023-26.pdf
https://nclhealthandcare.org.uk/wp-content/uploads/2022/04/CYP-MH-Transformation-Plan-Final.pdf
https://nclhealthandcare.org.uk/wp-content/uploads/2022/04/CYP-MH-Transformation-Plan-Final.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/1139561/SEND_and_alternative_provision_improvement_plan.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/1139561/SEND_and_alternative_provision_improvement_plan.pdf

Our partnership governance arrangements

How we organise our joint
 The SEND Executive Board leads Haringey SEND. working to deliver our plan

 The governance is well embedded
and assured by SEND Improvement Advisors and the

NHSE regional team. Higl;‘IoNcekeds

» Performance and progress against wg(:‘:::j:g

delivery plans are reported to the Board. D
Safety Valve Q@

« Sub-groups meet regularly and deliver actions in the Steering ®
plans Sl S

* Our Parent Carer Forum, ‘SEND Power, ' supports
and challenges the Partnership to improve,

address issues, communicate and co-produce. Early Years
block
* Our SEND Youth Forum, Elevated working
Youth Haringey, advises the partners on what services cchools group
young people want to see in the Local Offer for Children Block

and Young People. working
group




Our partnership governance arrangements

How we organise our joint
working to deliver our plan

Health and
Wellbeing Board

Borough
Partnership
Executive

Council ICB
Cabinet Committees

Children's
Scrutiny Panel

NCL CYP

Start Well Board

Programme
Boards

SEND Executive

Elevated Youth SEND Power

Preparation for
Adulthood
Strategic
Operational Group

Coproduction,
Comms & Local
Offer

EHCP & Annual
Review Group

Health Reference
Group

Friends,
Relationships
& Community

Independent
Living &
Housing

Education,
Employment &
Benefits

Good Health

Transitional
Safeguarding

80T abed



SEND Strategy Priority One: All young people with SEND in Haringey will receive timely support which enables them to

achieve and thrive.

Ref

11

Send
Strategy
SS8
(SS)

1.2

Safety
Valve
Project A.4
(SVP)

Inspection
Action
(IA)

Action

To ensure that our
Family Hubs
Programme has a
comprehensive
suite of services
to provide early
identification,
assessment and
support to families
with emerging
SEND needs

Improve quality
and co-production
within Individual
children’s EHCPS
and Annual
Reviews

Lead

Head of Early
Help &
Prevention
LBH

Simone
Common

SAT Service
Manager, LBH

Alena Lerari

DCSO, LBH

Dennis
Scotland

DCO, ICB

Andrew
Ralephata

Milestone

Family hubs offer to include sessions for children O-
2 with emerging SEN needs (Dec 2024)

Parents of children with emerging SEN needs
supported to participate in the parent carer panels
(June 2024)

Work in the Home Learning Environment strand of
the family hub offer targets children with emerging
speech and language difficulties (June 2024)

Deliver Co-production and Annual Review training

to SENDCOs/ education Psychologists / SEN Co-

ordinators to ensure consistency of delivery across
SEND Services. (by July 2024)

Ensure delivery of Liquid Logic system to support
better practice and improved Annual Review
reporting and Performance within the Statutory
Assessment Team by September 2024

Ensure all plans and Annual Reviews delivered
within Statutory Timescales by December 2024
Ensure that Outcomes for children are SMART
(September 2024)

Ensure that all plans focus on Preparation for

Adulthood.(September 2024)

Ensure all plans and Annual reviews are
coproduced (March 2024)
Review our SEND Core Standards (June 24)

Impact measures

SEND offer within each
Family Hub

Number of CYP with SEND
accessing FH

Amount of Training
completed- measured

in the Training completion
log

Completion of Liquid Logic
migration (service plan).
Timeliness and Statutory
Compliance for EHCPS
and Annual reviews (Data
dashboard: EHCP7, P5D &
P5G)

Co-production measures
(Data dashboard: COM6,
COM7, EHCP2, EHCP 4,
EHCPS)

Publication of new
standard for working with
parents and carers (July
2024)

Milestone completion timescales

Mar June Sept Dec Year 2

2024 2024 2024 2024
o
QD
«Q
(9]
H
o
(e}




SEND Strategy Priority One: All young people with SEND in Haringey will receive timely support which enables them to

achieve and thrive

Ref Action

13 Improve the
Autism & ADHD

SS1 Assessment
Waiting times for

1A Children and
Young People,
and support when
waiting.

1.4 To continuously
improve the co-

ss1 ordination, and
timeliness of
education, health
and care plans
and annual
reviews

Lead

Startwell
Lead ICB

Michele
Gumarin

Senior QA
Practitioner,
LBH

Francesca
Zucconi

SAT Service
Manager, LBH

Alena Lerari

Head of Virtual
School, LBH

Eghele

S

Milestone

Update the Local Offer with ASC advice and information — Mar 24
Update the Local Offer with ADHD advice and information — Mar 24
Tavistock & Portman Trust to reduce autism assessment waiting times
to WSOA target levels — Year 2

Whittington Health Trust to reduce autism assessment waiting times —
Yr 2

BEH Trust to reduce ADHD assessment waiting times from 12 months
to 9months — Year 2

Commission a pre and post ADHD support service to cyp and
families.- Sept 24

Localise the NCL Neuro Diverse framework (ASC & ADHD) to
Haringey's needs and vision.- Sept 24

Agree the next phase of improvement planning in Neuro Diverse
pathways in Haringey — Sept 24

Monitor and complete SEND Audit Reports and Action plans
(Quarterly)

Virtual school to have processes to ensure EHCP annual review and
PEP is combined in the PEP cycle. (Apr 2024)

Virtual school to provide termly numbers for combination of EHCP
annual review and PEP to SEND team. (Apr 2024)

Series of workshops held across the directorate to increase service
knowledge around completing social care advice — emphasis on
quality and accuracy of detail included in the form. (June 2024)
Repeat workshop on a quarterly circle to capture new starters and
refresh knowledge. (dates in diary for academic year 24/25)

Dip sampling of completed social care and health advice to measure
timeliness and quality of information. Feedback findings to wider
service to indicate progress and any areas of challenge. (June 2024)

Impact
measures Mar

June

2024 2024

Waiting times (Data
Dashboard: ASC1)
Communication
(Data Dashboard:
COM3)

Parents tell us that
communication
following referral

to an autism or
ADHD assessment i
s good and they feel
informed

Parents tell us they
feel that they have
adequate support
whilst they are in the
process of waiting
for/ having an
autism or

ADHD assessment

Review completed
(October 2023)
Number of Audits
completed monthly/
Quarterly (Data
Dashboard: AUD1)
Outcomes of Audits
and Moderations
(Data Dashboard:
EHCP3, EHCP5)

Milestone completion timescales

Sept Dec Year 2

2024 2024




SEND Strategy Priority 2: All young people in Haringey with SEND are able to have their education, health and care needs

met within Haringey wherever this is possible.

Ref

2.1

SS3

2.2

SS1

2.3
SVP
A.6

Action

Expand our Alternative
Provision offer

Refresh JSNA and
implement associated
actions

Implement new Early
Years Bandings and
Top-Ups

Lead

Assistant
Director,
Schools and
Learning, LBH.

Jane Edwards

Senior
Commissioner,
Public Health,
LBH

Linda Edwards

Early Years
Improvement
Lead/ SEND
Inclusion Lead

Nick Hewlett

Ellika McAuley

Milestone

. Alternative Provision action plan will be developed which

aligns with the Council’s SEND Strategy.

. An SEMH pathway is developed which aligns with the AP

pathway — Dec 24

. JSNA underpins our SEND strategy, therefore this will be

updated 3 yearly to ensure that we have the right
information to enable measurement of progress, and to
inform planning which accurately reflect needs. :Annual
Review of JSNA

. Commissioned Public Health services will take an inclusive,

targeted approach and this is reflected in service
specifications for early recognition to enable the right level of
intervention to achieve best possible health outcomes.:
Annual Review of SNA

Utilise PH intelligence data to inform CYP services of
children with SEND that are most disadvantaged, to

enable a whole systems approach for reducing health
inequalities. Annual Review of JSNA

Review use and distribution of early support places March

2024

Review and implement new early years
Bandings September 2024

Impact Milestone completion timescales

measures Mar June Sept Dec
2024 2024 2024 2024

Year 2

Pupils have access
at the right time to
outreach or respite
AP with
successful
reintegration into
mainstream

PH intelligence
data to inform
progress and
future needs.

Service
specifications set
out service
delivery inline with
and commissioning
plan

GLD for children
with SEND in early
Years




SEND Strategy Priority 2: All young people in Haringey with SEND are able to have their education, health and care needs

met within Haringey wherever this is possible.

Ref Action Lead Milestone Impact Milestone completion timescales
measures Mar June Sept Dec Year 2
2024 2024 2024 2024
2.4 Increase the sufficiency of  Head a. Cabinet approval gained (Feb 2024) New places
Specialist Placements for of Programmes b. ASC and SEMH subgroups to be established to ensure the health and created
Ss4 autistic children and young L support interventions required in the increased capacity are planned Reduction in out
people and those with (Commissioning and resourced. (April 24) borough
SVP f]OCIIarI; emc()jtlonal and mental ~and Projects, LBH) . pgyjjigs started (Summer term 2024) placements
B1.1 ealth needs. Stu Barratt d. Builds completed (Sept 2025) (dashboard)
g%i (Interim)
B.7.2
25 Ensure that Haringey hasa  Head of SEND, a. New Bandings devised by March 2024 Increase in take-up o
needs led Banding and Top-  LBH b. New Bandings consulted on November- December 2023 of Early Q
spvBe  Ups system which ensure T — c. Governance arrangements created- January 2024 Intervention Band %
children and young people Y d. New financial settlement agreed- March 2024 C
receive early support, have e. System review September 2026. Improved =
their needs met in a timely academic B
fashion and that funding outcomes for
follows the child. children and young
people with SEND.
2.6 Create a Quality Assurance  Head of Children’s 5 Review of current commissioning framework- end June 24 Improved
Framework to review Commissioning, b. QA Framework agreed- agree sign off procedures- Sept 24 outcomes for
SS6 Specialist Provisioninand  LBH c. QA visits scheduled- identify providers and agree timetable - Sept 24 children and young
out of Borough _ . people with SEND
SVP B2 G'““Y Ul in Haringey.
and B5 (Interim)
2.7 Increase provision for post ~ Head a. Commissioning framework for SEND to include: Dec 24 New provision
SS4 16 SEMH and post 19 of Programmes -Independent Special Schools commissioned
(Commissionin -Pre and Post 16 Tuition Providers Reduction in OOB
SVP d Proi LgBH -Post 16 settings placements
B1.1 e PHfEE:E, ) -Post 19 Settings (dashboard)
B1.2 Stu b. In addition to framework identify opportunities for block purchase with
B7.1 Barratt (Interim) high quality providers to negotiate volume discounts —aligned with
B.7.2 procurement regulations — Sept 24

c. Resource provisions: pre and post 16 - Year 2

*School D 34 SEMH places




SEND Strategy Priority 3: We will deliver a Local Offer to children and families that allows them choice and access to services that meet their

needs
Ref Action Lead
3.1 Strengthen our Head of Service

Short Breaks Offer
which will include
SS8 the development of
residential respite
provision within the

Disabled Childrens
Service, LBH

Emma Cummergen

DCSO, LBH
borough
Dennis Scotland
3.2 We will embed our ~ Head of SEND, LBH

transformation of Mary Jarrett

SS10 SLCN pathways and
refreshed SLT Startwell Lead ICB
SVP offer to ensure that  vjichele Gumarin
Al needs are identified
A2 early and waiting HOS Commissioning,
A3 times are reducing. | gy
Ginny Thorne
1A (Interim)
Head of CYP,
Whittington

Jane Grant

Milestone

*Disability Register established embedded within LL
December 2024

*Consent form to be redrafted and circulated to parents.
Then DR to be activated. December 24

*Discount card scheme to be launched early Feb 24
*Discussions underway with local provider to lease their
provision on a short-term basis while the new build
process is completed. Approach aimed at addressing the
overnight and weekend respite provision. December
2024

*Long term build site identified, planning and architectural
discussion are underway 2026.

sLaunch of revamped Short Breaks application form Jan
2024

*Short Breaks guidance to be updated and reissued Jan
2024

*Short Break offer to streamlined to further clarify
pathways of support. Jan 2024

a. SLT individual purchasing mapped and reviewed-
Sept 24

b. SLCN pathways monitored and further developed —
Sept 24

c. Agree KPIs and of new SLCN specification.- Mar 24

d. Present new SLCN pathway to GPs — Mar 24

Impact measures

Number of CYP
receiving a Short
Break.

Families having
access to overnight
and weekend respite,
and increased
choices.

Reduction in the
number of complaints
around sufficiency.
Improved range of
choices for
parent/carer.

SalL T waiting times
(Data dashboard:
P1K)

EHCPs with primary
need of SLCN (Data
dashboard: A11)

Milestone completion timescales

Mar June Sept Dec Year 2

2024 2024 2024 2024




SEND Strategy Priority 3: We will deliver a Local Offer to children and families that allows them choice and access to services that meet their

needs

Ref

3.3

SS1

3.4

SVP
A3

Action

Lead

Review OT Services HOS Childrens

and create a
graduated response
to needs.

Ensure Haringey’s
Specialist
Equipment policy is
up to date and
published on the
Local Offer

Develop graduated
response for SEMH,
linked to borough
plan for improving
child mental health

Commissioning. LBH
Ginny Thorne
(Interim)

Startwell Lead ICB
Michele Gumarin

Head of
CYP, Whittington
Jane Grant

SEND Transformation

Manager, LBH
Matthew Fisk

Head of SEND, LBH
Mary Jarett

Startwell Lead ICB
and LBH

Michele Gumarin

Head of CAMHS,
BEHMHT

Clive Blackwood

"0 TR

Milestone

Review existing pathway — Sept 24

Identify gaps — Dec 24

Define transformation plan — Dec 24

Implement a graduated OT model of delivery — Year 2
Review policy and up-date Local Offer- September
2024.

Complete a deep dive of CYP SEMH services to
identify best practice and areas for improvement —
Sept 24

Develop a graduated response for SEMH in Haringey
— Sept 24

Define pathways between SEMH offers in education
settings and specialist services based on Thrive
practice — Year 2

Impact measures

OT waiting times
Service user
evaluation.
Waiting times for
equipment.

CAMHS acceptance
and referral rates.
Referral of

young people

with SEMH needs
for EHCNA

(Data dashboard:
Al2)

Milestone completion timescales

Mar June Sept Dec Year 2

2024 2024 2024 2024




SEND Strategy Priority 4: We will actively seek opportunities to work with our children, young people and families in a model of co-

production
Ref Action
4.1 Ensure that Children,

young people, parents

and carers tell us that

they were involved in
SVP co-producing their

A4 EHCP plans and the

B.6 plans are producing the
right help at the right
time

4.2 Develop an Inclusive

approach to young
SS4 people’s participation
and co-production.

4.3 Develop Co-production
training and Charter and
accompanying Core
standard to develop

SS4 outcomes from The
Voices Day 2023

Lead

Head of
SEND, LBH

Mary Jarret

HOS Early
Help &
Prevention

Simone
Common

Head of
SEND, LBH

May Jarrett

.

o

Milestone

All parents and young people are involved in writing their plan
and reviewing it from September 2024

Parents receive a feedback email after statutory assessment or
Annual review Process is complete. From September 2024
Needs/ Provision and outcomes are accurately described in
plans from September 2024

Support to deliver the plan is available and understood. From
September 2024

Update the EHCP to include GP details- September 2024
Ensure GPs are sent a copy of the final EHCP- September 2024

Elevated Youth to develop an annual projects in relation to SEND
improvement (June 2024)

You Said/ We did accountability Framework

developed (September 2024)

NLMHP implement a youth panel in CAMHS services
(September 2024)

Development of a SEND charter — January 2025

Development of Haringey Co-production training- January 2025
Development of final Core Standard for working with parents and
carers- January 2025

Impact
measures Mar

2024

Dashboard QA
scores (Data
Dashboard:
EHCP3,
EHCP5)
Co-production
measures (Data
dashboard:
COM6, COM7,
EHCP2, EHCP
4, EHCPS8)

No of yp
involved in
formal SEND
system delivery
You Said/ We
did.

Attendance at
training
Training
Feedback
measures

Milestone completion timescales

Year

GTT obed



SEND Strategy Priority 5: We will prepare our children for their adult lives and support their transition

Ref

5.1
SS 11

SVP
B.5

5.2

SVP
B.5

5.3

SS5

Action

Review current
education, employment
and training offer for
post-16s in Haringey

Improve quality of PfA
outcomes in EHCPS for
young people from Year
9 and above

To improve the timely
support

for Young People as
they move into adulthood

Lead

Head of SEND, LBH

Mary Jarrett

HOS Children’s
Commissioning, LBH

Ginny Thorne
(Interim)

Service Manager
Statutory
Assessment

Alena Lerari

HOS SEND, LBH
Mary Jarrett

HOS Learning
Disability, LBH

Andrea Kelly

HOS,
Transitions/DSCO

Dennis Scotland

a.
b.

aoop

Milestone

Review existing offer and spend- April 2024
Identify gaps and develop improvement and delivery plan-
June 2024

Annual Review training- September 2024

Co-production training- September 2024

EPS training- September 2024

SENDco support partner development work- from
September 2024

Ensure adults services are represented and contribute to
PfA planning -Year 2

Increase no of SEND Supported Internships to 90 per year
from Year 2

Develop SEND pre-supported Internships mode —
September 2024

Develop a joint Transitions Team between Council
Childrens and Adults services.

Develop reporting Framework for Transitions service
milestones

Impact
measures

*  Number of
SEND NEETS
(Data
Dashboard: P5B)

*  Number of
Support
Internship places
(Data
Dashboard:
P5C)

* Year 9 Annual
reviews(Data
Dashboard:
EHCP7, P5D,
P5G)

*  Quality
Assurance
Measures for
EHCPS (Data
Dashboard:
EHCP3, EHCP5)

*  Number of
SEND NEETS
(Data
Dashboard: P5B)

*  Number of
Support
Internship places
(Data
Dashboard:
P5C)

Milestone completion timescales

Mar June Year 2

2024 2024

Sept Dec
2024 2024




	Agenda
	6 Minutes
	7 Haringey Youth Justice Plan 2024 - 2027
	Appendix B Youth Justice Strategic Plan 2024-27

	8 Performance Update
	9 Haringey Local Area SEND CQC/Ofsted Inspection outcome
	Appendix One Haringey SEND Area Full Inspection Report Jan 24
	Appendix Two Haringey SEND and Inclusion Plan 2024-2025
	Slide 1:    Haringey SEND€and€ Inclusion Improvement Plan 2024-2025   
	Slide 2
	Slide 3: Our vision, values and key priorities
	Slide 4: Interdependencies that underpin our plan€
	Slide 5: Our partnership governance arrangements   
	Slide 6: Our partnership governance arrangements   
	Slide 7
	Slide 8
	Slide 9
	Slide 10
	Slide 11
	Slide 12
	Slide 13
	Slide 14



